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CONNECT

Mar. 22: FMC Mtg. with Google

Furtado, Laurinda <lon_furtado@nps.gov> Fri, Mar 15, 2013 at 7:41 AM
To: Frank Dean <Frank_Dean@nps.gov>, Stephen Kasierski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Frank & Stewe,
See below. Mtg. has been set-up.

Thanks,
Lori

Forwarded message
From: Jovanne Reilly <jovanne@fortmason.org>

Date: Thu, Mar 14, 2013 at 2:53 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Meeting with Rich and Frank re: Google
To: "Furtado, Laurinda” <lori_furtado@nps.gov>

Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hi Lori,

March 22 at 10:00 am is the preferred time. | am not sure of the meeting site yet. | will let you know
tomorrow.

Should | e-mail Steve Kasierski about this meeting or will you?

Thanks,

Jovaruwne

Jovanne Reilly
Executive Assistant
T: 415.345,.7502

F: 415.4941.3405

hitps./imail g oog e, com/mail /b 10B/u/)f 7ui=28ik=c 797461191 &view=pl&as_has=google bargedas_subsel=all&as_wilhin="1d&search=adv&ih=13d6e7ffdBbb35e2 18
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Fort Mason Center

2 Marina Blvd. Bldg A
Fort Mason Center

San Francisco, CA 24123

www.fortmason.org

From: Furtado, Laurinda [mailto:lori_furtado@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Jovanne Reilly

Subject: Re: FW: Meeting with Rich and Frank re: Google

Hi Jovanne,

Frank Dean's calendar is currently open on the following dates/times:
Mar. 18 at 3:30

Mar. 22 anytime

Mar. 26 between 2:00-5:00

Mar. 28 between 10:30-12:00

He will probably want our staff member Steve Kasierski to attend also.

Thanks!

Lori

On Wed, Mar 13, 2013 at 9:39 AM, Jovanne Reilly <jovanne@fortmason.org> wrote:

Hi Lori,

Were you able to find any dates when Frank is available for the meeting outlined below? Three or four options
would be appreciated as I'll have to cross schedule with Rich and the Google people as well.

Thanks,

https://mail.g oog le.com/mail/b/108/W0/?ui=28ik=c797461791&view=pl&as_has=google barge&as_subset=all&as_within= 1d&search=advéth=13dBe7fdBbb35e2 2/5
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Jovawrue

Jovanne Reilly.
Executive Assistant
T:415,345.7502
F:415.441.3405

Fort Mason Center

2 Marina Blvd,-Bldg A
Fort Mason Center

San Francisco, CA 94123

www.fortmason.org

From: Rich Hillis

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Jovanne Reilly

Subject: FW: Google

See below. Can you contact Lori and get a couple of dates that work for Frank for a meeting with Google?

From: Frank Dean [mailto:frank_dean@nps.gov])

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:18 AM

To: Rich Hillis

Cc: Steve Kasierski@nps.gov; Aaron Roth; Noemi Robinson
Subject: Re: Google

Okay Rich. As you know the piers are not ready for their "close up", aka mooring, due to lack of structural
integrity and fenders. But let's chat.

Thanks,

Frank

On Mar 7, 2013, at 9:00 AM, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote:

HI Frank —

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mail/b/108/W0/7ui=28&ik= c 79746 1f918vView=pt&as_has=google barge&as_subset=all&as_within=1d&search=adv&ih=13d6e7f{d8bb35e2 5



WWians 4 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Mar, 22: FMC Mtg. with Google
Mark Buell recently asked me to attend a meeting with some folks from Google.

| have let them know that any permit for use of
the slips would fall under NPS jurisdiction. Would it be ok to work with Lori to schedule an initial
meeting?

Thanks,

Rich

Rich Hillis
Executive Director
T:415.345,7505

Fort Mason Center
Landmark Building A
San Francisco, CA 94123
www.fortmason.org

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.2221 / Virus Database: 2641/5654 - Release Date: 03/07/13

:or'i Furtado

Office of the -'Su?eﬁntentiem

Colden Gate National
Recreation Area

415-561-4720
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Thank you!

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 12:40 PM

To: steve kasierski@nps gov, frank dean@nps gov

Cc: @googie com>, [ENCH N @dcogle. com>, (NG
( @cpdb com>, @mlscorporatmn com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Thank you again for taking the time to discuss our project. We are very excited about the possible partnership
and look forward to working with you to make this happen.

| wanted to provide everyone with the emails and roles of the Google participants.

is our legal contact

is our Maritime Engineer

(b) (4) (who was unable to attend but whom | have cc'd) are the contract/transactional contact.

| am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public benefits, etc.

Ifany of you have questions or ideas, please don't hesitate to reach out. My contact information is below and my

cell phone is [{(JXE3] f

| will reach out to some colleagues to pull in the right groups for Frank's request on an NPS/Google partnership. |
will follow-up shortly.

Thanks again,
Veronica Bell

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

hittps://mail.g oegle.com/mall/w/0/7ui=2&lk=1b7 119ca49%view= pt&g=veronican%40g oogle.comé&qs=trus&search=query&th=13d939ddd1 2/8d0e
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Re: Thank you!

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 3:19 PM
To: Veronica Bell <vweronican@google.com>

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov, ((KE] @google.com>, ((JXEH] @google.com>, [(JEE)]
(b) (4) @cpdb.com=>, [(DNED @mlscorporation,com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hello everyone -

Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-up;

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

| was just able to resene a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Wednesday, 3 April from
10:00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBD). The location is the conference room almost directly opposite from
Frank's office suite, where we met earlier today. This would typically involve a 20-minute presentation (with the
dreaded A/V stuff, handouts, etc) to the park staff responsible for NEPA and historic presenvation compliance, As
Frank mentioned, this is also the usual way concepts are discussed for reaction by senior park staff. Rich and
his colleagues at Fort Mason Center are very familiar with how this works.

Veronica, | will be creating a a placeholder entry on our web-based "PEPC" (pronounced like Coke's archrival)
environmental project compliance system on Monday, and | will arrange for you to get project sponsar
access/edit privileges so you can upload documents and related in advance of the April 3 meeting - - - more to
follow on that subject in a direct email from me.

2) Special event pemit

Ifit's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit" for this, in parallel with some type of license
or similar agreement you would have with Fort Mason Center. You can get sample event applications and permits
through the park's web site:

hitp://www.nps.gov/goga/planyounisit/specialparkuses.htim

There are fee schedules, etc and other docs that help walk through the permitling process, all of which would be
customized somewhat and which would start officially at the time you made the project review presentation on
April 3. The park would typically also name an event liaison from our special event office to deal with the forms
and related.

3) Marine engineering and technical feasibility
Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to QAR and the Fort Mason Center staff (who may
already have a useful collection of documents for you).

Thanks, Steve cell (6) (6)

On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 12:40 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Thank you again for taking the time to discuss our project. We are very excited about the possible partnership
and look forward to working with you to make this happen.

| wanted to provide everyone with the emails and roles of the Google participants.

. ) is our legal contact
e QIR is our Maritime Engineer

hitps://mail.g oog le.com/mail/u/D/?ui=28ik= 1b7 119cad98view= pt&q=\eronican%40g nogle.coméq s=truedsearch=queryéth=13d94 2[0bb76caet 1/2
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(who was unable to attend but whom | have cc'd) are the contract/transactional contact.

e | am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public benefits,
efc,

If any of you have questions or Ideas, please dont hesitate to reach out. My contact information is below and
my cell phone is

| will reach out to some colleagues to pull in the right groups for Frank's request on an NPS/Gooale
partnership. [ will follow-up shortly.

Thanks again,
Veronica Bell

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Service
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 84123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)338-9370

hitps:/fmail.g oog le.com/malliu/0/?ui=2&ik= 107119ca498vew= pl&g=veronican%40g oogle.comég s=truesearch=queryé&th=13d9420bb 76caet
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RE: Thank you!

Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 4:32 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>, Patrick Hajduk
<patrick@fortmason.org>

Ce: frank_dean@nps.gov, [(XE] @google.com>, (NG @google.com>, [((JKE]
(NG @cpdb.com>, (HXEY @miscorporation.com>

I'm adding Patrick Hajduck, FMC's Event Manager, to the email. We will pull together info we have on the
Pier 2 substructure.

hanks, Rich

Rich Hillis
Executive Director
T: 415.345,7505

Fort Mason Center
Landmark Building A
San Francisco, CA 24123
www.fortmason.org

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 3:19 PM
To: Veronica Bell

ce: frank_dean@nps.cov; (G &
Subject: Re: Thank you!

2 I i Hilis

Hello everyone -

Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3
hitps/fmeil. g oog le.comimall/w/0/7ui=28ik= 1b7119cad9%view= pt&a=veronlcan%40g oogle.coméqg s=truedsearch=queryith=13d84726a2c 56483
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| was jusl able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Wednesday. 3 April from
10:00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBED). The location is the conference room almost directly opposite from
Frank's office suite, where we met earlier today. This would typically involve a 20-minute presentation (with the
dreaded A/V stufi, handouts, etc) to the park staff responsible for NEPA and historic preservation compliance. As
Frank mentioned, this is also the usual way concepts are discussed for reaction by senior park staff. Rich and
his colleagues at Fort Mason Center are very familiar with how this works.

Veronica, | will be creating a a placeholder entry on our web-based "PEPC" (pronounced like Coke's archrival)
environmental project compliance system on Monday, and | will arrange for you to get project sponsor
access/edit privileges so you can upload documents and related in advance of the April 3 meeting - - - more to
follow on that subject in a direct email from me.

2) Special event pemit

Ifit's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit” for this, in parallel with some type of license
or similar agreement you would hawe with Fort Mason Center. You can get sample event applications and permits
through the park's web site:

http://www.nps.gov/goga/planyounvsit/specialparkuses. him

There are fee schedules, etc and other docs that help walk through the permitting process, all of which would be
customized somewhat and which would start officially at the time you made the project review presentation on
April 3. The park would typically also name an ewent liaison from our special event office to deal with the forms
and related.

3) Marine engineering and technical feasibility

Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to [(QX&land the Fort Mason Center staff (who may
already have a useful collection of documents for you).

Thanks, Steve cell (B)(6)

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

(@IS is our legal contact

OIS is our Maritime Engineer

(b) (4) (who was unable to attend but whom | have cc'd) are the contract/transactional contact.

| am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public benefits, etc.

hitps://mail.g cogle.comimall /WDy 7ui=2&ik= 167 119cad S&view=pt&g =veronican%40g oog le.comins=true&search=query&th= 130347 2622c 56080
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Pier 2 mooring?

Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 5:13 PM
To: jim_kren@nps.gov
Cc: steve_kasierski@nps.gov, Aaron_Roth@nps.gov

Confidential

Hi Jim,

(b) (5)

Thanks,
Frank

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From: Veronica Bell [mailto: veronican@google.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:40 PM

To: steve_kasierski@nps,gov <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>; frank_dean@nps.gov <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Ce: [DNCIN < ooog/e.corm>; [ENCI < ooogle. com>;

B8 cpdb.com>; [(DXCTIIIIC scorporation.com>; Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>
Subject: Thank you!

Thank you again for taking the time to discuss our project. We are very excited about the possible partnership
and look forward to working with you to make this happen.

| wanted to provide everyone with the emails and roles of the Google participants,

is our legal contact

RIS is our Maritime Engineer

(who was unable to attend but whom | have cc'd) are the contract/transactional contact.

| am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public benefits, etc.

If any of you have questions or ideas, please don't hesitate to reach out. My contact information is below and my
cell phone is [{SKE) ;

hitps:/imail g cogle.comimailiwd/7ui=28&ik= 167 119c2498view= pl&g=\eronican%40g oog e.coméqs=true8search=queryilh=13d84930bc3290c2 112
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

hitps://mall.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/7ui=28&ik= 1b7119ca49&view=pt&g=\eronican%40g oogle.com&gs=truefsearch=guery&th= 13d34989bc3e90c2
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Re: Thank you!

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Fr, Mar 22, 2013 at 8:55 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Ce: frank_dean@nps.gov, (DG G oooo'c.com>, (DG @google.com>, [N

(b) (4) @cpdb.com>, [(DXE] @mlscorporation.com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>
Stephen,

Thank you so much for squeezing us in on April 3rd. Very much appreciated. We will be ready with a
presentation and content for the staff.

| assume we should wait on submitting the application until after the meeting but please confirm when you hawe a
moment.

Thanks again,
Veronica

On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 3:19 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <stewe kasierski@nps.gov= wrote:
Hello everyone -

Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

| was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Wednesday, 3 April
from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBD). The location is the conference room almost directly
opposite from Frank's office suite, where we met earlier today. This would typically involve a 20-minute
presentation (with the dreaded A/V stuff, handouts, etc) to the park staff responsible for NEPA and historic
presenation compliance. As Frank mentioned, this is also the usual way concepts are discussed for reaction
by senior park staff, Rich and his colleagues at Fort Mason Center are very familiar with how this works.

Veronica, | will be creating a a placeholder entry on our web-based "PEPC" (pronounced like Coke's archrival)
environmental project compliance system on Monday, and | will arrange for you to get project sponsor
access/edit privileges 50 you can upload documents and related in advance of the April 3 meeting - - - more to
follow on that subject in a direct email from me.

2) Special event permit

Ifit's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit" for this, in parallel with some type of
license or similar agreement you would have with Fort Mason Center. You can get sample event applications
and permits through the park's web site:

http://www.nps.gov/goga/planyourvisit/specialparkuses.htm

There are fee schedules, etc and other docs that help walk through the permitting process, all of which would
be customized somewhat and which would start officially at the time you made the project review presentation
on April 3. The park would typically also name an event liaison from our special event office to deal with the
forms and related.

3) Marine engineering and technical feasibility

hitps:fimail g oog le comVmail W0/ ?ui=2&ik= 167 118cad 98 view=plRg=veronican®40g nogle.combq s=truedsearch=query&th=13d25631c39d409
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Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to [Q@and the Fort Mason Center staff (who may
already have a useful collection of documents for you).

Thanks, Steve cell 510.205.7912

On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 12:40 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote;
Thank you again for taking the time to discuss our project. We are very excited about the possible
partnership and look forward to working with you to make this happen.

| wanted 1o provide everyone with the emails and roles of the Google participants.

s [QI8) is our legal contact

= | am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public benefits,
etc.

If any of you have questions or ideas, please don't hesitate to reach out. My contact information is below
and my cell phone is [(SXE)]

| will reach out to some colleagues to pull in the right groups for Frank's request on an NPS/Google
partnership. | will follow-up shartly.

Thanks again,
Veranica Bell

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Franciseo, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)288-3110  Fax. (415)338-2370

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

https:/imail.g oog le.com/mail w0/ ?ui=28ik=1b7119ca4 95w ew=plBg =veronican%40g cogle.com&g s=iruedsearch=g ueryith=13d95631c35fd409
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RE: Thank you!

B G iscomporation.com> Sun, Mar 24, 2013 at 7:04 AM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen” <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> [ IIEIEGzgG@ G ;00c/e.com>

Ce: "frank_dean@nps.goV' <frank_dean@nps.gov>, [BICTIEEEE G ooole.com>,
BICE G sc0gle.com>, (DO G cb.com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>,
(DIGI @miscorporation.com>

Hello Steve, looking forward to getting details on pier Monday. We have a lot of answers to gather prior
to 3 April meeting. Thanks very much for all your help.

(b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto;steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:19 PM
To: Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; GGG
Subject: Re: Thank you!

DG I Fic ilis

Hello everyone -

Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

| was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Wednesday, 3 April from
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
https:/imail g cogle. com/mail/w/0/?ui=28&ik= 157 119ca4 88 vew=pl&g= eronican%40g oogle.comig s=truedsearch=guery&th=13d9ch7748c 27 5ef 1/a
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RE: FW: Thank you

Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> Mon, Mar 25, 2013 at 9:57 AM
To: John Dorsey <john@fortmason.org>
Cc: Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov, (b) (6) mac.com

Not really. They are looking to go to 5x next week. Is it an email from Jim we are looking for? Matt may be able
to retrieve it.

Steve K - Can you get this info from Jim? Or can we connect Jim to Google's maritime engineer?

—~Qriginal Message—

From: John Dorsey

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:49 AM
To: Rich Hillis

Subject: Re: FW: Thank you

| am not sure it will be valuable. | am having severe comm problems at my end. Can this wait til Wednesday
moming?

Sent from my Samsung Replenish
Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote:

John:

Following up on my Friday email and copying Steve to coordinate. Did NPS/Jim Kren send info recently on
substructure? Stewve K thought that whatever he sent would be useful to Google. Their engineers want to look at
what was done to substructure to see if it can handle a vessel,

Rich

From: Veronica Bell [mailto:veronican@google.com]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:55 PM
To: Kasierski, Stephen

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov, (CYXE] ; Rich Hillis

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Stephen,

hitps://mail g oogle.commail W0/ 7ui=2&/k=1b7119cad 98view= pt8g=\eronican%40g oog le.comdqs=true8search=querydth=13d227c2106d7 1d3 1/4
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L 3

CONNECT

Re: Thank you

Stephen Kasierski <stevekasierski@mac.com> Mon, Mar 25, 2013 at 10:00 AM

To: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>
Ce: John Dorsey <john@fortmason.org>, "Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov' <Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov>

1 will be sending in moments a direct email message to Jim Kren to ideally set up a direct information exchange
with the Google pier consultant [(SXE)!

SGK cell (b) (6)
Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 25, 2013, at 9:57 AM, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote:

> Not really. They are looking to go to 5x next week. Is it an email from Jim we are looking for? Matt may be
able to retrieve it.

>

> Steve K - Can you get this info from Jim? Or can we connect Jim to Google's maritime engineer?

-

>

>

> —0Original Message—

> From; John Dorsey

> Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:48 AM

> To: Rich Hillis

> Subject: Re: FW: Thank you

>

> | am not sure it will be valuable. | am having severe comm problems at my end. Can this wait til Wednesday
morning?

>

> Sent from my Samsung Replenish

>

> Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote;

>

> John:

>

>

=

> Following up on my Friday email and copying Steve to coordinate. Did NPS/Jim Kren send info recently on
substructure? Steve K thought that whatever he sent would be useful to Google. Their engineers want to look at
what was done to substructure to see if it can handle a vessel.

> From: Veronica Bell [mailto:veronican@google.com]

hitps://mail g cog le.comVmail/w/lf?ui=28&ik=1b7119cad9%view=pt&q=ver onican%40g cogle.coméq s=truedsearch=queryith=13da27fUalb8d9ae
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> Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:55 PM
> To: Kasierski, Stephen

> Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; (D)
> Subject: Re: Thank you!

-

>

>

> Stephen,

>

>

> Thank you so much for squeezing us in on April 3rd. Very much appreciated. We will be ready with a

presentation and content for the staff.
>

Rich Hillis

-
>

> | assume we should wait on submitting the application until after the meeting but please confirm when you hawe

a moment,
>

>
>

> Thanks again,

>

> Veronica

>

=

>

> On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 3:19 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:

>

> Hello everyone -

>

>

>

> Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-up;

-]

>

>

> 1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

>

> | was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Wednesday, 3 April
from 10;00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBD). The location is the conference room almost directly opposite
from Frank’s office suite, where we met earlier today. This would typically involve a 20-minute presentation (with
the dreaded A/V stuff, handouts, etc) to the park staff responsible for NEPA and historic presenation compliance,
As Frank mentioned, this is also the usual way concepts are discussed for reaction by senior park staff. Rich
and his colleagues at Fort Mason Center are very familiar with how this works,

>

>

>

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

> If it's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit” for this, in parallel with some type of

hiips:/imail.g cogle.comymail/w/0/?ui= 2&ik= 1b7118cad98view=pl&g=eronican®40g oogle.comdgs=irue&search=queryéth=13da27f0a0b%i%ae
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license or similar agreement you would have with Fort Mason Center. You can get sample event applications and

permits through the park's web site:
>

>

>

> http://www.nps.gov/goga/planyounvsit/specialparkuses.htm

>

> There are fee schedules, etc and other docs that help walk through the permitting process, all of which wouid
be customized somewhat and which would start officially at the time you made the project review presentation on
April 3. The park would typically also name an event liaison from our special event office to deal with the forms
and related.

-

>

=

> 3) Marine engineering and technical feasibility

>

> Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to QIS and the Fort Mason Center staff (who may
already have a useful collection of documents for you),

>

=

>

> Thanks, Steve cell (b) (6)

>

>

>

> On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 12:40 PM, Veronica Bell <wronican@google.com> wrote:

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

> If any of you have questions or ideas, please dont hesitate to reach out. My contact information is below and
my cell phone is (DK
>

>

>

> | will reach out to some colleagues to pull in the right groups for Frank's request on an NPS/Google
partnership. | will follow-up shortly.

>

>

>

> Thanks again,

> Veronica Bell

>

> Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 850-253-6887
>

>

https:/imail.g oogle.comvmailw/0/?ui=2&ik=1b7119cad498&view= pt&g=\eronican%40g cogle.comigs=truedsearch= queryélh="13da27f0albSd9ae
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; gtephen Kasierski

z Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

: Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
: Fort Mason, Building 201

: San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

>

> Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-9370

>

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Govemment Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

VNV VYN NVVYNNVYNY

-

> No virus found in this message.

> Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

> Version: 2012.0.2240 / Virus Database: 2641/5697 - Release Date: 03/22/13

>

>

-

> No virus found in this message.

> Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

> Version: 2012.0.2240 / Virus Database: 2641/5703 - Release Date: 03/25/13

hitps:/imail g oogle.comymall/u/0/7ui=2&ik= 1b7119%ca49&View= pt&g=veronican%40g cogle.com&qs=true&search=queryith=13daZ7i0a0b9%d%=e
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Re: FW: Thank you!

John Dorsey <john@fortmason.org> Mon, Mar 25, 2013 at 10:59 AM
To: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov, (b) (6) mac,com

I do net think there was anything in that report of substance re: the structure. The concem from NPS re docking
at Pier 2 is the lack of integrated suuport for the new fender piles.
| am still trying to get to the report. Have a power outage here now,

Sent from my Samsung Replenish
Rich Hillis <nich@fortmason.org> wrote:

John:

Following up on my Friday email and copying Steve to coordinate. Did NPS/Jim Kren send info recently on
substructure? Steve K thought that whatever he sent would be useful io Google. Their engineers want to look at
what was done to substructure to see if it can handle a vessel.

Rich

From: Veronica Bell [mailto:veronican@google.corm]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:55 PM

To: Kasierski, Stephen

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; (DG
Subject: Re: Thank youl!

Rich Hillis

Stephen,

Thank you so much for squeezing us in on April 3rd, Very much appreciated. We will be ready with a
presentation and content for the staff.

| assume we should wait on submitting the application until after the meeting but please confirm when you have a
moment.

Thanks again,

hitps://mail.g cog le.com/mail /W/D/?ui=28ik= 1b7 118cad98view=pt&g=veronican%40g oogle.comégs=truedsearch=queryith=13da2b6fc400b02a 14
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SISO
CONNECT

NPS Golden Gate - PEPC New Project: Technology dem onstratlon barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 5:33 AM
To: Larry Mirenda <lary_miranda@nps.gov>
Cc: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

To: Larry Miranda, NPS Golden Gate (Planning - Enviranmental)
Hi Larry -

This moming | created a new placeholder project in the PEPC system ( # 46674 - "Technology demonstration
barge moored at Lower Fort Mason" - title subject to change...).

Coud you please create consultant/contractor edit&upload privileges for Veronica Bell <veronican@agooagle.com>,
who | have copied on this email.

Thanks, Steve cell (b) (6)

* Veronica, | will call tomomrow with hints on the PEPC system, how we can both upload information on this web-
based database system. You should be receiving an auto-generated email with password privileges once Larry
has set things up.

Forwarded message
From: <WASO-NRPC_EQD_ PEPC@nps.gow

Date: Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 4:47 AM

Subject: PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)
To: Larry_Miranda@nps.gov, steve kasierski@nps.gov, bob_holloway@nps.gov

e st e e e e o o el Sk ol o ke ok o oo e o sl el ok ok e ol b e R sl ek o e e sl e e ik de il e i i iR iR ek kel e e b e ke o

* (Note:This a PEPC System generated message. PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS MESSAGE. *
* Thank you for your cooperation.)
Ea e s b bR n R e n R e R A R Rl e e s el s e e R S e s e ]

The following project was created in the Planning, Environment and Public Comment (PEPC)

system on 03/26/2013:

Fark; Golden Gale NRA
Park Code: GOGA
Park Region: Pacific West

Project ID: 46674

Project Title: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason
Project Leader: Steve Kasierski

Target Start Date: 2013-06-01

You can view the project information in your browser at the following URL:
https://pepc.nps.gov/projectHome.cfm?projectld=46674

https:/fmail g oog le.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&Ik=1b7 119ca498view= pt&g=veranican%40g oogle.coméqs=truedsearch=gqueryith=13da6b0c42a1cbi2 12
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Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)338-9370

hitps://mail g oog le.convmail/w/0/ui=28Ik= 1b7 1 18cad 9&ven= pl&g=ver onican%40g cog le.com&qs=truedsearch=quer ydth=13dabbOc42aicbf2 2/2
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()

BEON
CONNECT

Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 6:23 AM
To: Stephen Kasierski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc: Larry Miranda <lamry_miranda@nps.gov>

Thanks to both of you for your help.

Stewve- can we change the title to temporary demonstration barge? Thanks:!

On Mar 26, 2013 5:33 AM, "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
To: Larry Miranda, NPS Golden Gate (Planning - Environmental)

Hi Larry -

This moming I created a new placeholder project in the PEPC system ( # 46674 - "Technology demonstration
barge moored at Lower Fort Mason" - title subject to change...).

Coud you please create consultant/contractor edit&upload privileges for Veronica Bell
<\eronican@google.com>, who | have copied on this email.

Thanks, Steve cell 510.205.7912
* Veronica, | will call tomarrow with hints on the PEPC system, how we can both upload information on this

web-based database system. You should be receiving an auto-generated email with password privileges once
Larry has set things up.

Forwarded message
From: <WASQO-NRPC_EQD_PEPC@nps gov=

Date: Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 4:47 AM

Subject: PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)
To: Larry_Miranda@nps.gov, steve_kasierski@nps.gov, bob_holloway @nps.gov

* (Note:This a PEPC System generated message. PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS MESSAGE.

W

Thank you for your cooperation.) -+

e e deo e it i oo ol sheok o e gt ok o s ok o ol e e e o ol e e o e ok o A o ke e ok o TS o e T e i e ek i e s i i i i e e

The following project was created in the Planning, Environment and Public Comment (PEPC)
system on 03/26/2013;

Park: Golden Gate NRA
Park Code: GOGA
Park Region: Pacific West

Project ID: 46674
Project Title: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason

hitps://mail g oog le com/mall /W/0/ui=2&ik= 1b7119ca498view= pt&q=veronican%40q oog le.com&q s=true&search=queryéth=13dabdedcelb8468 1/2
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Project Leader: Stewe Kasierski
Target Start Date: 2013-06-01

You can view the project information in your browser at the following URL:
https://pepc.nps.gov/projectHome. cfm?projectld=46674

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)288-3110  Fax. (415)339-8370

hitps:/fmail g oog le.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28&ik= 1b7119ca498view= pt&q=\eronican%40g oogle.com&qgs=truesearch=query&th= 13da6dedcelbB468 22
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 12:02 PM
To: Stephen Kasierski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc: Larry Miranda <larmy_miranda@nps.gov>

As | think about this, can we change the agenda item to: temporary special event vessel.

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 6:23 AM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> wrote:
Thanks to both of you for your help.
Stewe- can we change the title to temporary demonstration barge? Thanks!

On Mar 26, 2013 5:33 AM, "Kasierski, Stephen” <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
To: Lamy Miranda, NPS Golden Gate (Planning - Environmental)

Hi Larry -

This moming | created a new placeholder project in the PEPC system ( # 46674 - "Technology
demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason" - title subject to change...).

Coud vou please create consultant/contractor edit&upload privileges for Veronica Bell
<veronican@google.com>, who | have copied on this email.

Thanks, Steve cell (b) (6)
* Veronica, | will call tomorrow with hints on the PEPC system, how we can both upload information on this

web-based database system. You should be receiving an auto-generated email with password privileges
once Larry has set things up.

Forwarded message
From: <WASO-NRPC_EQD_PEPC@nps.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 4:47 AM

Subject: PEPC: New Project; Technology demonstration barge moaored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)
To: Larry_Miranda@nps.gov, steve kasierski@nps.gov, bob_holloway@nps.gov

HEERA TR E SRR AR E R R EEA AR R R R R AR o R A o S ok &k o WAk A H Rk S b
* (Note:This a PEPC System generated message. PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS

MESSAGE, *
¥ Thank you for your cooperation.) *

Akl deolr e e e deak el e e o sl ded o ded e sk e e ok e i e e ol sk ek st e st e ek o el e e e s o ke de ek dbeirde e o R ek e dr e e e il

The following project was created in the Planning, Environment and Public Comment (PEPC)
system on 03/26/2013:

Park: Golden Gate NRA
Park Code: GOGA

hittps:/imail g oog le.com/mail/w0/?ui=2&l= 167 118cad498view=pt&g =veronican%40g vogle.com&qg s=truedsearch=queryéth=13da8143954adc55 12
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Park Region: Pacific West

Project ID: 46674

Project Title: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason
Project Leader; Steve Kasierski

Target Start Date: 2013-06-01

You can view the project information in your browser at the following URL:
https://pepc.nps.goviprojectHome.cfm ?projectid=46674

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senvice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110 Fax, (415)339-9370

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

hitps:/imail.goog le.com/malliu/0/?ui=28ik= 1b7119ca498view=pt&q=veronican%40g oog le.com&q s=true8search=query&th=13da8143964adc55 22
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Help!

Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:22 PM
To: jim_kren@nps.gov, steve_kasierski@nps.gov

1im,

Any progress on the Pier 2 pilings engineering report? Thought you may have sent this recently to Ft
Mason Center. This consultant needs it ASAP as they are presenting next week at Project Review.

Thanks,

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From: [ TG C |scorporation.com]

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Kasierski, Stephen' <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>; "Veronica Bell' <veronican@google.com>; Rich Hillis

<rich@fortmason.org>

Cc: 'frank_dean@nps.gov' <frank _dean@nps.gov>; (NG ©2ooole.com>; [CIKCN

BIGENG coogle.coms cpdb com>; 'Rich Hillis' <rich@fortmason,org>;
CII @miscor poration. com>

Subject RE: Thank you!

Hello Rich and Steve, please remember we urgently need the engineering firm’s name and point of
contact so we can try to get answers on pier status prior to 3 April meeting.

Thanks for your help.

Multinational Logistic Services (MLS)

Mobile: (b) (4)

nitps://meall.g cog le.comimail/w/0/7ui=2&ik=1b7119ca49&view= plBg=\eronican%40g cogle.com&qs=irue&search=queryéth=13daadc 204673da4
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(B

EON
CONNECT
Fw: Help!

Francis Dean <frank dean@nps gov> Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:24 PM
To: steve_kasierski@nps.gov, rich@fortmason.org

Steve,
limison leave until mid April. We'll have to track this report down. Would Mr, Dorsey have it?

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From: Francis Dean [mailto:frank_dean@nps.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 10:22 PM

To: "jim_kren@nps.goy' <jim_kren@nps.gov>; 'steve_kasierski@nps.goV' <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Subject: Help!

Jim,

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

rom: [DICHIEEEEEE ¢ scorporation.com]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Kasierski, Stephen' <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>; 'Veronica Bell' <veronican@google.com>; Rich Hillis
<rich@fortmason.org>

"frank _dean@nps.gov’ <frank _dean@nps.gov>; ((XE)) @google.com>; [(JEES;

IS @google.com>; | I cpdb.com>; 'Rich Hillis' <rich@fortmason.org>;
G miscorporation. com>

Subjecl: RE: Thank you!

Hello Rich and Steve, please remember we urgently need the engineering firm’'s name and point of
contact so we can try to get answers on pier status prior to 3 April meeting,

hitps //mail.g oogle.comymail/u/0/?ui=28&ik= 1b7119cad98view= pt&qg=veranican%40g oogle.comia s=iruedsearch=queryith=13daaddala20fc(
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Re: Help!

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:46 PM
To: Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Ce: jim_kren@nps.gov

| was able to download docs from the DSC "eTik" website late today, at Jim's direction before he lefi. | am
preparing message for Team Google, copied to you...

Stevwe

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:22 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote;
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
San Francisco, CA 84123
(415) 561-4720

From: (NG @mlscorporation,.com]

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Kasierski, Stephen’ <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>; 'Veronica Bell' <veronican@google.com>; Rich Hillis
<rich@fortmason.org>

Cc: 'frank_dean@nps.gov' <frank_dean@nps.gov>; [BEE @google.com>;
@google.com>; [QXC IIIEC cpdb.com>; 'Rich Hillis' <rich@fortmason.org>; (DG
(b) (4) @milscorporation.com>

Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Rich and Steve, please remember we urgently need the engineering firm’s name and point of
contact so we can try to get answers on pier status priorto 3 April meeting.

Thanks for your help.

(b) (4)

https:/Imail.g oogle.com/mall/u/D/?ui=28lk= 1b7118cad 98&view= pt&g =veronican%dlgoogle.comigs=truedsearch=query&th=13daat28b81e372f
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Re: Help!

Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov= Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:48 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov=

Thanks Stewe!

On Mar 26, 2013, at 10:46 PM, "Kasierski, Stephen” <steve_kaslerski@nps.gov> wrote:

| was able to download docs from the DSC "eTik" website late today, at Jim's direction before he
left. | am preparing message for Team Google, copied to you...

Stewe

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:22 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
lim,

Any progress on the Pier 2 pilings engineering report? Thought you may have sent this
recently to Ft Mason Center, This consultant needs it ASAP as they are presenting next
week at Project Review.

Thanks,

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From: [(SXE); @miscorporation.com]

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Kasierski, Stephen' <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>; 'Veronica Bell' <veronican@google.com>;
Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Cc: 'frank_dean@nps.gov' <frank_dean@nps.gov> {DICTIIIEIEGzGE ccoogle.com>; [DIE)
GIOEE G ooglc.com>; [DXED @cpdb.com>; 'Rich Hillis'
<rich@fortmason.org>; [XC NG < scorporation.com>

Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Rich and Steve, please remember we urgently need the engineering firm’s name
and point of contact so we can try to get answers on pier status prior to 3 April meeting.

Thanks for your help.
hitps://mall g ooa le,comymail/(W0/ ui=2&ik= 1b7119ca494view= pt&q=veranican%40g cogle.com&n s=truedsearch=queryith=13daab4 741 7e239d
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Multinational Logistic Services (MLS)
Mobile: (b) (4)

Office: (b) 4)

Fax: (b))

Visit us at www.mlscorporation.com

From: [(SXC))
Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 10:05 AM
To: Kasierski, Stephen; Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; I B Rich Hillis;
(CRCI© miscorporation.com
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Steve, looking forward to getting details on pier Monday. We have a lot of answers
to gatherpriorto 3 April meeting. Thanks very much for all yaur help.

(b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:19 PM
To: Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; [DXE) I ich Hillis

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Hello everyone -

Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this morning. Here is some immediate follow-
up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

hitps:fimail.g oog le.com/mail/w/0f?ui=28ik=1b7119cad98iew= pt&g=\eronican%40g oogle.comé&g s=true&search=query&th=13daab47417e933

24
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| was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session -
Wednesday, 3 April from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBD). The location is the
conference room almost directly opposite from Frank's office suite, where we met earlier today.
This would typically involve a 20-minute presentation (with the dreaded A/V stuff, handouts, etc)
to the park staff responsible for NEPA and historic preservation compliance. As Frank
mentioned, this is also the usual way concepts are discussed for reaction by senior park staff.
Rich and his colleagues at Fort Mason Center are very familiar with how this works,

Veronica, | will be creating a a placeholder entry on our web-based "PEPC" (pronounced like
Coke's archrival) environmental project compliance system on Monday, and [ will arrange for you
to get project sponsor access/edit privileges so you can upload documents and related in
advance of the April 3 meeting - - - mare to follow on that subject in a direct email from me.

2) Special event permit

If it's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit” for this, in parallel with
some type of license or similar agreement you would have with Fort Mason Center. You can gel
sample event applications and permits through the park's web site:

http://www.nps.gov/goga/ plany ourvisit/specialparkuses.htm

There are fee schedules, etc and other docs that help walk through the permitting process, all of
which would be customized somewhat and which would start officially at the time you made the
project review presentation on April 3. The park would typically also name an event liaison from
our special event office to deal with the forms and related.

3) Marine engineering and technical feasibility

Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to [Q&and the Fort Mason Center
staff (who may already have a useful callection of documents for you).

Thanks, Steve  cell (b) (6)

On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 12:40 PM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> wrote:

Thank you again for taking the time to discuss our project. We are very excited about the
possible partnership and look forward to working with you to make this happen.

| wanted to provide everyone with the emalls and roles of the Google participants.

. is our legal contact

BISY is our Maritime Engineer

. (who was unable to attend but whom | hawe cc'd) are the
contract/transactional contact.

= | am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the

public benefits, etc.

https://meail g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ii= 167 119ca498view=pl&g =veronican%40g oogle.comégs=true&search=query&th=13daat47417e93%d 34
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If any of you have questions or ideas, please don't hesitate to reach out. My contact information
is below and my cell phone is [(3XE)

I will reach out to some colleagues to pull in the right groups for Frank's request on an
NPS/Google partnership. | will follow-up shortly.

Thanks again,
Veronica Bell

Veronica Bell |ﬁ Manager, Community and Government Affairs || veronican@google.com
|| 650-253-6887

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

CGolden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senvice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110 Fax. (415)339-9370

hitps imail.g oog le.comymaili/0/?ui=28lk= 1b7119ca49Rview=pt&q=\eronican?40g cogle.com&gs=true&search=queryith="13daat47417¢535d
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Office: (b)(4)
Fax: (b) (4)

Visit us at www.mlscorporation.com

From:

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 10:05 AM
To: Kasierski, Stephen; Veronica Bell

cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; [ NG s

Subject: RE: Thank you!

R :ich Hillis; [QIEI@miscorporation.com

Hello Steve, looking forward to getting details on pier Monday. We have a lot of answers to gather
prior to 3 April meeting, Thanks very much for all your help.

(b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:19 PM
To: VVeronica Bell

Ce: frank_dean@nps.gov; [INEGNG

Subject: Re: Thank you!

DI I <ich Hillis

Hello everyone -

Frank and | very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

| was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Wednesday. 3 April
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
by senior park staff. Rich and his colleagues at Fort Mason Center are very familiar with how this works.

Veronica, | will be creating a a placeholder entry on our web-based "PEPC" (pronounced like Coke's archrival)
environmental project compliance system on Monday, and | will arrange for you to get project sponsor
access/edit privileges so you ean upload documents and related in advance of the April 3 meeting - - - more to
follow on that subject in a direct email from me.

hitps:/imail.goog le.com/mail/W/0/?ui=28&ik= 1b7 118cad9Rvew=pt&g=\eronican%40g oogle.comig s=irue&search=querykth=13daa72atf5c af(
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2) Special event permit

Ifit's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit” for this, in parallel with some type of
license or similar agreement you would have with Fort Mason Center. You can get sample event applications
and permits through the park's web site:

http://www. nps.govigoga/planyounvisit/s pecialparkuses. htm

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

nd the Fort Mason Center staff (who may

Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to [N
already have a useful collection of documents for you).

Thanks, Steve cell (6)(6)

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

QIO is our legal contact

RS is our Maritime Engineer

(who was unable to attend but whom | have cc'd) are the contract/transactional contact.
| am the default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public benefits,
etc.

ifany of you have questions or ideas, please dont hesitate to reach out. My contact information is below and

my cell phone is (KGN i

| will reach out to some colleagues to pull in the right groups for Frank's request on an NPS/Google
partnership. | will follow-up shortly.

Thanks again,
Veronica Bell

Veronica Bell 1LManager, Community and Government Affairs || veronican@google.com | 650-253—688?5

hitps://mail.goog le.comimailAv0/?ui=28ik=1b7 119cad88view= pl&g=veronican%40g nogle, comdg s=iruedsearch=query&ih=13daa72adf5c 1af0
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RE: Thank you!

(b) (4) @miscorporation.com> Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 10:26 AM

To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc; Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, "frank_dean@nps.goV'

<frank_dean@nps.go>, (DI @oooqle.com> (NG @ google.com>,
[CXCRE @ codb.com>, (TGN @ miscorporation.com>

Gotit. Thanks much.

Regards,

Multinational Logistic Services (MLS)
Mohile: () (@)
Office: (b) (@)
Fax:  (B) (@)

Visit us at www.milscorporation.com

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:37 AM

To:
Cc: Veronica Bell; Rich Hillis; frank_dean@nps.gov; s

Subject: Re: Thank you!

"Steven Brokken with URS was the design engineer" - that according to our NPS historic architect. His name
may be in the BCDC correspondence from the download set as well.

hitps:/imail g cog le.comymall/Wd/ 7ui=28ik 107 119ca488view=pl&qg =veronican%40g oogle.com&g s=truedsearch=query@th=13daced7414a3744
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- Stlewe

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 4:19 AM, [(DXE)] @miscorporation.com> wrote:

Stewe, do you hawe any contact details for the company that did the work?

MLS-Multinational Logistic Services

Office (b) (4)

Mobile (b) (4)

Fax (b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [steve_kasierski@nps.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:04
To: (XY

Cc: Veronica Bell; Rich Hillis; frank_dean@nps.gov; GG QL2

Subject: Re: Thank you!

| have obtained PDF copies of misc design and consulting documents for the Pier 2 substructure rehab - these
are large files (5 MB + per file), which I've copied to my home Dropbox account for you to download as individual
files using these public links:

https:/iwww.dropbox.com/sh/bugiam&1xnc54u/ciBYP_5Lg_/GOGA_641_41133A_%5B1d60186%5D. pdf

https://www,dropbox, com/sh/busigrmé1xnc54u/OtR_BILIEW/GOGA_B841 41133A_%5Bid181519%5D, pof

https:/iwww. dropbox.com/sh/bu8lgmE1 xnc 34w/ ZY rGgh SMBDIGOGA_641 D418 _%5Bid45397%50. pdf

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/bu8igrm&1xnc54u/iiMkQvBExQ/CGOGA_641_D420_%5Bid90382%5D. pdf

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/budigm61xnc54wixLnON10BW/GOGA_641_D438 %5Bid30312%5D. pdf

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/buSlgrm61xnc54u/bwStPDHAEM/GOGA_B41_D438_%5Bid43608%5D. pdf

https //mail g cogle.comimail w0/ 7ui=28ik= 157 119cad 98 ew= pt&g=\eronican%40g oogle.coméqs=Truedsearch=queryilh=13dace37414a3744
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SO
CONNECT

a few questions

Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 10:48 AM

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov=

Hi Steve,

Thanks again for your help on our project. | have a few questions for you regarding the April 3rd meeting. Ifit is
easier to talk through these on the phone, 1 am happy to do so.

¢ Would you be willing/able to review our presentation ahead of time to make sure we touch on all the
important points?

¢ What kind of documentation should we prepare apart from the presentation? Should we plan on having
information packets?

¢ Do | leave the presentation/information packets in NPS' possession? We are concemed about FOIA and
confidentiality so would love to understand this a little more.

= When is our application due? | assume after the 4.3 meeting, assuming everything goes well, but please
confimm.

Again, thanks for your help. If these questions will all be answered once | get access to the PEPC system, then
no need to respond. | am working remotely today but can be reached on my cell phone at [(XE))
Please don't hesitate to call.

Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@gecogle.com | 650-253-6887

hitps:/imall.goog le.comymall/wO/?ui=280k= 1b7119ca498view=pl&g=1eronican%40g oogle.com&g s=trueksearch=quer yith=13dacfbcB27d36c0
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Fort Mason Pier 2 substructure - Fwd: Thank you!

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 11:54 AM

To: Patrick Hajduk <patrick@fortmason.org>
Hi Patrick -

FYI - the email chain from last night and early this moming. Please note the download links for PDFs of NPS
documents related to the Pier 2 substructure rehab a decade ago. | also forwarded the download links to John

Dorsey earlier today. It's still a struggle to pull together common files for lots of things, but we are trying to make

progress. Does Team FMC have some type of electronic archive for stuff, oris it sort of ad hoc like NPS?

SGK

Forwarded message
From; Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.govw
Date: Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 6:36 AM

Subject: Re: Thank youl

To: (IO 2 /scoporation.com>

Cc: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com=>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, "frank_dean@nps.goV'
<frank_dean@nps.cov>, [EXXCHNEN ¢ ooogle.com>, [CXNCH NN ©)ocogle com>,
I G:db.com>, (DI G s corporation.com>

"Steven Brokken with URS was the design engineer' - that according to our NPS historic architect. His name
may be in the BCDC correspondence from the download set as well.

- Steve

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 4:19 AM, [(JXG)} @miscorporation.com> wrote:

Steve, do you have any contact details for the company that did the work?

MLS-Multinational Logistic Services

Office (b) (4)

Mobile (b) (4)

Fax (b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:04

To: (D)

hitps./imail g oog le.com/mail/w0/Pui=28ik=1b7119cad4 98 ew=pl&g =veronican%40g oogle.comé&q s=truedsearch=queryéth=13dad33457d72197
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Re: a few questions

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Hi Veronica -

I will actually be around at my Fort Baker "office” today (on the Sausalito side of the Gate) and can help you with
the PEPC entry tasks, particularly if the cryptic edit privileges email hasn't arrived at your end.

If you could email me basic descriptions or any other supporting materials (arlist views, concept plans, etc) as
individual files >5M MB, | could upload them to PEPC as attachments, or othemwise sort of fill out the online
forms on your behalf.

it will be helpful to have info packets next Wednesday, to accompany any slides (we have a simple presentation
infrastructure in the conference room across from Frank's office - you can bring a "PowerPaint version” to scroll
through as you are talking...).

We could talk this afternoon by phone if you would like to set aside some time -my cell is 510.205.7912.
- Steve

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 10:48 AM, Veronica Bell <weronican@agoogle.com> wrote:
Hi Steve,

Thanks again for your help on our project. | have a few questions for you regarding the April 3rd meeting. Ifit
is easier to talk through these on the phane, | am happy to do so.

s Would you be willing/able to review our presentation ahead of time to make sure we touch on all the
important points?

¢ What kind of documentation should we prepare apart from the presentation? Should we plan on having
information packets?

» Do | leawve the presentation/information packets in NPS' possession? We are concemed about FOIA
and confidentiality so would love to understand this a little more,

» When is our application due? | assume after the 4.3 meeting, assuming everything goes well, but
please confim,

Again, thanks for your help. If these questions will all be answered once | get access to the PEPC system,
then no need to respond. | am working remotely today but can be reached on my cell phone at [(S]G) !
Please don't hesitate to call,

Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Stephen Kasierski
Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

hitps:/imail. g oog le.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28il=1b7118ca498view= plag j oogle.comégs=truedsearch=querydth=13db025680322d9
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/)

B0
CONNECT

Re: a few questions

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 10:50 AM

To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com=

OK - 3:00 pm. Could you call me at my old-fashioned desk phone at Fort Baker - 415.289.3110.

Also, PDF, TIFF, JPG or any other form of uploaded individual file is supposed to be less than 5 MB file size in
our PEPC system.

Il try to think through some guestions that | know will come up in project review so we can discuss at 3:00 pm.
Stewe

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 9:39 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com:> wrote:
Sounds great, Steve. Will you have time to speak at 3:00 today?

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica -

| will actually be around at my Fort Baker "office" today (on the Sausalito side of the Gate) and can help you
with the PEPC entry tasks, particularly if the cryptic edit privileges email hasn't arrived at your end.

If you could email me basic descriptions or any other supporiing matenals (artist views, concept plans, etc)
as individual files >5M MB, | could upload themn to PEPC as attachmennts, or otherwise sort of fill out the
online forms on your behalf.

It will be helpful to have info packets next Wednesday, to accompany any slides (we have a simple
presentation infrastructure in the conference room across from Frank's office - you can bring a "PowerPoint
version” to scroll through as you are talking...).

We could talk this afternoon by phone if you would like to set aside some time - my cell is 510.205.7912.

- Steve

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 10:48 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Stewe,

Thanks again for your help on our project. | have a few questions for you regarding the April 3rd meeting.
Ifit is easier to talk through these on the phone, 1 am happy to do so.

s Would you be willing/able to review our presentation ahead of time to make sure we touch on all
the important points?

* What kind of documentation should we prepare apart from the presentation? Should we plan on
having information packets?

+ Do leave the presentation/information packets in NPS' possiession? We are concemed about
FOIA and confidentiality so would love to understand this a little more.

» When is our application due? |assume after the 4.3 meeting, assuming everything goes well, but
please confirm.

hittps://mail g oog le.com/mail/u/0/7ui=2&ik= 1b7119cad98view= pl&g=veronican¥%40g oog le.comé&a s=truedsearch=guervith=13db21f3b8 10a7ce
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Again, thanks for your help. If these questions will all be answered once | get access to the PEPC
system, then no need to respond. | am working remotely today but can be reached on my cell phone at
( ) . Please don't hesitate to call.

Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Arsa - National Park Senice
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

hitps://mail g cogle.com/mail/W0/?ui=28&ik= 1b7115ca498view= pt&q=1eronican%40g oogle.comég s=true&search=queryith=13db21f3b810a7ce
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 11:43 AM
To: Larry Miranda <lamy_miranda@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.govw
Cc: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Hello Larry and Liz -

Regarding PEPC privileges for Veronica Bell...contact info is as follows:

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Gowemment Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

| have also copied her on this email.

Thanks, Steve K. cell (b)(6)

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 5:33 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
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
<veranican@google.com>, who | have copied on this emall,

Thanks, Steve cell (b) (6)
* Veronica, | will call tomorrow with hints on the PEPC system, how we can both upload information on this

web-based database system, You should be receiving an auto-generated email with password privileges once
Larry has set things up.

Forwarded message
From: <WASO-NRPC EQD PEPC®@nps.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 4:47 AM

Subject: PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)
To: Larry_Miranda@nps.gov, steve_kasierski@nps.gov, bob_holloway@nps.gov

ok s i e o e o A e e ok R e S R e A e i e Ao i Sl e e ok i e bk o e e e

* (Note:This a PEPC System generated message. PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS MESSAGE.

-

hittps://mail g oogle.comyrmall W0/ 7ui =28ik= 157119ca4 9Bview=pt&q=verorican¥%40g 0og le.comBqs=iruelsearch=query8th=13dn2503e56abc 1t 142



11/2013 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demanstralion barge moared at Lower Fort Mason (...

¥ Thank you for your cooperation.)
e s e A s e g e e e e e e e e s e el e sl d
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
Project Leader. Stewe Kasierski

Target Start Date: 2013-06-01

You can view the project information in your browser at the following URL:
https://pepc.nps.gov/iprojectHome. cfm?projectld=46674

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel, (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-9370

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

hitps:/imall.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik= 1b7119cad 98V ew=pi&q=veronican%40g oogle.com&q s=true&search=query&th= 13db2503e56abc1f
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B50NM
CONNECT

Re: Help!

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 12:19 PM
To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Cc: Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Hi Frank -

Are you able to personally attend the project review presentation next Wednesday (April 3) by Team Google, and-
or brief Aaron prior to the session? Or perhaps talk with Howard and others in advance as well.

| am talking with Veronica Bell early this evening, so a combination of Veronica plus me can fill out and upload
most project review matenals by end of day tomorrow. Veronica will be leading the presentation next \Wednesday
moming - their manne consultant [(XC)] already sent acknowledgment/thanks for getting the PDFs related
to Pier 2 substructure - the ones | could get my hands on, | should know something by tomorrow about any
progress they've made thinking through the logistics on mooring, and Rich H. has invited me to an interal FMC
discussion on construction planning (potential effects on the FMC Pier 2 shed rehab schedule and workarounds)
taking place late tomomow aftemoon.

- Stewve cell (b) (6)

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:48 PM, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks Steve!

On Mar 26, 2013, at 10:46 PM, "Kasierski, Stephen” <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:

| was able to download docs from the DSC "eTik" website late today, at Jim's direction before he
left. | am preparing message for Team Google, copied to you...

Stewve

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:22 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
Jim,

Any progress on the Pier 2 pilings engineering report? Thought you may have sent this
recently to Ft Mason Center. This consultant needs it ASAP as they are presenting next
week at Project Review.

Thanks,

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

hitps://mall.goog le.comimail/wWD/7ui=28ik= 1b7 118ca498view= pt&g=veronl can%40g nogle.comég s=trusdsearch=gquerydth=13db270/84{0=d58 15
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From: [{SJXE)) @mlscorporation.com]

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Kasierski, Stephen' <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>; 'Veronica Bell'
<verenican@google.com>; Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org=
Cc: 'frank_dean@nps.gov' <frank_dean@nps.gov>; [z @ oogle.com>;
IO < ooclc.com> IR I - cocb.com >; 'Rich Hillis'
<rich@fortmason.org>; [XC G < ~/scorporation.com>

Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Rich and Steve, please rememberwe urgently need the engineering firm's name
and point of contact so we can try to get answers on pier status prior to 3 April meeting.

Thanks for your help.

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Multinational Logistic Services (MLS)
Maobile! (b) (4)

Office: () @)

Fax: ()@

Visitus at www. mlscorporation.com

From:

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 10:05 AM
To: Kasierski, Stephen; Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; [[DYEN B B Rich Hillis;
[BIGMEmiscorporation.com
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Steve, looking forward to getting details on pier Monday. We have a lot of
answers to gather prior to 3 April meeting, Thanks very much for all your help.

(b) (4)

https:/fmail.g oog le.comymail \/0/?ui=28&ik= 1b7119ca498 view=pt&q =\eronican%40googl e.comég s=true&search=query&th=13db270{84f0ad58
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Fwd: Help!

Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 1:57 PM

Furtado, Laurinda <lori_furtado@nps.gov>
To: Stephen Kasierski <steve_Kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc; Frank Dean <Frank_Dean@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <Aaron_Roth@nps.govw

Hi Steve,

Frank Dean is available during the regular Proj. Rev. timeframe on this Wed. Do you know what time Team
Google will be presenting?

Thanks,
Lori

Forwarded message
From: Dean, Frank <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 1:41 PM
Subject: Fwd: Help!

To: Lon Furtado <Lori_Furtado@nps.gov

Forwarded message
From: Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Date; Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 1219 PM

Subject: Re: Help!

To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.govw>

Cc: Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov

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
most project review matenals by end of day tomorrow. Veronica will be leading the presentation next Wednesday
moming - their marine consultant already sent acknowledgment/thanks for getting the PDFs related
to Pier 2 substructure - the ones | could get my hands on. | should know something by tomorrow about any
progress they've made thinking through the logistics on mooring, and Rich H. has invited me to an intemal FMC
discussion on construction planning (potential effects on the FMC Pier 2 shed rehab schedule and workarounds)
taking place late tomormrow aftemoon.

- Steve cell (b) (6)

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 10:48 PM, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks Stewe!

https://mail g oogle.com/mail W0/ ?ui=28ik= 1b7119ca4 98view=pt&q=eronican%-40g oogle.combgs=true&search=query&th=13db2cad 3852562 16
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Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 2:27 PM
To: "Furtado, Laurinda” <lori_furtado@nps.gov>
Cc: Frank Dean <Frank_Dean@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <Aaron_Roth@nps.gov

For ease of schedule, Team Google is on first ! - 10:00 am, right after the usual housekeeping announcements.

There is a full 30 minutes blocked for the presentation, according to my very recent conversation with Liz
Vamhagen, who is sending out the schedule late today or tomorrow moming.

Thanks, Steve cell (b) (6)

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 1:57 PM, Furtado, Laurinda <lor_furtado@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Steve,

Frank Dean is available during the regular Proj. Rev. timeframe on this Wed. Do you know what time Team
Google will be presenting?

Thanks,
Lori

Forwarded message
From: Dean, Frank <frank dean@nps.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 1:41 PM
Subject: Fwd: Help!

To: Lor Furtado <Lori_Furtado@nps.gov>

Forwarded message
From:. Kasierski, Stephen <slew_kasierski@nps.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 12:19 PM

Subject: Re: Help!

To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Cc: Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Hi Frank -

Are you able to personally attend the project review presentation next Wednesday (April 3) by Team Google,
and-or brief Aaron prior to the session? Or perhaps talk with Howard and others in advance as well.

| am talking with Veronica Bell early this evening, so a combination of Veronica plus me can fill cut and upload
most project review materials by end of day tomorrow, Veronica will be leading the presentation next
Wednesday moming - their marine consultant already sent acknowledgment/thanks for getting the
PDFs related to Pier 2 substructure - the ones | could get my hands on. | should know something by tomorrow
about any progress they've made thinking through the logistics on mooring, and Rich H. has invited me to an
intermal FMC discussion on construction planning (potential efiects on the FMC Pier 2 shed rehab schedule

https:/fmail.g oogle.commail/w0/?ui=2&ik= 107 119cad98view= plég =veronican%40g ocg le.comdg s=truedsearch=q ueryth=13db2e5082512855
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Fwd: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:24 PM

To: Rich Hillis <nich@fortmason.org>

Rich, your email is rejecting my message with the uber-big attachment, so I'm leaving one of the three off right
now - hope you can get the two | left, as sent to Veronica moments ago and copied to you...SGK

Forwarded message
From: Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 PM

Subject: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

To: Veronica Bell <\eronican@google.com>

Cce: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hi Veronica,

Following up our conversation today...here's a collection of public record "environmental" docs relating to Fort
Mason Center that give you a fiavor of BCDC and NPS views on environmental compliance (NEPA is our federal
counterpart of CEQA).

| pulled these from old PEPC entries - these all relate to FMC's initial lease with NPS, and the subsequent long-
suffering plans to rehab the Pier 2 shed. | haven't been able to tum up any environmental documentation yet on
the the NPS-funded-and-constructed rehab of the Pier 2 substructure. However, here is a BCDC-related mema in
the construction set | sent over yesterday - | didn' look closely, but there may be some type of reference to a
BCDC project number or "consistency determination" number or file that you could track back using BCDC
record sources...

Rich, you should keep these is your FMC digital collection, if you don't have them from other sources - they are
fundamental entitlement docs.

See you tomormow afternoon at 3:00 pm.

- Stewe

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

hitps:/fmail.g oogle.comimail/uw/0/7ui=2&1 k= 1b7119cad98view= pt&g=veronican%40g oogle.com@as=true&search=guery&th=13db3872d23bas %4



11/20/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Fwd: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA
Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)338-9370

2 attachments

-E FMC_Lease_Final_CatEx_Package_Signed_-_Pier_2.pdf
399K

-@ FMC_Pier2Shed_BCDC_consistency_determination.pdf
1203K

https://mail .g oog le.comVmail/u/0/?ui=28ik=1b7119ca498&view= pt&q=\eronican%40g oog le.com&gs=true&search=query&th=13db387ed23ba8%4
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CONMECT

5X/Project Review Agenda for April 3, 2013

Varnhagen, Elizabeth <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:25 PM

To: Aaron_Roth@nps.gov, Abby_Sue_Fisher@nps.gov, Alexandra_Picavet@nps.gov, Alison_Forrestel@nps.gov,
Amy_Hoke@nps.gov, Andrea_Lucas@nps.gov, byoung@parksconsenancy.org, Bert_Cardson@nps.gov, Bill_Frick@nps.gov,
Bill_Merkle@nps.gov, Billy_Vogele@nps.gov, Bob_Holloway @nps.gov, Brandi_Sorrill@nps.gov, Brian_Aviles@nps.gov,
Brian_Ullensvanga@nps.gov, Bruce Badzik@nps.gov, Byron_Wolter@nps.gov. Carolyn_Shoulders@nps.gov,

Carey Feierabend@nps.gov, CBamer@parksconsenvancy.org, CCarey@parksconsernvancy.org,
CRitchie@parksconsenancy.org, Charles_Plummer@nps.gov, Constance Leonard@nps.gov, Craig_Scoti@g-nps.doi.gov,
dochi@parksconservancy.org, Dan_Collman@nps.gov, Daphne Hatch@nps.gov, Darren_Brown@partner.nps.gov,
Darren_Fong@nps.gov, Don_Mannel@nps.gov, EYacubian@parksconsenancy.org, Frank_Ortiz@nps.gov,
geoyle@presidiotrust.gov, GOGA_ Superintendeni@nps.gov, Heather_Marashi@nps.gov, Hemman_Pinales@nps.gov,
Hilary_Hobbs@nps.gov, Howard_Levitt@nps.gov, Janet_Takashiro@nps.gov, Jason_Hagin@nps.gov,
Jennifer_Treutelaar@nps.gov, Jerry_Scheumann@nps.gov, Jessica_Carter@nps.gov, James_Sword@nps.gov,
Jim_Kren@nps.gov, Joe_Costa@nps.goy, John_L_Ryan@nps.gov, JPelka@presidiotrust.goy, jskibbe@parksconsenvancy.org,
KCook@presidiotrust,gov, kbickert@parksconserancy.org, Katharine_Arow@nps.gov, Keith_Stegall@nps.gov,
Kelly_Wyrsch@nps.gov, Kevin_Cochary@nps.gov, Kristin_Baron@nps.gov, Kristen_Ward@nps.gov, Lance_Lewis@nps.gov,
Larry_Miranda@nps.goy, Laura_Castellini@nps.gov, Leo_Barker@nps.gav, Leo_Guillory@nps.gov, Liz_Vamhagen@nps.gov,
Lori_Furtado@nps.gov, Lucas_Kary@nps.gov, Lynn_Cullivan@nps.gov, Marcus_Koenen@nps.gov, Maria_Alvarez@nps.gov,
Michael_Chasse@nps.gov, Melanie_W ollenweber@nps.gov, Melinda_Moses @nps.gov, Mia_Monroe@nps.gov,
Michele_Gee@nps.gov, Michelle_Rios@nps.gov, MBoland@presidiotrust.gov, Nancy_Homor@nps.gov,
Noemi_Margaret@nps.gov, PEhrich@presidiotrust.gov, Peter_Gaette@g-nps.doi.gov, Richard_Delao@nps.gov,
Richard_Melbostad@nps.gov, Robbyn_L_Jackson@nps.gov, Roshan_Jessani@nps.gov, rthomson@presidiotrust.gov,
Samantha_Pollak@nps.gov, Sarah_McConnico@nps.gov, sfamell@parksconsenancy.org, SGardner@parksconsenancy.org,
sfritz@parksconservancy.org, Shelley_Niedemhofer@nps.gov, Shirwin_Smith@nps.gov, Stephen_Haller@nps.gav,
Stephen_Skartvedi@nps.gov, Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov, Steve_Ortega@nps.gav, Steven_Maged@g-nps.doi.gov,
Susie_Bennett@nps.gov, Tamara_Williams@nps.gov, Theresa_Griggs@nps.gov, TLombardi@presidiotrust.gov,
Tony_Di_Stefano@nps.gay, Victoria_Seher@nps.gov, Wendy_Poinsot@nps.gov, Will_Elder@nps.gov, Ywtte Ruan@nps.gov
Cc: jamie@yv-dac.com, veronican@google.com

Project Reviewers and Cultural Assessment Team:

We will be scoping three projects on April 3, 2013 for combined 5X/Project Review.
The meeting is in the Golden Gate Room, Bldg. 201, Fort Mason.

Prese z

Please upload your PowerPoint presentations into PEPC no later than 8:30 a.m. on Wednesday and bring a
flash drive with your presentation to the meeting.

Presentation times should not exceed 10-12 minutes in order to provide time for questions.

The agenda below is also attached as a pdf. If there is a problem with the project links below, go to
PEPC ( https://pepc.nps.gov ), click on Projects/Search, then enter the project ID.

Thank you,

Bob Holloway, 561-4976
Liz VVamhagen, 561-2888

CCRYYYD D DL YYD I SSCYWWIIDSSSYVYI D>

SUBJECT: Combined Project Review and 5X Committee Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, April 3, 2013

el e Pl Ploacoe Duuildime AN Eack B m m -
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - 5X/Project Reviev Ag enda for April 3, 2013
LoIaen BaLte NooIT, DUlNaINg LUuL, rorc mason

Announcements

NHPA, NEPA, and PEPC Training Coming Socon
Project Managers Training will present Compliance Refreshers: NHPA, NEPA, and PEPC, from 1 to 4 pmon
Thursday, 18 April 2013 on the first floor ef Building 201.

Items announced at 5X/Project Review meetings are posted on our SharePoint site.

10:05

1. SCOPING - 5X/Project Review

Special Exhibition and Education Hall Vessel To Moor at Lower Fort Mason Pier 2,
PEPC 46674, Steve Kasierski and project proponents from a leading technology
campany

(b) (5)

10:35

2. SCOPING - 5X/Project Review

Stinson Beach Safety and Nature Path, Marin County, PEPC 45747, Larry Miranda,
and James Sutton from the Stinson Beach Community

The existing undeveloped pedestrian path between Calle del Mar to Calle del Arroyo in the
Town of Stinson Beach sits along the western margin of Highway 1 and gets heavy use by
residents and visitors especially on weekends. It is considered unsafe because it is so
close to traffic, and difficult to negotiate, Stinson Beach community members would like
to work collaboratively with NPS to build a new trail, 450-feet of which would cross NPS
land as part of the 1,500 trail they would construct to redirect pedestrians away from the
highway to improve safety. The community proponents met with park staff for a site visit
March 7. The path would be approximately 4 to 5 feet wide and vary from a few feet to a
couple of yards west and away from the highway pavement. Its surface would be suitable
for walking and bicycling and for people with disabilities There are areas in the path
corridor on NPS land that may be seasonally wet from road drainage that need to be
addressed.

10:55

3. SCOPING- 5X/Project Review

Fire Management Plan Update and Amendment to include Newly Acquired GGNRA
Lands PEPC 34754, Wendy Poinsot

NPS Fire Management Plans are typically required to undergo review and be updated every
five years in order to:

1) ensiire recuilatorvy romnlianre remaine cirrent *

hitps:/imail.g oogle.comimail/w0/?ui=28&ik=1b7115ca4 98 view= pt&q = veronican%40g oogle.com&qs=truesearch=query&th=13db389012d72149
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - 5X/Project Review Agenda for April 3, 2013
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2) adequately cover changed conditions including newly identified or designated
natural and cultural resources;

3) reflect changes in federal wildland fire management policies; and
4) incorparate the park's newly acquired lands,

This planning effort will amend GGNRA’s FMP and compliance record to include Rancho
Corral de Tiermma among the other new lands. An important component will be developing a
public education and information program to address concems along the park’s wildland
interface with residential areas in Montara, Moss Beach and El Granada, The scoping
process will also re-assess the existing pre-2006 FMP lands and whether changes might be
needed with respect to:

FMP goals and objectives;

Fire Management Unit zoning designations;

project areas identified for resource benefit and fuels management actions;
changed conditions in areas currently covered by the FMP;

mitigation measures.

s & » o @

11:20

Executive Session

- A4-03-13 5xPR.pdf

80K

hitps://mail,g oogle.comvmail/wD/Pui=28&ik=167119cad98view= pt&q I

g oogle.coméqs=truedsearch=queryéth=13db389012d7e148
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NPS Fort Baker - Institute at Golden Gate - workshop link

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.govw
To: Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Veronica and Rich,

The two web links below take you to informzation on the two previous (2011 and 2012) high-profile workshops
conducted here in the park at Fort Baker inwolving GoogleEarth training for nonprofit and government agencies.
All of this was amranged through our NPS partnership with the Institute at the Golden Gate, a program of our
Parks Conservancy and NPS.

- Stewe

Forwarded message
From: Stephen Kasierski <stewvekasierski@mac.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 8:22 PM

Subject: Re: Institute at Golden Gate - workshop link
To: Stephen Kaslerski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov=

And reference to 2011 and then 2012 workshops...
https://groups.google.com/forum/#!msg/earthoutreach/uENGpU23ZcA/ey|SidISy6EJ
On Mar 28, 2013, at 8:20 PM, Stephen Kasierski wrote;

> https://sites.google.com/site/iggworkshop2012/home

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senvice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 34123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-9370

hitps://mail g oogle.com/mail/W0/ui=2&i k= 1b7119ca498view=pt&g=veronican%40g cogle.com&qg s=truedsearch=query&th=13db6{0ddB2 1d469

Fri, Mar 29, 2013 at 9:27 AM

\[h



GBSO
CONNECT

Re: 5X/Project Review Agenda for April 3, 2013 - Corrected PEPC Number for Fire
Management Plan Amendment

Varnhagen, Elizabeth <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov> Fri, Mar 29, 2013 at 10:54 AN
To: Aaron_Roth@nps.gov, Abby_Sue_Fisher@nps.gov, Alexandra_Picavet@nps.gov, Alison_Farrestel@nps.gov,
Amy_Hoke@nps.gov, Andrea_Lucas@nps.gov, byoung@parksconservancy.org, Bert_Carlson@nps.gov, Bill_Frick@nps.gov,
Bill_Merkle@nps.gov, Billy_Vogele@nps.gov, Bob_Holloway@nps.gaov, Brandi_Sorrill@nps.gov, Brian_Aviles@nps.gov,
Brian_Ullensvang@nps.gov, Bruce_Badzik@nps.gov, Byron_Wolter@nps.gov, Carolyn_Shoulders@nps.gov,
Carey_Feierabend@nps.gov, CBarner@parksconservancy.org, CCarey@parksconservancy.org,
CRitchie@parksconservancy.org, Charles_Plummer@nps.gov, Constance_Lecnard@nps.gov, Craig_Scott@g-nps doi.gov,
dochi@parksconservancy.org, Dan_Collman@nps.gov, Daphne_Hatch@nps.gov, Darren_Brown@partner.nps.gov,
Darren_Fong@nps.gov, Don_Mannel@nps.gov, EYacubian@parksconservancy.org, Frank_Ortiz@nps.gov,
gcoyle@presidiotrust.gov, GOGA_Superintendent@nps.gov, Heather_Marashi@nps.gov, Herman_Pinales@nps.gov,
Hilary_Hobbs@nps.gov, Howard_Levitt@nps.gov, Janet_Takashiro@nps.gov, Jason_Hagin@nps.gov,
Jennifer_Treutelaar@nps.gov, Jerry_Scheumann@nps.gov, Jessica_Carter@nps.gov, James_Sword@nps.gov,
Jim_Kren@nps.gov, Joe_Costa@nps.gov, John_L_Ryan@nps.gov, JPelka@presidiotrust.gov, jskibbe@parksconservancy.org,
KCook@presidiotrust.gov, kbickert@parksconservancy.org, Katharine_Arrow@nps.gov, Keith_Stegall@nps.gov,
Kelly_Wyrsch@nps.gov, Kevin_Cochary@nps.gov, Kristin_Baron@nps.gov, Kristen_Ward@nps.gov, Lance_Lewis@nps.gov,
Larry_Miranda@nps.gov, Laura_Castellini@nps.gov, Leo_Barker@nps.gov, Leo_Guillery@nps.gov, Liz_Varnhagen@nps.gov,
Lori_Furtado@nps.gov, Lucas_Kary@nps.gov, Lynn_Cullivan@nps.gav, Marcus_Koenen@nps.gov, Maria_Alvarez@nps.gav,
Michael_Chasse@nps.gov, Melanie_Wollenweber@nps.gov, Melinda_Moses@nps.gov, Mia_Monroe@nps.gov,
Michele_Gee@nps.gov, Michelle_Rios@nps.gov, MBoland@presidiotrust.gov, Nancy_Hornor@nps.gov,
Noemi_Margaret@nps.gov, PEhrlich@presidiotrust.gov, Peter_Gavette@g-nps.doi.gov, Richard_Delao@nps.gov,
Richard_Melbostad@nps.gov, Robbyn_L_Jacksor@nps.gov, Roshan_Jessani@nps.gov, thomson@presidiotrust.gov,
Samantha_Pollak@nps.gov, Sarah_McConnico@nps.gov, sfarreli@parksconserviancy.org, SGardner@parksconservancy.org,
sfritz@parksconservancy.org, Shelley_Niedernhofer@nps.gov, Shirwin_Smith@njs.gov, Stephen_Haller@nps.gov,
Stephen_Skartvedt@nps.gov, Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov, Steve_Ortega@nps.gov, Steven_Maged@g-nps.doi.gov,
Susie_Bennett@nps.gov, Tamara_Williams@nps.gov, Theresa_Griggs@nps.gov, TLombardi@presidiotrust.gov,
Tony_Di_Stefano@nps.gov, Victoria_Seher@nps.gov, Wendy_Poinsot@nps.gov, Will_Elder@nps.gov, Yvette_Ruan@nps.gov

| apologize. | don't know how this error happened.
Below is the corrected version of the Agenda.

LIz Varnhagen

Environmental Compliance Specialist
National Park Service

415-561-2888

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:25 PM, Varnhagen, Elizabeth <liz_varnhagen@nps.qqov> wrote:
Project Reviewers and Cultural Assessment Team:

We will be scoping three projects on April 3, 2013 for combined 5X/Project Review.
The meeting is in the Golden Gate Room, Bldg. 201, Fort Mason.

Presenters:

Please upload your PowerPoint presentations into PEPC no later than 8:30 a.m. on Wednesday and bring a
flash drive with your preséntation to the meeting.

Presentation times should not exceed 10-12 minutes in order to provide time for questions.

The agenda below is also attached as a pdf. If there is a problem with the project links below, go to
PEPC ( https://pepc.nps.qov ), click on Projects/Search, then enter the project ID.

Thank you,



Bob Holloway, 561-4976
Liz Varnhagen, 561-2888

<LCSYYYSSDICICYYYSSD

SUBJECT; Combined Project Review and 5X Committee Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, April 3, 2013
Golden Gate Room, Building 201, Fort Mason
nn nt

N'HPA, NEPA, and PEPC Training Coming Soon

Project Managers Training will present Compliance Refreshers: NHPA, NEPA, and PEPC, from 1 to 4 pm on
Thursday, 18 April 2013 on the first floor of Building 201.

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
company

(b) (5)

10:35

2, SCOPING — SX/Project Review

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
residents and visitors especially on weekends. It is considered unsafe because it is so close
to traffic, and difficult to negotiate. Stinson Beach community members would like to work
collaboratively with NPS to build a new trail, 450-feet of which would cross NPS land as part

of the 1,500 trail they would construct to redirect pedestrians away from the highway to
improve safety. The community proponents met with park staff for a site visit March 7.
The path would be approximately 4 to 5 feet wide ancl vary from a few feet to a couple of
yards west and away from the highway pavement. Its surface would be suitable for walking
and bicycling and for people with disabilities There are areas in the path corridor on NPS
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Re: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Fri, Mar 29, 2013 at 12:35 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov
Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

This is very helpful, Steve. Thank you!

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica,

Following up our conversation today...here's a collection of public record "environmental" docs relating to Fort
Mason Center that give you a flavor of BCDC and NPS views on environmnental compliance (NEPA is our
federal counterpart of CEQA).

| pulled these from old PEPC entries - these all relate to FMC's initial lease with NPS, and the subsequent
long-suffering plans to rehab the Pier 2 shed. |haven't been able to tum up any environmental documentation
yet on the the NPS-funded-and-constructed rehab of the Pier 2 substructure. However, here is a BCDC-related
memo in the construction set | sent over yesterday - | didn't look closely, but there may be some type of
reference to a BCDC project number or "consistency determination” number or file that you could track back
using BCDC record sources...

Rich, you should keep these is your FMC digital collection, if you don't have them from other sources - they
are fundamental entitlement docs.

See you tomormow aftemoon at 3:00 pm.

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

hitps:/imail. goog le.com/mail/W0/7ui=2&1k= 167 119ca498&v ew= pl&g=\veronican%40g cog le.comBq s=truesearch=queryith=13db7a59266d8261
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JPG for upload

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Fri, Mar 29, 2013 at 1:03 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Hi Steve,

| did some work on the project oveniew, etc. in PEPC. | tried uploading some photos and renderings, but they
didn't seem to work. | have added them here. Please let me know if you would be able to upload these forme. |
will upload the PPT file just before the meeting on Wednesday.

Thanks again for your help and | will see you this aftemoon.

Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

3 attachments

D) (4)

———

FullBarge .JPG
2302K

hitps://mail g cogle.convmail/w/0/7ul=28k= 107 119cad 9&view= pl& ([T II- 003 'e.coméy s=iruedsearch=querydth=13do7c1223e03535 1/2
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CONNECT,

Re: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 7:47 AM

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.govw
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
Cce: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hi Veronica and Rich -

Attached are PDFs of the current (this moming, from a few minutes ago) wersion of the PEPC description for the
project.

Veronica, | made some modest changes to the text, uploaded the simple JPEGs from last Friday, and complete
the environmental screening form ("scoping Questionnaire" )section of PEFPC. PDFs ofthe latest are attached.

[l also send some comments end of day today to incorporate into your presentation.

I've confirmed that the project review presentation time is this Wednesday moming at 10:00 am - Frank Dean
should be aitending (Rich, you should attend as well).

SGK

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov= wrote:

Hi Veronica,

Following up our conversation today...here's a collection of public record "envronmental" docs relating to Fort
Mason Center that give you a flavor of BCDC and NPS views on environmental compliance (NEPA is our
federal counterpart of CEQA).
| pulled these from old PEPC entries - these all relate to FMC's initial lease with NPS, and the subsequent
long-suffering plans to rehab the Pier 2 shed. | haven't been able to tum up any envronmental documentation
yet on the the NPS-funded-and-constructed rehab of the Pier 2 substructure, However, here is a BCDC-related
memo in the construction set | sent over yesterday - | didn't look closely, but there may be some type of
reference to a BCDC project number or "consistency determination” nurnber or file that you could track back
using BCDC record sources...

Rich, you should keep these is your FMC digital collection, if you don't have them from other sources - they
are fundamental entitlement docs.

See you tomorrow aftemoon at 3:00 pm.

- Steve

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senvice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-937C

hitps://meail.g cog le.com/mail/w/0/7ui=28ik=1b7 1 19cad 9&view= pt&c=veronican%40g cog le.comég s=truedsear ch=query&th=13dcG11971BE331 112
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

'_'j PEPC - 46674_Scoping Questionnaire.pdf
= 73K

= PEPC 46674 - Basic Information _Update 1 April 2013.pdf
83K

hitps:/imail g oog le.conVmail/w0/?7ui=28ik= 167 119cad 9&view=pt&g=veronican%40g oogle.com&g s=true&search=query&th= 13dc61 1978337
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Basic Information

Project ID: 46674
Project Status: Proposed

Other Project ID:

Target Compliance Completion: 05/01/2013
Actual Compliance Completion:

Funded Date:

Project Creation Date: 03/26/2013

Project Target Start: 05/01/2013

Project Close Date:

Funding Source: Other - Non-NPS Fund Sources

Sensitive: No

Compliance Status: Proposed
Funding Status: Unfunded

Title: Temporary Special Event Marine Vessel Moored at Lawer Fort Mason
Secondary Title:

Description: A San Francisco Bay Area-based technology company proposes ta tempaorarily moor a custom-
manufactured vessel between historic Piers 1 and 2 at lower Forl Mason, for a period up to five (5] months in
cooperation with NPS and Forl Mason Center (FMC) - May through September 2013 (including setup and
breakdown - open to public for approximately three months). They may not be moored in the space
consistently the entire time.

The barge will be used lo host a variety of public and private: sessions and events demonstrating emerging
technologies and applications applicable to government, nanprofit, and commercial use. The proposer hopes
to activate public use of waterfront mooring adjacent to the historic Pier 2 shed for its traditional intended
purpose. It will also integrate and expand the existing cultural and recreational uses of Fort Mason Center.

The vessel on which the exhibit space will be constructed is a four year old, 260'L x 72'W x 16'H steel deck
barge in very good condition. The expected draw of the barge will be ' with the deck at 10' above the
waterline when normally loaded.

The exhibit space atop lhe vessel will be built using repurposed shipping containers fo construct a 13,726
square fool exhibit space, The external dimensions of the exhibit space are 160'4" long, 40' wide and 50" high.
The maximum anticipated number of guests on board at any one time will be 150; including staff. The vessel
is designed to be able to operate independently if necessary withoul needing resources (electrical, water, etc.)
from the pier.

The barge requires temoorary mooring facilities and al least two "gangway" style connections to the
pedestrian apron at Pier 2. Proposer will be coordinating aci:ess with the FMC rehabilitation project of the Pier
2 shed,

Barge will be moored using one of two technical options now under consideration. Option 1 is the preferred
option.

1. Moor to pier, We are researching with FMC and engineering consultants (retained by proposer) if the pier
can sustain the weight of the barge alongside it - we have bzen provided by NPS various design and
construction documents related to the rehabilitation of the Pier 2 sub-structure circa 2002-2006. Under this
option, we would bring in "yokohama style" rubber fenders to place between barge and pier pilings to protect
the composite (plastic) pilings so they are not scuffed/worn by the barge resting right against the pilings. If
FMC and NPS would like us to leave the rubber fenders in place after our depariure, we would be able to do

s0 as a legacy improvement to the pier area - this may assist in accommodating future short-term mooring in
that location.

2. Spud the barge. With this option we would drive spuds (large metal pipes) deep into the bottomn to
immobilize barge, approximately 10 feet off the pier. We are confirming that this typical practice should not
require any BCDC permits.

Vvhile the fundamental purpose of the barge exhibit space is to showcase technology, there are substantial
public benefits:
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Does the proposed project involve sither new construction or repair/rehab to existing
structures/uiilities/assets?
Possible "fender" improvements / device to (e) Pier 2 sub-structure.

Does the project teke place in the same location/footprint/trench used as before? If 'No',
what is the distanca fraom the original footprint? Is it in a previously undisturbed area?
This is an (e) large marine vessel slip location on the west side of Pier 2.

Will there be any cut & fill materials? if so, how many cubic yards & where will materials
be deposited (bath temporarily and permanently)?
n/a

If fill materials are laken, identify the specific site fill taken from and if the materials are
native ta the park. How will the fill be "stored"?
ala

Will a staging area be required? If so, identify staging area(s) [describe or attach map],

what type materials and/or equipment/how long? What is estimated square footage of

staging area?

Small staging area at southern end of Pier 2 shed, associated with staging area of expected Pier
2 shed rehab project by FMC (coordination between proposer and FMC is underway).

How/where will construction/project debris be disposed of?
n/a

Explain other alternatives that have been considered?
This would be the debut location of the barge and exhibits. There are no alternative locations in
the park - no outside alternatives discussed at this time.

Does this project occur in or adjacent to Designated, Recommended, Proposed, Study,
Eligible, or Potential Wilderness?
n/a

How would the project contribute to the protection of wilderness character as defined by
the Wilderness Act Section 2(c): Untrammeled, Undeve:loped, Natural, Outstanding
Opportunities for Solitude or a Primitive and Unconfined Type of Recreation and other
u?ique components that reflect the character of each wilderness.

n/a

Would the project adversely affect wilderness character as defined by the Wilderness Act
Section 2(c)?
n/a

Does the project or any of its alternatives involve the use any of the Wilderness Act
Section 4(c) prohibited uses: commercial enterprise, permanent road, temporary road,
motor vehicles, motorized equipment, motorboats, landing of aircraft, mechanical
transport, structure, or installation?

n/a

How much subsurface excavation will be necessary for utilities, foatings, bore pits, etc?
(Quantify by width, length, depth, cu. ft., number of lines, size of lines, stc.)
nla

Will the project affect the historic landscape or change/alter historic design intent? (This
includes historic fabric, materials used, structural integrity, vegetation, appearance, etc.)
Temnnrary monrinn - harna and exhibit structiire mass will he In an (@) histaric marine vessal
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MSON
CONNECT

Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Miranda, Larry <lamy_miranda@nps.gov>
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
Cc: Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>, Stephen Kasierski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 12:16 PM

Glad you didn't have any problems. Unfortunately, | won't be able to attend meeting because will be out of the
park from Wed - Fri. Will be here today and tomorrow, if you have questions or assistance uploading the
PowerPoint presentation to our database. Couple tips on that - if the ppt is greater than SMB, try saving as pdfto
reduce size. In any case, please bring ppt on flashdrive to meeting and we can take it from there. Otherwise,
please direct any guestions you may have early Wed. moming to my colleague, Liz Varnhagen, cc'ed above.

Thanks,

Lamy-

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at B:44 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@googie.com> wrote:
Hi Larry,

| just wanted to thank you for getting me access to the PEPC system. It was very easy o use and worked
perfectly. |appreciate your time and looking forward to meeting you Wednesday.

Veronica

Forwarded message
From: Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov

Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Re: NPS Colden Cate - PEPC: New Project; Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort
Mason (46674)

To: Larry Miranda <larry_miranda@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_varnhagen@nps.gov>

Cc: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Hello Larry and Liz -

Regarding PEPC privileges for Veronica Bell...contact info is as follows:

Veranica Bell | Manager, Community and Gowernment Aflairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

| hawe also copied her on this email.
Thanks, Steve K. cell (b) (6)

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 5:33 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
To: Lamry Miranda, NPS Golden Gate (Planning - Environmental)

https /imail,g oog le.commall W0/ 7ui=28ik= 167 119cadS&view= pl&g =verorican40g cog le.coméqg s=truedsearch=query&th=13dc707a364ddiBe 113



11/20113 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: NPS Golden Gale - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason (...
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

web-based database system. You should be receiVing an auto-generated email with password privileges
once Lamry has set things up.

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

+* ok e * e W Al

“ (Note:This a PEPC System generated message. PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS
MESSAGE. *
% Thank you for your cooperation.)

etk ke d i e i i e ek i e b el b e ek e deb s b e b b Aok ek b ek sk de b e e bk e e e ke e bk e e e ke

The following project was created in the Planning, Environment and Public Comment (PEPC)
system on 03/26/2013:

Park: Golden Gate NRA
Park Code: GOGA
Park Region: Pacific West

Project ID: 45674

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
https://pepc.nps.goviprojectHome. cim?projectd=46674

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senvice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-2370

Stephen Kasierski
https:/fmail g cogle.com/mail/u/0/7ui=2&ik= 1067 119cad 8&view= pt&g=verorican¥%40g cog le.comégs=truelsearch=query8th=13dc707a384ddf8e 23
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Re: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Apr 2, 2013 at 4:27 PM

To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc; Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hi Stewe,

I sent the final slides in a separate email. Please feel free to provide any additional feedback. | did incorporate
your asks into the presentation so hopefully it meets your needs but don't hesitate to let me know if it doesn't.

| will commit to the post-mooring evaluation as | think that is a great idea.
For the attendees, we will have:

Ve_r_onica Bell

Ifyou need to get a hold of me, my cell is [(XG!
Thanks again for your help.

Veronica

On Tue, Apr 2, 2013 at 10:27 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica -

For the presentation...

| presume you will have some type of 'close up" artist views of the barge with structure atop - the long (birdseye
view) of all of Fort Mason that | uploaded to PEPC yesterday moming on your behalf seems to show some
pennants or similar something or others atop the structure. If that's your intent, could you be specific about
that - is the height of the pennants/poles included in the dimensional information already included in PEPC, or
in addition to...

For the two types of potential moorings - the SPUDS or "yokohama" - we need some type of illustration/figure
to explain what each is, as no one will have any idea what you are talking about. |suspect the yoko could
have the most positive, lasting impact - also helpful to know how much this costs (estimate - for value as a

legacy).

Also, | believe you should commit to a post-mooring engineering type "evaluation” to check for damage and
repair if necessary. We do not have any substantial marine engineering resources. And you will hawe to provide
indemnification to both NPS and FMC,

Please send me a simple list of who will be accompanying you tomorrow so | can hawe this at our front desk,
etc.

nitps:/fmail.g oog le.com/mail/w0/Pul=2&ik= 1b7 1 19ca498\iew=pt&g=veranican%40g oog le.com&qs=true&search=query&th=13dcd 14132d27445
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Thanks - Steve  cell (b) (6)

* beginning tomorrow Wednesday moming at about 6:30 am, | won't have easy access to this email address
while i am at Fort Mason B201 prior to the presentation. Use my cell if you need to reach me.

On Maon, Apr 1, 2013 at 9:07 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
This is very helpful, thanks. | will send my slides to both of you tomomow for final review before | upload
Wednesday morning.

Thanks again to both of you.

\eronica

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 7:47 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote;
Hi Veronica and Rich -

Attached are PDFs of the current (this moming, from a few minutes ago) version of the PEPC description
for the project.

Veronica, | made some modest changes to the text, uploaded the simple JPEGs from last Friday, and
complete the environmental screening form ("scoping Questionnaire" )section of PEPC, PDFs of the latest
are attached.

Il also send some comments end of day today to incorporate into your presentation.

I've confirmed that the project review presentation time Is this Wednesday morning at 10:00 am - Frank
Dean should be attending (Rich, you should attend as well).

SGK

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <stevwe_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica,

Following up our conversation today...here's a collection of public record "environmental" docs relating
to Fort Mason Center that give you a flavor of BCDC and NPS views on environmental compliance
(NEPA is our federal counterpart of CEQA).

| pulled these from old PEPC entries - these all relate to FMC's initial lease with NPS, and the
subsequent long-suffering plans to rehab the Pier 2 shed. | haven't been able to tum up any
environmental documentation yet on the the NPS-funded-and-constructed rehab of the Pier 2
substructure, However, here is a BCDC-related memo in the construction set | sent over yesterday - |
didn't look closely, but there may be some type of reference to a BCDC project number or "consistency
detemination" number or file that you could track back using BCDC record sources...

Rich, you should keep these is your FMC digital collection, if you don't have them from other sources -
they are fundamental entitlement docs.

See you tomomow afternoon at 3:00 pm.

- Steve

Stephen Kasierski
Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager
Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice

hitps://mail.g ogle.com/mal |/uw/0/?ui=2&ik=1b7 119cad9&view=pt&q=\eronican¥%a40g nogle comégs=truefsearch=queryéth=13ded 141 3ed27445 23
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Re: Fort Mason Center - environmental docs

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Apr 3, 2013 at 6:35 AM
To: Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com>
Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hi Veronica -

Il leave these names at the front desk - you'll want to walk upstairs to to the supt's office area, where the
"Golden Gate Room" is located - site of the presentation. If you could amive 10-15 minutes early with thumb
drive/slides, that would be great.

-Steve cell () (6)

On Tue, Apr 2, 2013 at 4:27 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Stewe,

| sent the final slides in a separate email. Please feel free to provide any additional feedback. | did incorporate
your asks into the presentation so hopefully it meets your needs but don't hesitate to let me know if it doasn't.

| will commit to the post-mooring evaluation as | think that is a great idea.
For the attendees, we will have:

Veronica Bell

If you need to get a hold of me, my cell is [(XG]
Thanks again for your help.
VVeronica
On Tue, Apr 2, 2013 at 10:27 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov wrote:
Hi Veronica -
For the presentation...
| presume you will have some type of 'close up” artist views of the barge with structure atop - the long
(birdseye view) of all of Fort Mason that | uploaded to PEPC yesterday moming on your behalf seems to
show some pennants or similar something or others atop the structure. If that's your intent, could you be

specific about that - is the height of the pennants/poles included in the dimensional information already
included in PEPC, or in addition to...

hitps //mail. google.com/mail/iu/0/7ui=28&ik= 107 119cad 98view= pt&q=\erorican%40g oog e comiqs=iruelsearch=query&th=13dd01c52c 111a20 1/4
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For the two types of potential moorings - the SPUDS or "yokohama" - we need some type of
illustration/figure to explain what each is, as no one will have any idea what you are talking about. | suspect
the voko could have the most positive, lasting impact - also helpful to know how much this costs (estimate -
for value as a legacy).

Also, | believe you should commit to a post-mooring engineering type "evaluation" to check for damage and
repair if necessary. We do not have any substantial marine engineering resources. And you will hawe to
provde indemnification to both NPS and FMC.

Please send me a simple list of who will be accompanying you tomorrow so | can have this at our front
desk, etc.

Thanks - Steve cell (b) (6)

* beginning tomormow Wednesday moming at about 6:30 am, | won't have easy access to this email address
while | am at Fort Mason B201 prior to the presentation. Use my cell if you need to reach me.

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 9:07 PM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> wrote:
This is very helpful, thanks. | will send my slides to both of you tomorrow for final review before | upload
Wednesday moming.

Thanks again to both of you,

Veronica

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 7:47 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote!
Hi Veronica and Rich -

Attached are PDFs of the current (this morning, from a few minutes ago) version of the PEPC
description for the project.

Veronica, | made some modest changes to the text, uploaded the simple JPEGs from last Friday, and
complete the environmental screening form ("scoping Questionnaire” )section of PEPC. PDFs of the
|atest are attached.

Il also send some comments end of day today to incorperate into your presentation.

I've confirmed that the project review presentation time is this Wednesday moming at 10:00 am - Frank
Dean should be attending (Rich, you should attend as well).

SGK

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 5:21 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
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
substructure. Howewer, here is a BCDC-related memo in the construction set | sent over yesterday - |
didn™ look closely, but there may be some type of reference to a BCDC project number or
“consistency determination” number or file that you could track back using BCDC record sources...

hitps://mail g oog le.com/mailiw/0/7ui =2&ik= 107 118cad 98\ ew=pt&g =veronican¥%40g oog le.com&q s=truedsearch=gq uery&th=13dd01c52c 11220 2/4
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Rich, you should keep these is your FMC digital collection, if you don't have them from other sources
- they are fundamental entitlement docs.

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

Tel. (415)288-3110  Fax. (415)338-9370

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

nitps://mail.g oog le.com/mall/uw/0/?ui=2&ik= 1b7119ca49&view=pt&q=veronican%40g oog le.com&qgs=truedsearch=query&th=13dd01c52c 1f1a20
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Project Review - Team Google (April 3)

Kasijerski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Apr 3, 2013 at 6:58 AM
To; Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Veronica Bell and her Google colleagues will be the first presenter later today at Project Review. Rich H, from FMC
should also be attending.

As of yesterday, | don't believe Google has settled on a technical preference for how to propose mooring the display
vessel, so they may still talk about evaluating options.

| will be in your Bldg 201 beginning about 830 am at cell (b) (6) i you would like to discuss anything prior to
the presentation. S

Steve

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



https ://mail g oogle.com/mail/u0/?ui=281k= 1b7119ca498view=ptlq=veronican¥%40g 0og le.comBgs =truelserch=query&th=13dd183176b69ddd

11/20/13 DEFARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - thank you

thank you

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Wed, Apr 3, 2013 at 1:07 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Rich Hillis
<rich@fortmason.org>, patrick@fortmason.org

Greetings! |]just wanted to say a huge thank you to all of you for providing us with the opportunity to present to
the NPS Staff today and for all of your help along the way.

If anyone has any questions, please feel free to share my contact information. Please also send my gratitude to
the other members of the team.

Thanks,
Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

"



FW: Barge

Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> Fri, Apr 5, 2013 at 12:18 PM
To: Steve_Kasierski@nps.gov, Stephen Kasierski <stevekasierski@mac.conm>

Steve - See below and attached for berthing permit info and rates from the Port of SF. Rich

From: Dailey, Peter [mailto: peter dailey @sfport.com)
Sent. Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Rich Hillis

Subject: FW; Barge

Rich

Attached is our standard "berthing permit” that covers berthing of a vessel generally for periods of a month or
less. Anything longer that we enter irto a license. Our .12 per sq. ft. is a Port Commission approved minimum
rent parameter. (Anything lower than that we have to back to the Commission for approval.) The linear ft. rate is
one we pulled out of the air. We also have a Federal mandated Tariff that covers "rack rates" for most of our
services. It's available on our siport.com website .

Peter

Peter Dailey

Deputy Director, Maritime
Pier 1, the Embarcadero
San Francisco, CA. 84111
(415) 274 — 0517

From: Golbus, Aaron
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 12:02 PM



To: Dailey, Peter
Subject: RE: Barge

As mentioned the linear foot rate is not commission approved parameter, rather a negotiated rate based
submerged land rate, Tariff rates, other parcels under lease and intended use.

Berth Application is on Port website:

hitp:/iwww.siport.com/itp/uploadediiles/about_us/divistons/maritime/BerthT5. pdf

From: Dailey, Peter

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 11:48 AM
To: Golbus, Aaron

Subject: RE: Barge

Are the rates based upon commission approved rent parameters? Can you send me a electric copy of our
standard berthing permit.

Peter Dailey

Deputy Director, Maritime
Pier 1, the Embarcadero
San Francisco, CA. 94111
(415) 274 — 0517

From: Golbus, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:49 PM
To: Dailey, Peter

Subject: Barge

Using submerged lands rent method at $0.12 / per square foot = $ 2246/ month



Linear feet would be $9.25/ ft = $2045/ month

Tarift Berth rates would run $13,000 for idle vessel that size

Aaron Golbus, Wharlinger
Port ol San Francisco
Pier 1, The Embarcadero
San Francisco, CA 94111
Phone 415-274-0521

Cell 415-760-0705

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www avg.com
Version: 2012.0.2240 / Virus Database: 2641/5724 - Release Date: 04/04/13

2 attachments
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SQGA - Tempgrary Specel Event farnine Vessel Moorad al Lgwer Fon SMasoit (16574}
Edif{ B Frint m

Project ID: 46674

Project Status: Proposed
Compliance Status: Proposed
Funding Status: Uniunded

Other Praject (D:

Target Compliance Compiletion: 05/01/2013
Actual Compliance Completion:

Funded Date:

Project Creation Date: 03/26/2013

Project Target Start: 08/15/2013

Project Close Date:

Funding Source: Olher - Non-NPS Fund Sources

Sensitive: No

Title: Temporary Special Event Marine Vessel Moored at Lower Fort Mason
Secondary Title: Google Art and Exhibition Hall marine vessel at Pier 2

Description: UPDATE - new info as of June 20, 2013. Mooring location now east side of Pier 3 (maoved
from w. side of Pier 2|, Veronica Bell lo update depth adequacy and SPUD utilization, PEPC attachments
as PDFs or JPEGs. Description below has been modified from original. ..

A San Francisco Bay Area-based lechnology company proposes to tlemporarily moor a custom-
manufaciured vessel on the east side of Pler 3 at lower Fort Mason, for a period up to 3 months in
cooperation with NPS and Fort Masan Cenler (FMC), August through October 15, 2013 (may not be
moored continuously for enlire periad).

The barge will be used lo hosl a varely of public and private sessions and evenls demanstrating emerging
technologies applicatie to govemment, nonprofit, and commercial use and activaling public recreational
use of waterfront mooring adjacent lo the historic Pier 3 shed for its traditional intended purpose. (also,
Liberty Ship S5 Jeremiah O'Brien was temporarily moored here 10 years aga).

The vessel on which the exhibil space will be constructed is a 4-year old, 260'L x 72'W x 16'H steel deck
barge in very good cendition. The expectad draft will be 6' with the dack al 10" above the waledine whan
nomally loaded.

The exhibil space atop the vessel will be built using repurposed shipping containers to construct a 13,726
sa-ft exhibit space. External dimensions of the exhibit space are 1604" long, 40 wide and 50" high. The
maximum anticipaled number of guests on board al any one time will be 150. Including staff the number
will not go above 215

The barge requires temporary mooring facilities and ai least two ‘gangway” style connections lo the
pedestrianapron at Fier 3. The applicant will ensure that the boat is universally accessible and meets all
US ADA requirements. Proposer will work with FMC to prepare appropriate emergency plan for all public
safety providers.

Barge will be moored using large metal pipes, known as spuds;, anchored lo the ground to immobilize the
barge, approximalely 10 feet off the pler. The primary benefit of spudding rather than mooring the barge to
the pier and pilings isthat il avoids structural loading of the historic piers. Applicant’s research has
indicated that this is 2 common practice in the bay and doesn't require BCDC permits for lemporary use.
Spuds were used in the construction preject during the upgrade of Pier 2 and will have no long tem impact
on the structural intecrity or historic features of Pier 3.

We may transport some guests via waler taxi and offload them on the water side of the barge. This allows
visilors to appreciate the pier and historic waterfront from a different perspective.

While the fundamental purpose of the barge exhibit space is {v showcase techinalogy, there are substantial
public benefits: This project will:

+ Activate public use of waterfront pier zone for traditional intended purpose

+ Evoke inlerest in technology, architecture, art, and nautical history

+ Integrate and expand existing cultural and recraational uses for Forl Mason and NPS

+ Spark interest in the maritime hislary that exists within Fort Mason

+ Integrate nonprofit and educational initiatives inlo the space by parinering with local orgs

+ Showcase an innovative example of sustainable building construction and reuse

The space will be used for public accass and education one x per week at a minimum, bult likely more

6/21/2013
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often. The proposer is open to conversations regarding additional uses and public benefits.

Anticipated visitor numbers are about 150 per hour or 1200 per day. Crowd control, logistics, signage and
security can be managed by proposer in conjunction with FMC as oeprator of site. Provider is willing to
have appointment times to mitigate crowd and enourage use of public transit. Proposer will inform all
applicable groups, including elected officials, about the projecl.

Send an email for Project Descriptions change: No

Project Leader: Sleve Kasierski

NEPA Specialists: Larry Miranda, Steve Oriega

NHPA Specialists: Bob Holloway

External Agency/Applicant: Division/Office:

Designer: Conceptual Design Date:
RPRS(Research Permit Report System) ApplicationlD#;

Project Type: Permil - Special Use

Project Categories: Dock/Pier, Hisloric Asset, Marina/Waterfront System

General Notes

This activity would require a special event permit from NPS and a parallel use agreement/license frem Fort
Mason Center.

Locations

County/Borough, State District, Section Geo. Marker Other
San Francisco, CA

Admin Centact Information

Admin. Record Contact:

Admin. Record Location:

Contractors/Consultants with PEPC Project Access

Access Type Name

Single Project Edit Vieranica HBall
File List

Title

darge - end view (2.7 MB, Image lila)

FMC and manns vessel iagnal (3.1 MB, Image file)
Full barae (2.2 MB, Image file)

4IPS Presentalion 4 3 (2.4 MB, PDF file)

Last Updated Date: 06/21/2013
Last Updaled By: steve_kasierski
- Inmde NP5 - WNPSgov - USAG: ~ Diechsime Aocessibilily - Prvecy Folicy

6/21/2013
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ofien. The proposer is open to conversalions regarding additional uses and public benefits,

Anticipated visitor numbers are about 150 per hour or 1200 per day. Crowd control, logistics, signage and
security can be managed by proposer in conjunclion with FMC as oeprator of site. Provider is willing to
have appoiniment times to mitigate crowd and enourage use of public transil. Propaser will inform all
applicable groups, including elected officials, about the project.

Send an email for Project Descriptions change: No

Project Leader: Steve Kasierski

NEPA Specialists: Larry Miranda, Steve Orlega

NHPA Specialists: Bob Holloway

External Agency/Applicant: Division/Office:

Designer: Conceptual Design Date:
RPRS(Research Permit Report System) ApplicationiD#:

Project Type: Permit - Special Use

Project Categories: Dock/Pier, Historic Asset, Marina/Walterfront Sysiem

General Notes

This activity would require a special event permit from NPS and a parallel use agreement/license from Fort
Mason Center.

Lacations

County/Borough, State District, Section Geo. Marker Other

San Francisco, CA

Admin Contact Information
Admin, Record Contact;
Admin. Record Location:

Contractors/Consultants with PEPC Project Access

Access Type Name

Single Project Edit Veronica Bell
File List

Title

Barge - end view (2.7 MB, Image file)

FMC and manne vessel (agnal! (3.7 MB, Image file)

Eull barge (2.2 MB, Image file)
NPS Presentation 4 3 (2.4 MB, PDF file)

Last Updated Date: 06/21/2013
Last Updated By: steve_kasierski
- InsdaNPS - NPSaoy = USAGov

LHSCl3imey housssi

6/21/2013
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Proiact H BOGH » Temporary Specisl Event Maring Yessel Mosees al Lower Fan Masgrs (46871
roject Home
—= Easic Information Edit @ Prntgm,
| Project Setup
“B_alslc.ln-f;:.rrnat.i-c.m Project ID: 46674 Other Project ID:
RAGliEET Project Status: Proposed Target Compliance Completion: 05/01/2013
Milestones Compliance Status:Proposed Actual Compliance Completion:
Justification Funding Status: Unfunded Funded Date:

- Project Creation Date: 03/26/2013
it Project Target Start: 08/15/2013

- | el Project Close Date:
Cooperating Agencies Funding Source: Other - Non-NPS Fund Sources

I= Sensitive: No
Joint Lead Agencies

Print Forms Title: Temporary Special Evenl Marine Vessel Moored al Lower Fort Mason
Secondary Title: Google Arf and Exhibition Hall marine vessel al Pier 2

Description: UPDATE - new info as of June 20, 2013, Mooring location now east side of Pier 3 (moved
from w. side of Pier 2). Veronica Bell to updale depth adequacy and SPUD utilization, PEFC attachments
as PDFs or JPEGs. Description below has been modified from original...

Funding

Internal Scoping / IDT
Tasks

JiCul - A San Francisco Bay Area-based technalogy company propases (o temporarily moor a custom-
Natural/Cultural manufactured vessel on the east side of Pier 3 at lower Fort Mason, for a period up ta 3 months in
Compliance cooperation with NPSand Fort Mason Center (FMC), August through October 15, 2013 (may not be

maored continuously for entire period),
Internal Documents /

Comments The barge will be used to host a variety of public and private seessions and evenls demonsirating emerging
T — technologies applicable to government, nonprofit, and commercial use and activating public recreational

Public Communication  use of waterfronl mocring adjacent to the historic Pier 3 shed for its traditional intended purpose. (also,

= = = Liberty Ship SS Jeremiah O'Brien was temporarily moored here 10 years ago).

Public Documents &

Comment Analysis

The vassel on which the exhibit space will be construcled is a @-year old, 260'L ¥ 72'W x 16'H steel deck
barge in very good condition, The expected draft will be 6 with the deck at 10" above the waterine when
normally loaded.

Close Project

The exhibit space atop the vessel will ba built using repurposed shipping containers ta construct a 13,726
sg-ft exhibit space. External dimensions of lhe exhibit space are 160'4" long, 40' wide and 50" high. The
maximum anticipated number of guests on board at any one time will ba 150. Including staff the number
will not go above 215,

The barge requires temporary mooring facllities and at least two "gangway" style connections lo the
pedestrian apron at Pler 3. The applicant will ensure that the boal is universally accessible and meets all
S ADA requirements. Proposer will wark with FMC to prepare: appropriate emergency plan for all public
safety providers.

Barge will be moored using large melal pipes, known as spuds, anchored to the ground to immobilize the
barge, approximaltely 10 feet off the pier. The primary benefit of spudding rather than moaring the barge lo
the pier and pllings isthat it avoids structural loading of the historic piers. Applicant's research has
indicaled thal lhis is a common praclice in the bay and doesn't require BCDC permits for temporary use.
Spuds were used in the construction project during the upgrade of Pier 2 and will have no long tem impact
on the structural integrity or historic fealures of Pier 3.

We may transport some guests via waler taxi and offioad them on the water side of the barge. This allows
visilors to appreciate |he pier and historic waterfront from a different perspective.

While the fundamental purpose of the barge exhibit space is lo showease technology, there are substantial
public benefits: This project will:

+ Activate public use of waterfront pier zone for traditional intended purpose

+ Evoke interest in technology, architeciurs, art, and nautical history

+ Integrate and expand existing cultural and recreational uses for Fort Mason and NPS

+ Spark interest in the maritime history that exists within Fort Mason

+ Integrate nonprofil and educational initiatives into the space by partnering with local orgs

+ Showease an innovative example of sustainable building construction and reuse

The space will be used for public access and education one % per week at 2 minimum, but likely more

https://pepc.nps.gov/basicInformation.cfm 6/21/2013
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Home | Parks | Project/Search | Repets | Tools | Admin Logoul

Project Home Project Overview Page Print s
1 Project Setup COGA (Galden Gata NRA)

Temporary Special Event Marine Vessel Moored at Lower Fort Mason

2 Funding
g : s-:—t f-lr.\_ Project ID: 46674 Other Project ID;

:a::: g LT Project Status: Proposed Compliance Status (01 : Proposed

- Funding Status: Unfunded Funded Date: Unknown

4 Natural/Cultural Sensitive: No

Compllance

Project Target Start Date: 08/15/2013  Project Creation Date: 03/26/2013
5 Internal Documents / NEPA Status:

Comments Title: Temporary Special Evenl Marine Vessel Moored al Lower Fort Mason
& Public Communication Secondary Title: Google Art and Exhibition Hall marine vessel al Pier 3

= Description: UPDATE - new info as of July 10, 2013. Mooring location now east side of Pier 3 (moved
7 Public Documents & from w. side of Pier 2). New PEPC atiachmenls as JPEGS and PDF - descriplion below has been
Comment Analysls madified from original...

8 Close Project A San Francisco Bay Area-based technology company proposes la temporarily moor a cuslom-
manufactured vessel on the east side of Pier 3 at lower Forl Mason, for a period up to 3 months in
cooperalion with NPS and Fort Mason Center (FMC), August through October 15, 2013 (may not be
moored continuously for entire period).

The barge will be used lo hosta variety of public and privale sessions and events demonslraling
emerging lechnologies applicable to government, nonprofit, and commercial use and activating public
recreational use of walerfrant mooring adjacent (o the historic Pier 3 shed for ils traditional intended
purpose. Alsa, the Liberty Ship 5SS Jeremiah O'Brien was temporarly moored here 10 years ago.

The vessel on which the exhikit space will be constructed is a 4-year old, Z60'L x 72'W x 16'H sleel deck
barge in very good condition. The expected draft will be 6' with the deck at 10" above he walerline when
normally loaded. The exhibit space alop the vessal will be buill using repurposed shipping containers lo
canstruct a 13,726 sg-ft exhibit space. Extemal dimensions of the exhibit space are 160'4" long, 40" wide
and 50’ high. The maximum anticipated number of guests on board at any one time will be 150. Including
staff, the number will not go above 215.

The barge requires temporary mooring facililies and at leas! two "gangway” style conneclions to the
pedestrian apron at Pier 3. Propaser
lo work with FMC to prepare appropriale emergency plan for all public safety providers. Praposer to
review universal accassibility standards for vessels and repori to FMC and NFS.

Vessel will be moered using large melal pipes, known as 'spuds, anchaored (o the ground to immobilize
the barge, spproximately 10 feel off the pler, The primary benefit of spudding rather than mooring the
barge lo the pier and pilings is thal it avoids structural loading of the hisloric piers. Applicant's research
has indicafed that this Is a common practice in the bay and doesn't require BCDC permils for lemporary
use. Spuds were used in the construction project during the upgrade of Pier 2 and will have no long term
impact on the structural integrity or historic features of Pier 3. Applican! may transport some guests via
waler taxi and offload them an the waler side of the barge. This allows visitors o appreciate the pier and
histeric waterfronl from a different perspective.

While the fundamental pumpose of the barge exhibil space is to showcase technology, there are
substantial public benefils: This project will:

+ Activale public use of waterfron! pier zone for radilional intended purpose

+ Evoke interest in technology, architecture, arl, and nautical history

+ Inlegrale and expand existing cultural and recreational uses for Fort Mason and NRPS

+ Spark interest {n the maritime hislory that exists within Fort Mason

+ Integrate nenprafit and educational initiatives into he space by parnering with local orgs

+ Showcase an innovative example of sustainable building construction and reuse

The space will be used for public access and education one x per week ata minimum, bul likely more
often. The proposer is open lo conversations regarding additional uses and public benefits.

https://pepe.nps.gov/projectHome.cfm?projectld=46674 711072013
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Anlicipated visitor numbers are about 150 per hour or 1200 per day, Crowd control, logislics, signage and
security can be managed by proposer in conjunclion with FMC as ceprator of site.Provider is willing to
have appointmenl times lo mitigate crowd and enourage use of public lransit. Proposer will inform all
applicable groups, including elected officials, about the project.

Project Leader: Steve Kasierski
NEPA Specialist: Lammy Miranda, Steve Ortega
NHPA Specialist: Bob Holloway

IDT Team Member Phone# Extension Responsibility
Bob Holloway 415-561-4976 NHPA Specialist
Steve Kasierski 415-289-3110 Project Leader
Larry Miranda 415-561-4968 NEPA Specialist
Steve Ortega 415-561-4955 NEPA Specialist

Contractors/Consultants with PEPC Project Access

Access Type Name
Single Project Edit Veranica Bell

Project Type: Permil - Special Use

Project Categories: Dock/Pier, Historic Assel, Marina/Waterfront Syslem
External Agency:

Divislon/Office:

Locatlons

County, State District, Sectlon Geo. Marker Other
San Francisco, CA

Admin. Record Contact:
Admin. Record Location:

Milestones

Target Project Start: 08/15/2013 Actual Project Start:
Target Project End: Actual Project End:
Target Agreement: Actual Agreement:
Target Alternatives: Actual Agreement:
Files:

Step 1 Basic Information File List
Title

Barge - end view (2.7 MB, Image file)

EMC and marine vessel (aerial) (3.1 MB, Image file)

Full barge (2.2 MB, Image file)

NPS Presentation 4.3 (2.4 MB, POF file)

New - FMC Pier 3 and vessel (view 1) (3.6 MB, Image file)
New - EMC Pier 3 and vessel (view 2) (3.7 MB, Image file)

New - Pier 3 SPUDs confirmation (501.3 KB, PDF file)
(link)

Step 2 Funding File List
Title
No Link or Fife has been Submitted.

Step 3 Internal Scoping / IDT Task File List

Title
No Link or File has been Submitied.

https://pepe.nps.gov/projectHome.cfm?projectld=46674 7/10/2013



PEPC - Project Home

PEPC Guide

Page 3 of 3

Step 4 Natural/Cultural Compliance File List
Title
No Link or File has been Submitted.

Step 5 Internal Documents (* indicates peer review required}

Peer Review
Req.

Projecl Review/5X Minules 4/3/13 MNo

Document Title Review Start Review End

Step 6 Public Documents

Document Title Review Dates TIC ID
This project has no ‘public documents'.

Step B Project Closing

Document Title

This project has no ‘project close documents'.

Back to Top
- |Inside NPS - NPSdov - USA.Gov - [Disclaimer - Accessibility - Privacy Policy

https://pepc.nps.gov/projectHome.cfm?projectld=46674 7(10/2013
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NPS - Fort Mason mooring update (April 5)
Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Fri, Apr 5, 2013 at 5:59 PM
To: [BXE)) @mlscorporation.com>, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>, (X&)
[(BDIGM@aoogle.com>, (DG @google.com>, [XE)] @cpdb.com>, [DXE)

[(DIGI @miscorporation.com>
Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Hello Team Google -

Thank you joining us this past Wednesday morning for our "project review" session - the presentation was useful
and appreciated. It typically takes two weeks or so for official notes, follow-up questions, and conditions to go out
from our park NEFPA staff to presenters and proposers, but | thought it best to summarize my impressions and
highlight some issues that you can potentially address quickly, perhaps in memo form, in order to accelerate the
preparation of responses:

1) SPUDS and BCDC

Could you provide moree detailed description/sketch of how spuds would be utilized - affixed to what paints of the
barge, how many, etc. Typical depth into the bay mud. | have attached another drawing (PDF) | stumbled upon
with circa January 2011 depth soundings in the location (part of concept planning and background for potential
new Alcatraz ferry embarkation points) - not sure if this was also contained in one of the other technical
documents | lorwarded earlier.

[l believe | still owe you some effort to gin up Pier 3 documents - will look Monday...]

Could you provide some type of confirming memo regarding your specific understanding of how BCDC and/or
Army Corps of Engineers, or other typical shoreline/harbor regulatory authorities deal with spud deployment over
the expected duration of the event.

Sketch showing in 2-D the location of the barge re: Pier 2, where the spuds would likely be, and the likely
gangway (2) connections over to the Pier 2 apron - this would probably end up sening as some type of permit
site plan for NPS purposes...also some Google marine engineering statement on likely effect of pile driving spuds
on integrity of adjacent pier substructure?

2) ADA

You may know that the park has been in recent litigation involving accessibility. Could you address in a simple
memo, perhaps with sketch or photos, how accessibility is addressed, perhaps with FMC involvement, in terms
of nearest accessible parking, the paths to the gangways, and then to what extent the vessel structure/exhibit
area will be accessible, whether by USCG standards for public vessels (?) or your own corporate standards or
similar. We have a park accessibility coordinator interested in this.

3) Visitor number confirmations

best estimates in written form about number of visitors per day, expected mix of private invitees (similar to typical
private events, invitation only) vs. "open to the public" expectations

- Steve cell (b) (6)

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 6:36 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
"Steven Brokken with URS was the design engineer" - that according to our NPS historic architect. His name



may be in the BCDC correspondence from the download set as well.

- Steve

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 4:19 AM, (DTG G Iscorporation.com> wrote:

Steve, do you have any contact details for the company that did the work?

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

MLS-Multinational Logistic Services
Office (b) (4) 9

Mobile (b) (4)

Fax (b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:04

To: (X&)

Cc: Veronica Bell; Rich Hillis; frank_dean@nps.gov; (QXE3
(b) (4)

Subject: Re: Thank you!

I have obtained PDF copies of misc design and consulting documents for the Pier 2 substructure rehab -
these are large files (5 MB + per file), which I've copied to my home Dropbox account for you to
download as individual files using these public links:

httpsy//www.dropbox.convshvbu9lqrmé 1xnc54w/ci6 YP_SLg /
GOGA_641_41133A_%5Bid60186%35D.pdf

https//www.dropbox.con/shvbu9lgrmé 1 xnc54wWOtR_8IUIEW/
GOGA_641_41133A %5Bid181519%5D.pdf

https//www.dropbox.con/sh/bu9lqrmeé 1xnc 54w ZYrGgK 9MBD/
GOGA 641 D419 %5Bid45397%5D.pdf

https//www.dropbox.com/sh/budlgrmé 1xne 54 wilMkQvoe9xQ/
GOGA_641 D420 %5Bid90382%5D.pdf

https//www.dropbox.con/slvbu9lqrm6 Ixne54wixL.nON 10Bw/
GOGA_641_D436 %5Bid30312%5D.pdf

hitps//www.dropbox.comy/sl/budlqrm6 1 xnec34wbwStPDHAEM/
GOGA_641_D438 %5Bid43609%SD.pdf



- Steve cell(b) (6)

On Mon, Mar 25, 2013 at 12:49 PM, [(SX&, @miscorporation.com> wrote:

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
Office: (b) @)
Fax: (B #)

Visit us at www.mlscorporation.com

From: [(SXC))

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 10:05 AM

To: Kasierski, Stephen; Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; Rich Hillis;
[BXEGI@miscorporation.com

Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Steve, looking forward to getting details on pier Monday. We have a lot of answers to gather
prior to 3 April meeting. Thanks very much for all your help.



(b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:19 PM
To: Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; (JKES) Rich Hillis

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Hello everyone -

Frank and I very much appreciated the discussion this morning, Here is some immediate follow-up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

I was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session - Weduesday, 3
April from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBD). The Jocation is the conference room
almost directly opposite from Frank's office suite, where we met earlier today. This would typically
mvolve a 20-minute presentation (with the dreaded A/V stuff, handouts, etc) to the park staff
responsible for NEPA and historic preservation compliance. As Frank mentioned, this is also the
usual way concepts are discussed for reaction by senior park stafl. Rich and his colleagues at Fort
Mason Center are very familiar with how this works.

Veronica, [ will be creating a a placeholder entry on our web-based '"PEPC" (pronounced like Coke's
archrival) environmental project compliance system on Monday, and I will arrange for you to get
project sponsor access/edit privileges so you can upload documents and related in advance of the
April 3 meeting - - - more to follow on that subject in a direct email from me.

2) Special event permit

I1 it's going to happen...we would likely issue a "special event permit" for this, in parallel with some
type of license or similar agreement you would have with Fort Mason Center. You can get sample
event applications and permits through the park's web site:



http //www.nps.gov/goga/planyowrvisit/specialparkuses.htm

There are fee schedules, etc and other docs that help walk through the permitting process, all of which
would be customized somewhat and which would start officially at the time you made the project
review presentation on April 3. The park would typically also name an event liaison from our special
event office to deal with the forms and related.

3) Marine engineering and technical feasibility

Specific emails to follow on Monday, most likely addressed to (S and the Fort Mason Center statf
(who may already have a useful collection of documents for you).

Thanks, Steve cell(b) (6)

On Fri, Mar 22, 2013 at 12:40 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:

Thank you again for taking the time to discuss our project. We are very excited about the possible
parinership and look forward to working with you to make this happen.

I'wanted to provide everyone with the emails and roles of the Google participants.

* AN is our legal contact

OAQY is our Maritime Engineer

. (who was unable to attend but whom I have cc'd) are the contract/iransactional
contact.

® I amthe default contact for the project for other topics including the project review, the public
benefits, etc.

Ifany of you have questions or ideas, please don't hesitate to reach out. My contact information i

below and my cell phone is [{JXED) i

I will reach out to some colleagues to pull n the right groups for Frank's request on an NPS/Google
partnership. [ will folow-up shortly.

Thanks again,



(b) (4)

Veronica Bell || Manager, Community and Government
Affairs || veronican@google.com |] 650-253-6887

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Service
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel (415)289-3110 Fax. (415)339-9370

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Service
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel (415)289-3110 Fax.(415)339-9370

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senvice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)283-3110 Fax. (415)339-9370

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

'@ Fort Mason - January 2011 Bathymetric Survey Figures 1-3 copy. pdf
478K



Stady ES-ERETTI-RP-002 dwy Fipase 1M

LAtalAD Project Fies)_|

fbn 30 2053 3 Jhpm mpestchaer

ST Pl
PP #@?_9'_"‘,9;’,:@’_",#.;1 Pgth g
q’"‘ 07 -p“ o7 9",9"' BV g L S ey
B B ® 1n B
L 1’;,#"9‘ R s P R o

.#

'\F#“ ﬁef,m}w?»&f_ .—3’-.-535"‘
IS - 3 ** "ﬂ\

e UoF L )

Tt ﬁ-“ﬁ"}i"v" '
e 1.“ :"1’* ﬁd ?".
P 8 4\’“
gt
f e \b“"o“"
e

L LS RO

A
AT AT

. “
A v“"‘.’r‘q‘ . -"‘,

“11'?,\1"1’\"":‘.1 )
e

Bl ot R

’

b a”
.5"" "F‘

‘,1“
u’"p gy *‘1
@"w"ﬂv“‘ ”
[ L e \"'1 "“l

1*-&#@

AV g

B ana, T \

B |
o \r
w’.rf"" o
P ’.‘.

o

e,
R
—_— e
s ———

LY L
A

SOURCE: Drawing prepared by Leddy Mavtum Stacy Architects,
dated February 02, 2002. Rathymetric contowrs and elevation
soundings shown are from survey performed on fanuary 19, 2011,
by Envirc | Data Soluti

HORIZONTAL DATUM California State Plane, Zone 3, NADEI,
VEETICAL DATUM: Mean Lower Low Water (MLLW).

EXISTING CONDITIONS - FORT MASON

Golden Gate National Recraation Area

National Park Service/U.S. Department of the Interior
January 2012

Figure 1
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EXISTING CONDITIONS - FORT MASON

Golden Gate National Recreation Area
National Park Service/U.S. Department of the Interior
lanuary 2012

Figure 2
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National Park Service Golden Gate National Recreation Area

U.5. Department of the Interior Division of Planning
Fort Mason, Building 201
San FFrancisco, CA94123
www.nps.gov/goga

Memorandum

TO: General Superintendent, Golden Gate National Recreation Area
THROUGH: Deputy Superintendent

FROM! Bob Holloway, Cultural Resources Section 106 Coordinator

Steve Ortega, Environmental Protection Specialist
Liz Varnhagen, Environmental Protection Specialist

DATE:! April 8, 2013

SUBJECT: NEPA/NHPA Project Review/5X Committee Reecommendations

Included below are summaries of the proposals, discussion, and recommendations for
projects presented at the April 3, 2013 5X/Project Review Meeting. All projects were
presented to 5X and Project Review unless otherwise noted.

The signature of the General or Deputy Superintendent, indicating approval or concurrence,
is required for each project within the jurisdiction of Golden Gate National Recreation Area.

1. SCOPING
Special Exhibition and Education Hall Vessel To Moor at Lower Fort Mason Pier 2,
PEPC 46674, Steve Kasierski

See Attachment for Project Description
Discussion:

(b) (5)

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all may experience our heritage.




5X and Project Review Recommendations — April 3, 2013

(




5X and Project Review Recommendations — April 3, 2013 Page 3 of 8

The following are recommendations for the NPS PM (Steve Kasierski):
General Superintendent’'s Comments:

Concurrence:

[signed by Frank Deanon 4/12/13]

General Superintendent Date

2, SCOPING
Stinson Beach Safety and Nature Path, Marin County, PEPC 45747, James Sutton

from the Stinson Beach Community
See Attachment for Project Description
Discussion:

* Although NPS is supportive of the concept of providing safe pedestrian and bicycle access,
based on the site visit by NPS staff, and the site information presented at Project Review,
both areas (Caltrans ROW, and NPS property) have resource challenges that make trail
placement difficult. Challenges mentioned include; wetlands, Caltrans ROW, construction
costs, wildlife habitat, and Easkoot Creek floodplain,

+ Daphne Hatch said that the park cooperated with Caltrans to build a berm along Easkoot
Creek in order to minimize flooding on Hwy 1. In addition, this area could be potential
jurisdictional wetland, floodplain, and have resource habital values. Due to physical
properties of the area, NR staff need to be involved in the planning process.

« Mr. Sutton said the community portion of the trail could be done in the next couple of
months and he acknowledges the NPS may not be able to resoclve the site challenges for
this portion of the trail on the same timeline as the rest of the project.

« Both NPS and Mr. Sutton recommend investigating whether the Caltrans culvert is
functioning properly,

» 5x: The proposed plan does not affect any historic properties, including archeological
features,

5X RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Once the project design is finalized, the project shauld return for 5x compliance review,
either as an Admin Review or full review, with a likely assessment of effects as No
Historic Properties to be Affected.

PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS

The Executive Committee understands the community concern regarding the unsafe path of
travel along Hwy 1 for pedestrians and the NPS supports the concept of providing @ safer
pedestrian travel way. The NPS will assign staff to provide a brief assessment of the

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all may experience our heritage.



Re: NPS - Fort Mason mooring update (April 5)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Apr 11, 2013 at 7:24 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

oS8 (b) (4) @miscorporation.com>, (IO IIIIEIEGzgGG000le com>, BDIE)
IO 2 cogle.com>, [DICTIIEGEECc-db.com>, [DICTIIIEGEGE G 'scorporation.com>,

Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Hi Veronica and [WES)

On the last of the Pier 2-3 info...attached is a PDF report generated by an NPS consulting team evaluating Fort
Mason in 2009-2012 as well as other park locations for a potential relocation of our Alcatraz ferries. This includes
information on Pier 2 and 3 that may (or may not) be useful. it may duplicate some of the bathymetric data |
provided to you a week or so ago.

| am pretty sure this this would be the end of the line in terms of background info we have in some type of written
format.

- Steve cell (b) (6)

On Mon, Apr 8, 2013 at 4:50 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Thanks so much, Steve. We are collecting the responses to your questions and should have something for
you shortly,

Veronica

On Fri, Apr 5, 2013 at 5:59 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wiote:
Hello Team Google -

Thank you joining us this past Wednesday morning for our "project review" session - the presentation was
useful and appreciated. It typically takes two weeks or so for official notes, follow-up questions, and
conditions to go out from our park NEPA staff to presenters and proposers, but | thought it best to
summarize my impressions and highlight some issues that you can potentially address quickly, perhaps in
memo form, in order to accelerate the preparation of responses:

1) SPUDS and BCDC

Could you provide moree detailed description/sketch of how spuds would be utilized - affixed to what points
of the barge, how many, etc, Typical depth into the bay mud. | have attached another drawing (FDF) |
stumbled upon with circa January 2011 depth soundings in the location (part of concept planning and
background for potential new Alcatraz ferry embarkation points) - not sure if this was also contained in one
of the other technical documents | forwarded earlier.

[! believe | still owe you some effort to gin up Pier 3 documents - will look Monday...]
Couid you provide some type of confirming memo regarding your specific understanding of how BCDC and/or

Army Corps of Engineers, or other typical shoreline/harbor regulatory authorities deal with spud deployment
over the expected duration of the event.



Sketch showing in 2-D the location of the barge re: Pier 2, where the spuds would likely be, and the likely
gangway (2) connections over to the Pier 2 apron - this would probably end up serving as some type of
permit site plan for NPS purposes...also some Google marine engineering statement on likely eflect of pile
driving spuds on integrity of adjacent pier substructure?

2) ADA

You may know that the park has been in recent litigation involving accessibility. Could you address in a
simple memo, perhaps with sketch or photos, how accessibility is addressed, perhaps with FMC
involvement, in terms of nearest accessible parking, the paths to the gangways, and then to what extent the
vessel structure/exhibit area will be accessible, whether by USCG standards for public vessels (?) or your
own corporate standards or similar. We have a park accessibility coordinator interested in this.

3) Visitor number confirmations
best estimates in written form about number of visitors per day, expected mix of private invitees (similar to
typical private events, invitation only) vs. "open to the public" expectations

-Steve cell 510.205.7912

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 6:36 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
"Steven Brokken with URS was the design engineer" - that according to our NPS historic architect. His
name may be in the BCDC correspondence from the download set as well.

- Stewe

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 4:19 AM, [(2KE)] @mlscorporation.com> wrote:

Steve, do you have any contact details for the company that did the work?

(b) (4)

MLS-Multinational Logistic Services
Office (b) (4)

Mobile (b) (4)

Fax +(b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:04

To: (JXE))

Cc: Veronica Bell; Rich Hillis; frank_dean@nps.gov; (X&)
(b) (4)

Subject: Re: Thank you!

[ have obtamed PDF copies of misc design and consulting documents for the Pier 2 substructure
rehab - these are large files (5 MB + per file), which ['ve copied to my home Dropbox account for
you to download as individual files using these public Jinks:



https://www.dropbox.com/sh/buSlqrm61 xnc54w/ci6 YP SLg /
GOGA 641 41133A %5Bid60186%5D.pdf

https?//www.dropbox.com/sh/budlqrmé | xnc54w/OtR  IUIEW/
GOGA 641 41133A %5Bid181519%5D.pdf

httpsy/www.dropbox.com/sh/budlqrmé | xnc 54w/ ZYrGgK OMBD/
GOGA 641 D419 %5Bid45397%5D.pdf

httpsy/www.dropbox.com/sh/budlqrmé | xne 54w/iIMkQv69xQ/
GOGA 641 D420 %5Bid90382%5D.pdf

https//www.dropbox.com/sh/bu9lqrmé | xne54w/ix.nON loBw/
GOGA 641 D436 %5Bid30312%5D.pdf

https2/www.dropbox.com/sh/budlqrmé | xne 54wbwStPDHAEM/
GOGA 641 D438 %5Bid43609%5D.pdf

- Steve cell 510.205.7912

On Mon, Mar 25. 2013 at 1249 PM. (QXE); (@ mlscorporation.com> wrote:

Hello Rich and Steve, please remember we urgently need the engineering firm’s name and
point of contact so we can try to get answers on pier status prior to 3 April meeting.

Thanks for your help.

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Multinational Logistic Services (MLS)
Mobile: (b) @)

Office: (b)(4)

Fax: (b) @



Visit us at www.mlscorporation.com

From: X))
Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 10:05 AM
To: Kasierski, Stephen; Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; (SJXE Rich Hillis;
(XCIIRC miscorporation.com
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hello Steve, looking forward to getting details on pier Monday. We have a lot of answers to
gather priorto 3 April meeting. Thanks very much for all your help.

(b) (4)

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:19 PM
To: Veronica Bell

Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov; (SXE)] Rich Hillis

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Hello everyone -

Frank and I very much appreciated the discussion this moming. Here is some immediate follow-
up:

1) Park "Project Review" for April 3

I was just able to reserve a presentation slot for the next regularly scheduled session -
Wednesday, 3 April from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm (specific time slot TBD). The location is the
conference room almost directly opposite from Frank's office suite, where we met earlier today.
This would typically involve a 20-mmute presentation (with the dreaded A/V stufl, handouts, etc)
to the park staff responsible for NEPA and historic preservation compliance. As Frank
mentioned, this is also the usual way concepts are discussed for reaction by senior park staff.
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U.S. Department of the Interior
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MEMORANDUM
To: Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Date: March 13, 2012
Service
From: Joshua Bumam, MPH, D Env., Anchor QEA, L.P, Project: 110772-01.01
Cc: Brian Aviles, National Park Service;
Jim Hingtgen, P.E., KPFF Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Re: Fort Baker Pier and Fort Mason Piers 1, 2, and 3 Rapid Structural Conditions Assessment

INTRODUCTION

This memorandum documents the results of visual-only observations and rapid structural conditions
assessments of the Fort Baker Pier and Fort Mason Piers 1, 2, and 3. Described herein are general
conditions, areas of significant damage and deterioration, and comparisons of observations with the
most recent assessments. The purpose of this work is to determine if the findings of the previous
assessments remain valid or if addirional structural analysis is needed to inform planning-level
estimates of probable construction costs. It should be noted that no underwater observations were
performed.

FORT BAKER PIER

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION

The original construction of the pier has the following elements:

e approximate overall dimensicns: 29 feet by 358 feet
approach pier: 29 feet by 238 feet; main pier: 114 feet by 120 feet
» deck area: 20,582 square feet
area of approach pier: 6,902 square feet; area of main pier: 13,680 square feet
® length of bulkhead wall: 29 feet
e number of concrete piles: 308
o perimeter length of fendering (all sides): 914 feet
approach pier: 476 feet; main pier: 438 feet
e current use: public fishing pier

NATIONAL
PARK
SERVICE




Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 2

The current configuration of the concrete pier (Photograph 1) was constructed between 1937 and 1940
as a mine depot structure for the harbor defenses of San Francisco. Original plans show overall
dimensions but do not include dimensions of the structural sections, details of reinforcing, or
information on material specifications (USACE 1937).

P

PHOTOGRAPH 1. FORT BAKER PIER AT WESTERN SIDE
OF HORSESHOE COVE

The structural deck is constructed of cast-in-place concrete and is topped with an asphalt wearing
surface. The concrete deck is supported by plumb, pre-cast concrete piles, and lateral support to the
pier is provided by rows of similar battered piles at the northeast, southeast, and southwest sides.

PREVIOUS REPAIRS

No evidence was noted of substantial repairs performed since the pier was originally constructed.

PREVIOUS CONDITION ASSESSMENT

In 1998, Marine Design Associates, Inc. (MDA), reported only minor pile damage (Level 2) below
water, On average, the above-water portion of the piles was described to be moderately damaged
(Level 3). The assessment used the numerical damage rating system presented in Table 1.



Ms, Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service

March 13, 2012
Page 3
TaBLE 1. NUMERICAL DAMAGE RATING SYSTEM
Level Damage Typical Damage Repair Recommendation

1 None None None

2 Minor Minor damage, defects, spalling As needed

3 Moderate Short stress cracks, rust stains Within 5 years

E d rebar, d id
4 Major Xpsd pebiar, deep/iide Immediately
or long cracks
5 Severe Significant loss of section Urgent

Source: MDA 1998

OBSERVATION METHODS

A rapid, qualitative structural observation was performed by Anchor QEA. L.P., and our subconsultant
KPFF Consulting Engineers, Inc. (KPFF), to evaluate visual deterioration and signs of damage above the
waterline. Under-pier work was performed from a small skiff provided by the National Park Service.
Visual assessments of each pile were made using the numerical damage rating system presented in
Table 1. Observations were performed on February 2, 2012, during a falling tide that ranged from 3.4
to 0.6 feet above mean lower low water (MLLW).

OBSERVATIONS AND COMPARISONS TO PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS
Deck/Soffit

The deck appears to be in generally good condition considering its age; however, much of the deck
soffit (underside) is covered with a black membrane that hindered observation. Several areas of poorly
consolidated concrete (honeycombing) were noticed (Photograph 2). The deck has an asphalt topping
that is cracked in many places, and this cracking is especially evident at the structural joint where the
approach pier meets the main portion of the pier. As in 1998, the mooring hardware appears weathered
but functional,



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 4

PHOTOGRAPH 2. CRACKED CONCRETE PILES WITH POORLY
CONSOLIDATED DECK CONCRETE

Concrete Piles

The portions of the pre-cast concrete piles that were visible above the waterline show significant
damage, including large cracks (Photograph 2), rust stains, and exposed reinforcing bars in many
places. The typical pile now has moderate to major damage (Level 3.5; see Table 1) compared to
average moderate damage (Level 3) observed in 1998. The battered piles, which provide lateral support
to the pier, have worsened to a condition of moderate to major damage (Level 3.5) compared to the
minor damage (Level 2) observed in 1998. The piles near the bulkhead are especially damaged, with
many exposed reinforcing bars (Photograph 3).

Pl T P

PHOTOGRAPH 3. EXPOSED REINFORCING BARS ON
CONCRETE PILES NEAR BULKHEAD



Ms, Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 5

Bulkhead

The bulkhead shows minor cracking with a few exposed reinforcing bars, while some spalling and a
few holes were also observed. Gaps exist under the wingwall located south of the bulkhead, and the
upland paving is slightly settled just behind it.

Timber Fender Piles

The timber fender piles are badly decayed. One whole section on the northeast side hangs loosely from
a few rusty bolts (Photograph 4). Near-term removal of this section, or installation of a warning sign,
should be considered. Most other fender piles are severely decayed near the waterline.

PHOTOGRAPH 4. DECAYED AND HANGING FENDER PILES
ON THE NORTHEAST SIDE

Other

Guardrails are intact. An abandoned pipe is present under the deck on the southwest side of the
approach pier.



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 6

REPAIR RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the observed conditions, substantial repairs would be required if this pier is to be used for
future ferry loading or to support a floating breakwater. Cost estimates for use of this site are being
prepared under separate project tasks. Costs will include estimates of probable construction costs for
the following potential repairs:

s Deck/soffit

- resurface or replace the cracked asphalt topping
- clean and remove the soffit membrane to allow for inspection
- patch damaged areas of the deck edge and soffit

* Concrete piles

- clean piles above and below the waterline for inspection and remove debris and loose
concrete prior to repair

- potentially excavate material adjacent ta the piles to allow repair access

- repair (splice) reinforcing bars at heavily damaged piles

- repair damaged concrete by crack injection, hand-patching, or forming/pouring as
necessary

- wrap piles with fiber-reinforced polymer fabric and/or inject with epoxy as necessary

s Bulkhead

- repair damage to concrete and reinforcing bars
seal gaps at the bottom of the bulkhead

fill any voids found behind the bulkhead
reinforce bulkhead (e.g., tiebacks) if necessary

« Timber fender piles

remove all fender piles
replace fender pile system where necessary for potential future uses

o Other

replace guardrails for compliance with current codes
remove the abandoned pipe and support brackets
install new utilities as needed



Ms, Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page7

FORT MASON PIER 1 (WEST PIER)

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION
The original construction of the pier has the following elements:

approximate overall dimensions: 81 feet by 504 feet

deck area: 40,824 square feet

length of bulkhead wall: 81 feet

number of caissons: 135

perimeter length of fendering;: 1,089 feet (three sides)

s current use: two-story warehouse (public access to building and pier is restricted)

Fort Mason Piers 1, 2, and 3 (Photograph 5) were constructed between 1910 and 1915. Original plans
for the substructure of these piers are not known to exist. The pier construction is a cast-in-place
concrete deck (with an asphalt topping) supported by concrete caissons. Each concrete caisson is a 4-
foot-diameter reinforced concrete column with an enlarged concrete base. In some locations, this base
is supported by timber piles. Four angled haunches are present at the top of each concrete caisson.
These haunches are located just below the deck soffit and are aligned with the rows of caissons.

. ! ) V- LS

PHOTOGRAPH 5. FORT MIASON PIERS

PREVIOUS REPAIRS

Repairs made at several caissons in 1950 include full and partial concrete encasement with one caisson
replaced by a grouping of steel pipe piles (USACE 1950). Additional caisson repairs were designed in
1993 (MNE 1992a, 1992b; Photographs 6 and 7).



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 8

—

PHOTOGRAPH 6. TYPICAL REPAIR OF THE DECK SOFFIT

PHOTOGRAPH 7. TYPICAL REPAIR OF CAISSON HAUNCHES

CONDITION ASSESSMENT

A report published in 1999 noted that the damage was slightly worse than in 1992 (MNE 1999). The
1992 report noted that the average numerical damage rating of the caissons was minor to moderate
damage (Level 2.5; MNE 1992c). The numerical damage rating system used was similar to the system
that was used at the Fort Baker Pier (previously described). The majority of the caissons had spalled
about 2 inches between the high tide and low tide elevations, and typical spalling, flaking, and pitting
were reported.



Ms, Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 9

OBSERVATION METHODS

The observation method for the Fort Mason Piers was similar to the methods used at Fort Baker.
Observations were performed by Anchor QEA and KPFF on February 3, 2012, during a falling tide
ranging from approximately 5.8 to 0.2 feet above MLLW.

OBSERVATIONS AND COMPARISONS TO PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS
Deck/Soffit

Approximately 67 to 75 percent of the deck soffit area is damaged with spalled concrete and exposed,
corroded reinforcing bars (Photograph 8). In some areas, the reinforcing bars have completely rusted
through. The northern half of the pier shows more deck soffit damage than the southern half.
Approximately 10 percent of the deck soffit damage extends into the beams (thickened deck sections)
between caissons. In some cases, this damage extends to the embedded structural steel within the
concrete beams (Photograph 9). The entire exposed perimeter edge of the concrete deck has severe
weathering damage with exposed and heavily corroded reinforcing bars (Photograph 10). The asphalt
topping shows extensive cracking with vegetation growing in the cracks.

PHOTOGRAPH 8. TYPICAL EXPOSED REINFORCING BARS
AT CONCRETE DECK SOFFIT
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PHOTOGRAPH 9. CONCRETE BEAM WiTH EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL

PHOTOGRAPH 10. TYPICAL DAMAGE TO CONCRETE DECK EDGE
PERIMETER GIRDER

Caissons

The average concrete caisson has moderate to major damage (Level 3.5; see Table 1) for the portions
that could be observed above the waterline. The damage increases slightly to the north and west sides
of the pier. As previously mentioned, in 1992 the average caisson had minor to moderate damage
(Level 2.5). The caissons have evident spalling, especially near the waterline. Some of this spalling
appears to be due to original poorly consolidated concrete (i.e., honeycombing).

At many locations, cracking and/or rust is visible at the typical construction joint located just above the
high tide line. Several of the caissons have haunches with exposed reinforcing bars visible (Photograph
11). At one location, the caisson was replaced with a group of concrete-filled, steel pipe piles. These
pipes are severely corroded (Photograph 12).



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 11

e ]
e L e = J'r—-ll.\".-
PHOTOGRAPH 11. DAMAGED CONCRETE CAISSON

WITH EXPOSED REINFORCING BARS

PHOTOGRAPH 12. SEVERELY CORRODED STEEL PIPE PILES

Bulkhead

The bulkhead (seawall) has minor cracking. Water staining near the top of the wall indicates prolonged
water seepage. The nearby deck beam has exposed reinforcing bars (Photograph 13). No weep holes
were observed in the wall.



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
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PHOTOGRAPH 13. TOP OF BULKHEAD WITH WATER STAINING
AND EXPOSED REINFORCING BARS

Timber Fender Piles

There are almost no fender piles at the west side. A few remnant fender piles are visible below the
waterline. The timber fender piles at the north and east sides are severely decayed and are mostly
severed near the waterline. The grouping of timber fender piles at the northeast corner is missing.

REPAIR RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the observed conditions, substantial repairs (similar to the 2004 Pier 2 repairs described
below) could be required if this pier is to be used for future ferry loading. Cost estimates for use of this
pier are being prepared under separate project tasks. Costs will include estimates of probable
construction costs for the following potential repairs:

e Deck/soffit

- resurface or replace the cracked asphalt topping as necessary
- completely remove and replace the exposed concrete deck edge girder
~  repair spalling concrete and the damaged reinforcing bars at the deck soffit

e (Caissons

- clean loose material prior to jacketing with polymer fabric
repair (splice) reinforcing bars at heavily damaged piles
inject new concrete into polymer jacket

-~ repair concrete at caisson haunch and apply fiber reinforced polymer
remove mud from around caissons to enable inspection and repair
replace damaged pipe piles and pile cap
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Bulkhead

- repair minor cracking at the wall face

- repair exposed reinforcing bars at the top of the wall similar to the exterior deck edge
girder

- fill voids behind the bulkhead if necessary

- reinforce the bulkhead ifnecessary

Timber fender piles

- completely remove the timber fender piles and related timber framing
- completely replace with composite (fiberglass-reinforced plastic) fender piles, similar to
the Pier 2 repairs

Other

- install puardrails
- remove the abandoned pipe and support brackets
- install new utilities

FORT MASON PIER 2 (MIDDLE PIER)

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION

The construction of Pier 2 is similar to that of Pier 1, The original construction of the pier has the
following elements:

approximate overall dimensicns: 118 feet by 652 feet
deck area: 76,936 square feet

* length of bulkhead wall; 118 feet

e number of caissons: 245

e perimeter length of fendering; 1,422 feet (three sides)

* current use: herbst pavilion (event space) and cowell theater
FORMER REPAIRS

Caisson repairs are shown on as-built drawings from 1950 (USACE 1950) and, similar to Pier 1, caisson
repairs were designed in 1993 (MINE 1992a, 1992b). A significant seismic upgrade (URS 2002),
described below, was performed in 2004 (Photograph 14).



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 14

PHOTOGRAPH 14. COMPOSITE FENDER PILES AND
TREATED TIMBERS FROM THE 2004 UPGRADE

PREVIOUS CONDITION ASSESSMENT

In 1992, the average numerical damage rating of the caissons was minor damage (Level 2; see Table 1),
Minor spalling was reported on most of the caissons.

OBSERVATION METHODS

The observation of this pier was outside the scope of our work, and thus, only very cursory
observations were made,

OBSERVATIONS

Fort Mason Pier 2 was extensively repaired and seismically upgraded in 2004. Considering that these
recent repairs may serve as a benchmark for furure repairs to Piers 1 and 3, several items are of
particular interest:

e In 1992, caissons were reportedly in slightly better condition than those in Piers 1 and 3.

e  All visible surfaces of the caissons (up to the deck soffit) were repaired.

¢ A new composite (fiberglass-reinforced plastic) fender pile system was installed at all sides of
the pier to match the configuration and appearance of the old timber pile system.



Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012

Page 15
FORT MASON PIER 3 (EAST PIER)

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION

The construction of Pier 3 is similar to that of Pier 1. The original construction of the pier has the
following elements:

e approximate overall dimensions: 652 feet by 155 feet
s deck area: 90,870 square feet

e length of bulkhead wall: 287 feet (L-shaped)

* number of caissons: 280

e perimeter length of fendering: 1,328 feet (three sides)
e current use: festival pavilion (event space)

PREVIOUS REPAIRS

The observed previous repairs were similar to those observed at Pier 1 except that several caissons were
replaced by groupings of steel pipe piles (Photograph 15).

PHOTOGRAPH 15. CAISSON REPLACED BY STEEL PIPE PILES

PREVIOUS CONDITION ASSESSMENT

According to MDA, the average numerical damage rating of the caissons in 1992 was minor to
moderate damage (Level 2.5; see Table 1), The damage reported was similar to that of Pier 1.
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OBSERVATION METHODS

The observation method for the Fort Mason Piers was similar to the methods used at Fort Baker.
Observations were performed by Anchor QEA and KPFF on February 3, 2012, during a falling tide
ranging from approximately 5.8 to 0.2 feet above MLLW,

OBSERVATIONS AND COMPARISONS TO PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS
Deck/Soffit

The condition of the deck is similar to that of Pier 1 except that the west area (approximately half) is
more damaged than the east area. Approximately 75 percent of the western area and 25 percent of the
eastern area requires repair. In several locations, miscellaneous concrete frames, walls, and tanks are
suspended from the deck soffit. More widespread cracking and delamination were noted in the
northeast corner. More exposed structural steel beams were observed at Pier 3 than at Pier 1, especially
along the western edge. Near the bulkhead corner, the concrete beam (thickened slab) shows extensive
spalling and corrosion of the reinforcing bars (Photograph 16). The asphalt topping is worn, but it has
much less cracking than Pier 1.

PHOTOGRAPH 16. CORROSION OF REINFORCING BARS
NEAR BULKHEAD CORNER

Bulkhead

This bulkhead wall is L-shaped and, therefore, significantly longer that the other piers. Some spalling
was observed at the vertical wall joints. Near the low tide line, waves were observed flowing into (and
out of) a small hole, In another location, water was observed seeping through the wall at a horizontal
joint (Photograph 17), which may be indicative of a water leak behind the wall. Moving water can lead
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to migration of soil particles, creation of subsurface voids, and subsequent loss of support for paving
behind the wall.

PHOTOGRAPH 17. SEEPING WATER BEHIND WALL JOINT

Caissons

The average concrete caisson has moderate damage (Level 3; see Table 1) observable above the
waterline. The damage increases slightly to the north and east sides of the pier. As previously
mentioned, in 1992 the average caisson had minor to moderate damage (Level 2.5). Where caissons
were replaced with groupings of steel pipe piles, the pipes are severely corroded. One caisson at the
west end of the north side of the pier is completely cracked through and is rated as severely damaged
(Level 5). In its current condition, this caisson does not provide any significant lateral support to the

pier (Photograph 18).




Ms. Patricia Sacks and Steven Culver, National Park Service
March 13, 2012
Page 18

Timber Fender Piles

Similar to Pier 1, the timber fender piles are severely damaged and missing in many places, especially
at the west side. The pile group at the northwest corner is mostly gone, and at the northeast corner, it
is missing entirely. One fender pile on the west side has fallen away from the pier and is leaning out
into the waterway (Photograph 19).

PHOTOGRAPH 19. LEANING FENDER PILE

OTHER

A guardrail was installed on this pier, but it is heavily damaged or missing in several places.

Repair Recommendations

Based on the observed conditions, substantial repairs would be required if this pier is to be used for
future ferry loading or to support a floating breakwater. Cost estimates for use of this pier are being
prepared under separate project tasks. Costs will include estimates of probable construction costs for
the following potential repairs:

o Deck/soffit

resurface or replace the cracked asphalt topping as necessary
completely remove and replace the exposed concrete deck edge girder
repair spalling concrete and the damaged reinforcing bars at the deck soffit

e Caissons
clean loose material prior to jacketing with polymer fabric
repair (splice) reinforcing bars at heavily damaged piles
inject new concrete into polymer jacket
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- repair concrete at caisson haunch and apply fiber reinforced polymer
- remove mud from around caissons to enable inspection and repair
- replace damaged pipe piles and pile cap

» Bulkhead

- repair minor cracking at the wall face

- repair exposed reinforcing bars at the top of the wall similar to the exterior deck edge
girder

- fill voids behind the bulkhead if necessary

- reinforce the bulkhead if necessary

s Timber fender piles

- completely remove the timber fender piles and related timber framing
- completely replace with composite (fiberglass-reinforced plastic) fender piles, similar to
the Pier 2 repairs

= Other

- install guardrails
- remove the abandoned pipe and support brackets
- install new utilities

CONCLUSIONS

The findings of the previous assessments remain valid (MDA 1998; MNE 1999); however, recent
observations show that conditions continue to worsen. The piles supporting the Fort Baker Pier have
worsened from showing moderate damage to exhibiting some major damage. The caisson damage
rating for Fort Mason Pier 1 has worsened from minor/moderate to moderate/major damage. The
caisson damage rating for Fort Mason Pier 3 has worsened from minor/moderate to moderate damage.
All of the piers are repairable.

This memorandum and the previous assessment reports provide adequate data for preliminary
planning-level cost estimating; however, further assessments (such as detailed corrosion mapping and
underwater inspection), which may reveal potential additional required repairs, should be performed
as part of more detailed future site design.

LIMITATIONS

The rapid structural conditions assessment provided herein is limited to visual observations made
above the waterline for areas waterside of the bulkhead walls. The condition of the piles/caissons
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below the waterline is unknown at this time. An underwater dive inspection would be required to
evaluate the conditions between the mudline and the waterline.

This memorandum is intended to report the general conditions of the piers at the time the work was
performed. Techniques used and information gathered during the performance of the work are not
intended to be used to quantitatively estimate the rate of deterioration or remaining service life or to
evaluate the current or future load capacity of the piers.

The following elements were not reviewed:

» upland features

® buildings

e utilities

s lighting

» safety equipment (e.g., throw rings and safety ladders).
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Re: NPS - Fort Mason mooring update (April 5)

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Apr 23, 2013 at 9:15 PM

To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Ce: [DXCN 2 m's corporation.com>, [EINCHI ©¢ooge.com>, QG
(b) (4) @google,com>, [DIES @cpdb.com>, [DXE)] @mlscorporation.com>,

Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Hi Stewe,

Thank you for your patience while we gathered the requested information. | believe | hawe all of the information
below, but let me know if you need anything further,

1. SPUDS and BCDC:

Spuds are a routine maritime anchoring device used by barges in the Bay and all over the country. They are
commanplace and we are advised that no permits are required. Of particular relevance to you, Manson
Construction advises that it worked on Pier 2 at Fort Mason in 2006-2007 using spudded barges continuously for
the duration of the two year project without obtaining a permit. No suggestion was made by any agency,
including BCDC, that one should be obtained. (Spuds are long poles, attached to a vessel, driven into the ground,
which act to anchor the vessel. When the vessel departs from its mooring, the spuds are pulled up and move
with the vessel-akin to an anchor).

| am working on getting a rendering of how this would look in the space and will send to you as soon as it is
available.

2. ADA Compliance
We reviewed our ADA plans and are pleased to confirm that the studio complies with all applicable requirements
of the ADA.

Specific details of ADA compliance are:
e Parking and Path of Travel from parking lot to the studio
s To minimize gangway slope, we:
o Fabricated three &' wide gangways (20', 30', and 40’ long)
o Built two B'xB' platforms that are adjustable in height, from 2' to 6' abowe grade
Access to Studio Levels
o The Barge Lewel, three elevated lewels, and a partial roof deck are gccessible by a continuous ramp
that has been designed to ADA standards
Public Spaces
o All public spaces on the vessel are designed to ADA standards, including passageways,
restrooms, fumiture, and millwork.
Project Emergency Systems
o Fire alam systems hawe both audible and strobe functions
o Emergency exit signs are provided throughout egress path of travel
o A Public Announcement system managed from the vessel's command center

3. Visitor Details

hitps:/imail.g cog le.comVimail/u/0/7ui=28ik=1b7119cad9%view= pl&q=\eronican%40g oogle.comé&q s=truelsearch=query&th=13e3a4122(c523c6 1/8
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While we are flexible with regards to number of visitors, our current plan is for 1,500 visitors per day. We hawen't
made any decisions on public vs. private use as it will depend on interest from local NGO partners and the
allotted amount of time we can use the facility. | would imagine we would use the facility once or twice per week
for nonprofits, but are certainly flexible on that piece.

We are also committed to utilizing a scheduling system, if NPS and Fort Mason desire, to manage crowd
control.

Again, thank you for your effort on this project and we look forward to hearing from you.
Veronica

On Fri, Apr 5, 2013 at 5:59 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Team Google -

Thank you joining us this past Wednesday moming for our "project review" session - the presentation was
useful and appreciated. It typically takes two weeks or so for official notes, follow-up questions, and conditions
to go out from our park NEPA staff to presenters and proposers, but | thought it best to summarize my
impressions and highlight some issues that you can potentially address quickly, perhaps in memo form, in
order to accelerate the preparation of responses:

1) SPUDS and BCDC

Could you provide moree detailed description/sketch of how spuds would be utilized - affixed to what points of
the barge, how many, etc. Typical depth into the bay mud. | have attached another drawing (PDF) | stumbled
upon with circa January 2011 depth soundings in the location (part of concept planning and background for
potential new Alcatraz ferry embarkation points) - not sure if this was also contained in one of the other
technical documents | forwarded earlier.

[l believe | siill owe you some effort to gin up Pier 3 documents - will look Monday...]

Could you provide some type of confirming memo regarding your specific understanding of how BCDC and/or
Amny Corps of Engineers, or other typical shoreline/harbor regulatory authonties deal with spud deployment
over the expected duration of the event.

Sketch showing in 2-D the location of the barge re: Pier 2, where the spuds would likely be, and the likely
gangway (2) connections aver to the Pier 2 apron - this would probably end up sening as some type of permit
site plan for NPS purposes...also some Google marine engineering statement on likely effect of pile driving
spuds on integrity of adjacent pier substructure?

2) ADA

You may know that the park has been in recent litigation involving accessibility. Could you address in a simple
memo, perhaps with sketch or photos, how accessibility is addressed, perhaps with FMC involvement, in
terms of nearest accessible parking, the paths to the gangways, and then to what extent the vessel
structure/exhibit area will be accessible, whether by USCG standards for public vessels (?7) or your own
corporate standards or similar. We have a park accessibility coordinator interested in this.

3) Visitor number confirnations
best estimates in written form about number of Visitors per day, expected mix of private invitees (similar to
typical private events, invitation only) vs. "open to the public” expectations

-Stewe cell ®)()

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 6:36 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <stewe kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
"Steven Brokken with URS was the design engineer" - that according to our NPS historic architect. His

https://mail.g cogle.com/mail/w0/?ui=2& k=17 118ca498view=pt&g=veronican%40g oogle.comégs=truedsearch=querybth=13e3a4122fc523c6 28



Re: Barge

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Mon, Apr 29, 2013 at 12:39 PM
To: Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>
Cc: frank_dean@nps.gov

I haven't heard from Team Google in more than a week - will check via email and with FMC tomorrow morning and
report back. SGK

On Mon, Apr 29, 2013 at 9:27 AM, Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov> wrote:
Steve, any update on google barge at FMC?

Aaron Roth

Deputy Superintendent

Golden Gate National Recreation Area
National Park Senice
aaron_roth@nps.gov

415-5614720

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110 Fax, (415)333-9370
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Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, May 2, 2013 at 9:05 AM

To: Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com>

Just got your message - somry for delay - | will call this afternoon - we are trving to close the FMC lease next
week so hopefully lots will be known soon.

Steve cell (b) (6)

On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 1:32 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Steve,

| hope you are well! | just left you a woicemail but wasn't sure if email was your preferred communication
channel. ;) 1 am heading out on vacation on Friday so wanted to check in to see if you need anything else
from me. | will be on email and available by my cell while | am out.

Thanks for your help!
Veronica

On Tue, Apr 23, 2013 at 9:15 PM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Stewe,

Thank you for your patience while we gathered the requested information. | believe | have all of the
information below, but let me know if you need anything further.

1. SPUDS and BCDC:

Spuds are a routine maritime anchoring device used by barges in the Bay and all over the country. They are
commonplace and we are advised that no permits are required. Of particular relevance to you, Manson
Construction advises that it worked on Pier 2 at Fort Mason in 2006-2007 using spudded barges
continuously for the duration of the two year project without obtaining a permit. No suggestion was made by
any agency, including BCDC, that one should be obtained. (Spuds are long poles, attached to a vessel,
driven into the ground, which act to anchor the vessel. When the vessel departs from its mooring, the spuds
are pulled up and mowe with the vessel-akin to an anchor),

| am working on getting a rendering of how this would look in the space and will send to you as soon as it is
available.

2. ADA Compliance
We reviewed our ADA plans and are pleased to confirm that the studio complies with all applicable
requirements of the ADA.

Specific details of ADA compliance are:
e« Parking and Path of Travel from parking lot to the studio

hitps://mail.g oog le.corm/maillu/0) ?ul =2&ik=1b7 118cad9&view=pl&g=\eronican®%40google.comigs=trueBsearch=queryiih="13e65fe 187441 c43
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Fort Mason - Google mooring update (May 2)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, May 2, 2013 at 5:40 PM
To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>
Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Jessica Carter <Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>

Following up on the project review / PEPC presentation a few weeks back...| spoke briefly with Veronica Bell late
today.

(b4

[ told her that NPS and FMC are methodically working to try to close the amended lease in about 10-14 days, and
once this happens, FMC construction schedule would be much clearer, allowing the FMC calendar to be known, and
then if availability would work to go forward on environmental and permitting issues. | also told her that | basically
haven't thought much about Google at all since project review, and while trying to deal with the lease - which she
understood.

Her Google colleagues have prepared and will forward answers to questions that came up in the project review
session - to be sent to me. She will be away next week and will call upon return - wished us luck on lease closing and
continued willingness to work with FMC and NPS to satisfy any conditions, answer questions, etc. She sounded very
positive.

Steve

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Service
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel (415)289-3110 Fax, (415)339-9370
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Re: time to chat tomorrow morning?

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, May 15, 2013 at 12:33 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Hello Veronica, and welcome back.

My apologies or being unable to return your call - we are actually signing our amended lease with Fort Mason
Center later this moming...and things have been frantic.

I will try to call you this atemoon (Wednesday) after | retum home.

- Stewe

On Mon, May 13, 2013 at 4:23 PM, Veronica Bell <wronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Stewe,

| hope you are welll | have been thinking about you today and hope the closing is on schedule! Would you
have time to chat tomorrow morning?

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

https:/imail.g oogle.com/mail \W0/7ui=28&ik= 1b7118c2408view=pt&g=veronican%40q oog le.com&q s=truelsearch=queryith=13ea71bee7e5203a
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NPS - Steve Kasierski call

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Mon, May 20, 2013 at 5:14 PM

To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Hi Veronica - my cell is 510.205.7912, just left quick message on your work line. [ will be here tomorrow and
Wednesday, leaving in frantic state for Europe this Thursday.

FMC lease was actually signed late |ast week, but we are still is escrow so not totally done yet...

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

hittps:/fmail g oogle.com/mall/u0/7ui=28ik=1b7119cad498view= pt&g=veronican¥40g oog le.com&q s=trueisearch=query&th=13ec47010d7aeded

i1



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Fort Mason - NPS "project review" documentation (April 3 presentation - Google / Pier 2 )

Fort Mason - NPS "project review" documentation (April 3 presentation -
Google / Pier 2)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, May 22, 2013 at 4:23 PM
To: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Rich and Veronica -

Alttached for your records - "PR" (park’s NEPA "project review") and "5X" Section 106 cultural compliance notes,
as published by the NEPA staff from the presentation on 3 April 2013.

More to follow from me from LAX and Berlin

SGK

—

Stephen Kasierski

Fori Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-9370

@ 5X PR Minutes 4-3-13.pdf
113K

https://mail g oog le.convmail/W/0/7ui=28ik= 1b7119ca49&view= pt&g=veronican%40g oog le.com&qs=truelsearch=query&th= 13eceBe549a34161
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Memorandum

TO: General Superintendent, Golden Gate National Recreation Area
THROUGH: Deputy Superintendent

FROM: Bob Holloway, Cultural Resources Section 106 Coordinator

Steve Ortega, Environmental Protection Specialist
Liz Varnhagen, Environmental Protection Specialist

DATE: April 8, 2013

SUBJECT: NEPA/NHPA Project Review/5X Committee Recommendations

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

(0) (5)

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all may experience our heritage.
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The following are recommendations for the NPS PM (Steve Kasierski):

General Superintendent’s Comments:

Concurrence:

[signed by Frank Dean on 4/12/13]

General Superintendent Date

2. SCOPING
Stinson Beach Safety and Nature Path, Marin County, PEPC 45747, James Sutton
from the Stinson Beach Community

See Attachment for Project Description
Discussion:

e Although NPS is supportive of the concept of providing safe pedestrian and bicycle access,
based on the site visit by NPS staff, and the site information presented at Project Review,
both areas (Caltrans ROW, and NPS property) have resource challenges that make trail
placement difficult. Challenges mentioned include: wetlands, Caltrans ROW, construction
costs, wildlife habitat, and Easkoot Creek floodplain.

e Daphne Hatch said that the park cooperated with Caltrans to build a berm along Easkoot
Creek in order to minimize flooding on Hwy 1. In addition, this area could be potential
jurisdictional wetland, floodplain, and have resource habitat values. Due to physical
properties of the area, NR staff need to be involved in the planning process.

e Mr. Sutton said the community portion of the trail could be done in the next couple of
months and he acknowledges the NPS may not be able to resolve the site challenges for
this portion of the trail on the same timeline as the rest of the project.

e Both NPS and Mr. Sutton recommend investigating whether the Caltrans culvert is
functioning properly.

e b5x: The proposed plan does not affect any historic properties, including archeological
features.
5X RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Once the project design is finalized, the project should return for 5x compliance review,
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
travel along Hwy 1 for pedestrians and the NPS supports the concept of providing a safer
pedestrian travel way. The NPS will assign staff to provide a brief assessment of the

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all may experience our heritage.
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proposed action and alternatives to meet the objective of providing safer pedestrian access
through this corridor. This concept will be presented at Project Review and further decisions
will be made at that time, based on priority, costs and staff capacity. The following actions
will be addressed for this planning effort:

1. Larry Miranda (Planning PM) will coordinate resource and technical specialists from the
Park to identify a practical alternative that will meet project objectives. Resource
specialists include Darren Fong, Tamara Williams, and Liz Varnhagen (wetlands).
Technical specialists include Keith Stegall or his designated representative, and Stephen
Skartfeldt for GIS and land boundary support. Project Management will be transferred
for design and construction, and agreements preparation if necessary.

2. Steve Ortega, Stinson Beach Community Liaison, will provide project update information
to the community through the Stinson Beach Village Association.

General Superintendent’s Comments:

Concurrence:

[signhed by Frank Dean on 4/12/13]

General Superintendent Date

3. SCOPING
Fire Management Plan Update and Amendment to include Newly Acquired GGNRA
Lands PEPC 46704, Wendy Poinsot

See Attachment for Project Description
Discussion

e Jordan Reeser (acting Fire Management Officer — FMO) provided an assessment of past
mowing practices at RCDT that reflects input from NPS and Marin County fire professional
that were present at a site visit Jordan conducted in interface areas bordering GGNRA. .
Jordan’s assessment needs refinement, but will become the basis of WUI actions in the
FMP update.

e Kevin Cochary asked about other areas of Rancho Corral De Tierra (aka “Rancho™) and
adjacent POST properties, specifically POST’s Gregerson property and asked whether
Jordan had recommendations for these areas. Jordan was not familiar with area in
question, but the updated FMP would address the need for fire management actions in this
area.

e The community has become accustomed to having fuel management actions done along
WUI areas at Rancho. It is important the FMP update actively engage this community.

e There were questions regarding required follow-up actions required of the FMP. Jordan
suggests these requirements be revisited and changed if necessary so that these required
actions become aligned with park staff capabilities and budget.

e There was discussion on the planning process to be followed, and the scope of what to be
considered for the FMP update. Proposed fuel management actions should be developed
at the same level as the current FMP, including habitat assessment, public engagement,
and regulatory requirements. An IDT planning process should be followed, and organized
with the Fire team interfacing with the San Mateo Team.

e 5x: There was a request to have the current Fire Management Plan available to park staff
on the Fort Mason Common Drive, or other comparably accessible location. [Update: The

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
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FMP FEIS and ROD are accessible on PEPC as project 13822 and on the FOMA Common
directory/Fire Management Plan, and Public PEPC]

5x: A clarification was made that what is being presented is an update for an operational
manual called the Fire Management Plan. One component of that FMP should be a 5-year
Fire Management Plan but with uncertain funding and staffing it became infeasible to
develop and implement a meaningful 5-year plan.

e b5x: If a 5-year Fire Management Plan is developed in the future, it will need to follow
review guidelines identified in the GOGA Fire Management Plan Programmatic Agreement
set in place with the SHPO in 2005, particularly in regards to providing opportunities for
public, SHPO and tribal community review, but that is not the subject of this Project
Review.

5X RECOMMENDATIONS

1. PM will work with CR team to review the obligations in the programmatic agreement;
determining which conditions require follow-up, and which should be pursued for
modification or deletion due to staff capabilities and budget.

2. The final draft of the Fire Management Plan Update should return for 5x compliance
review.

PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS

The Executive Committee supports this planning process to go forward, as this is a necessary
management component for new lands in San Mateo not previously covered in the existing
FMP. The Executive Committee makes the following recommendations for Co-Project
Managers Wendy Poinsot and Christine Carey on moving this planning effort forward:

1. Jordan Reeser (Network FMO) will refine the Rancho fire management actions for both
general wildland fire and fuels management for the Rancho property, giving special
emphasis on WUI actions (or lack thereof) for Montara, Moss Beach, and El Granada
communities and may be added to the scope of the FMP update. Jordan is requested to
prepare a summary of his assessment for distribution to the public, and also present at a
public meeting in coordination with Christine Carey.

2. Jordan will coordinate with CalFire and Coastside County Fire District on our FMP update
and proposed interim Rancho actions, and provide them the opportunity for review and
comment, with the objective of having all agencies speak with the same voice as to the
effectiveness of treatments.

3. Wendy Poinsot, working with the network fire professionals, and interfacing with the
GGNRA San Mateo Team, will conduct an IDT planning process to update the GGNRA Fire
Management Plan. Wendy Poinsot will work with Steve Ortega to plan out the
environmental compliance approach and determine the NEPA pathway.

4. Wendy Poinsot, working with Christine Carey (San Mateo Team Coordinator), will suggest
an IDT and present at Project Management Group (PMG) for discussion and refinement.

General Superintendent’s Comments:

Concurrence:

[signed by Frank Dean on 4/12/13]

General Superintendent Date

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
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ATTACHMENT

Project Descriptions — April 3, 2013 Project Review

Special Exhibition and Education Hall Vessel To Moor at Lower Fort Mason Pier 2,
PEPC 46674

0) (9)

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
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0) (5)

Stinson Beach Safety and Nature Path, Marin County, PEPC 45747

Stinson Beach community member James Sutton presented a proposal to develop a Safety
and Nature Education Path along the southwest side of State Route 1 (Hwy 1) where it brings
visitors through Stinson Beach (from Calle del Mar to Calle del Arroyo). The total distance of
the trail is approximately 1,500 feet, of which approximately 450 feet of the proposed trail is
located on land owned by GGNRA. The community members are seeking permission from
GGNRA to build the path on NPS property where the park's property line is adjacent to the
Hwy 1 ROW.

The existing undeveloped pedestrian path sits along the western margin of Highway 1 and
gets heavy use by residents and visitors especially on weekends. It is considered unsafe
because it is so close to traffic, and difficult to negotiate. In order to improve the pedestrian
safety, community members are proposing to design, construct and maintain a walking path
that provides a safety buffer away from highway traffic. Pedestrians currently using the
undeveloped path are walkers, some pushing baby strollers and wheelchairs, and bicycle
riders, directly adjacent to this highly trafficked thoroughfare that is overwhelmed on
weekends. Community members want to address this dangerous situation by developing a
path that formalizes a trail away from moving traffic.

The path would run from a few feet to a couple of yards off the Highway pavement, be
approximately 4-5 feet wide and have wood runners that border both sides of the path. The
excavated area between the runners would have fabric covered with gravel, sand and road-
base and will be compacted to create a walking and riding surface to accommodate pedestrian
and bike traffic. The surface would also allow access to people with mobility challenges. Some
of the areas where the path would be located on GGNRA land are seasonally wet due, in part,
to the presence of a culvert feeding the area with runoff from upslope, across the road. The
culvert is in Caltrans jurisdiction. T he community is willing to work with NPS for design
solutions in these areas.

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
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Fire Management Plan Update and Amendment to include Newly Acquired GGNRA
Lands PEPC 46704

Wendy Poinsot, Environmental Planner with the network Fire Program, and Jordan Reeser, the
network’s Acting Fire Management Officer, presented a proposal to update the GGNRA Fire
Management Plan (FMP). All NPS units with FMPs are required to conduct a thorough update
and review every five years to:

1. Ensure regulatory compliance adequately covers changed conditions such as newly
identified resources, changed legal status of resources, changed regulatory
requirements, etc.

2. Update FMP content to reflect any changes in federal wildland fire management policy,
and

3. Expand the scope of the FMP to include newly acquired lands with burnable vegetation.

The GGNRA FMP Update planning process will amend the FMP and compliance record to
include Rancho Corral de Tierra and other new lands. An amendment requires that these
lands be assessed for fire hazard, be assigned fire management unit (FMU) designations, and
that potential suppression, fire prevention, fire education and communication, fire ecology
and fuels management strategies be identified. An important component of the Update will be
the development of a public education and information program to address concerns along
the park interface with residential areas primarily in Montara, Moss Beach and El Granada.

The scoping process for the FMP Update will assess whether changes to the existing FMP
and/or the record of environmental compliance for the pre-2006 park units in Marin, San
Francisco and San Mateo counties are needed. Internal and public and agency scoping should
consider whether changes are needed to the document and environmental compliance record
including changes to:

e FMP goals and objectives,

e FMU zoning designations,

e Project Areas identified for resource benefit and fuels management actions,
e The environmental conditions in areas covered by the current FMP, and

e Mitigation measures

It is being proposed that the FMP be amended to address long-term fire management
planning for the newly acquired lands after the completion of the GMP planning process. Fire
management actions proposed for Rancho would be reassessed when the long-term resource
management and recreation strategy is finalized and the GGNRA GMP/EIS is finalized.

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
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BROM
CONMNECT

Re: Fort Mason - NPS "project review" documentation (April 3 presentation -
Google / Pier 2)

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Wed, May 22, 2013 at 5:15 PM

Thanks, Steve. Should we go ahead and submit the application?

On Wed, May 22, 2013 at 4:23 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Rich and Veronica -

Attached for your records - "PR" (park's NEPA "project review") and "5X" Section 106 cultural compliance
notes, as published by the NEPA staff from the presentation on 3 April 2013.

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

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@gooale.com | 650-253-6887

hitps://mail g cog le.comymail/W0/7ui=28&ik= 1b7118ca49&iew=pt&g=veronican%40g cog le.com&q s=truedsearch=query&th= 13ecebddfe330bbb 11
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge

moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
To: "Miranda, Lamry" <larmy_miranda@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega
<steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Cc: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Wed, May 22, 2013 at 5:53 PM

Hello Larry, Liz, and Stewe O. -

Following up on Google's project review presentation from April 3 (PEPC 46674).

| spoke briefly with Veronica Bell this evening. | hawe asked her to "update" the PEPC project description and
otherwise respond to the guestions/comments in the PR minutes, which | have forwarded to her and Rich Hillis
of Fort Mason Center - both copied on this email (I sent both of them the published PDF of meeting minutes)
This could inwlve new, additional supporting documents as uploads as well,

With the signing of the Fort Mason amended lease, we will soon know a more detailed FMC construction
schedule for the Pie 2 rehabilitation, around which a potential mooring/access would be organized. The Google

mooring would likely be the 60-day-period August through September - - - - to be confirmed by Rich and veronica.

The project goal would be to satisfy all project review requirements so that the interrelated "special event pemits”
or similar could be negotiated inwlved FMC, NPS, and the project applicant.

As Larry knows, [am leaving for Gemmany in 12 hours, retuming 10 June. | will be checking occasionally to help
things progress as needed.

Veronica may contact you directly, too.

Thanks for your help - Steve

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 12:16 PM, Miranda, Larry <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Glad you didn't have any problems. Unfortunately, | won't be able to attend meeting because will be out of the
park from Wed - Fri. Will be here today and tomormrow, if you have questions or assistance uploading the
PowerPoint presentation to our database. Couple tips on that - if the ppt is greater than SMB, try saving as pdf
to reduce size, In any case, please bring ppt on flashdrive to meeting and we can take it from there. Otherwise,
please direct any questions you may haw early Wed. moming to my colleague, Liz Vamhagen, cc'ed above.

Thanks,
Larry-

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 8:44 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Larry,

hitps://mail.g oogle.com/mail W0/ Tui=28il= 1b7119ca49&view= pt&g=veronican%40g cogle.com8q s=truedsearch=query&th= 13ecee08b49id19¢
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, May 28, 2013 at 10:44 AM

To: "Miranda, Larry" <lamy_miranda@nps.gov=, (X! @google.com>
Cc: "Kasierski, Stephen” <steve_kasierski@nps.gov=, Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>, Steven
Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Good Mormning!

I hope you all had a nice long weekend. | am adding [(SXE) to this email. QRS
point person.

is the Google Real Estate

We have updated our project information in the PEPC system and faxed in the application for the special event
permit. We believe we have submitted everything, but certainly let us know if we have owverlocked anything.
Once you hawe time to review the permit application, please let us know next steps.

| can't overstate how much we appreciate your help. Please don't hesitate to reach out if you need anything from
us. My contact information is below.

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

On Thu, May 23, 2013 at 12:01 PM, Miranda, Lary <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks for the update, Stewve.

Rich and Veronica,
Let me know when you'd like me to review any updates or if you have questions.
Thanks,

Larry-

On Wed, May 22, 2013 at 5:53 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrole:
Hello Larry, Liz, and Steve O. -

Following up on Google's project review presentation from April 3 (PEPC 46674),

| spoke briefly with Veronica Bell this evening. | have asked her to "update” the PEPC project description
and otherwise respond to the questions/comments in the PR minutes, which | have forwarded to her and
Rich Hillis of Fort Mason Center - both copied on this email (I sent both of them the published PDF of
meeting minutes)

This could involve new, additional supporting documents as uploads as well.

With the signing of the Fort Mason amended lease, we will soon know a more detailed FMC construction
schedule for the Pie 2 rehabilitation, around which a potential mooring/access would be organized. The
Google mooring would likely be the 60-day-period August through September - - - - to be confirmed by Rich

hitps://meail g oogle.com/mail/w/7ui=2&ik= 1b7119ca49&view= pt&g=veronican%%40g oogle.comégs=true&search=query&th=13eec3dc9706b26
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

B G ooogle.com> Tue, May 28, 2013 at 11:00 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Cc: "Miranda, Larry" <larry_miranda@nps.gov>, "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve kasierski@nps.gov=>, Elizabeth
Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Hi all,
| just wanted to send along the permit application as a pdf...not sure where faxes go :)

Please note that we submitted the permit under the LLC set up to operate the studio: By and Large, LLC. |
didn't want there to be any confusion when you see a different name on the application.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out to Veronica or me.
(b) (4}

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 10:44 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com=> wrote:
Good Moming!

to this email. QESE

| hope you all had a nice long weekend. | am adding [(XE)] is the Google Real Estate

point person.

We hawe updated our project information in the PEPC system and faxed in the application for the special event
permit. We believe we have submitted everything, but certainly let us know if we have owerlooked anything.
Once you hawe time to review the permit application, please let us know next steps.

| can't overstate how much we appreciate your help. Please don't hesitate to reach out if you need anything
from us. My contact information is below.

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887
On Thu, May 23, 2013 at 12:01 PM, Miranda, Lamy <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the update, Stewe.

Rich and Veronica,

Let me know when you'd like me to review any updates or if you have questions.

Thanks,

Larry-

On Wed, May 22, 2013 at 5:53 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Larry, Liz, and Stewe O, -

hitps:/imail.goog le.comimail/u/0f?ui=2&ik=1b7118cad98view=pt&q=veronican%40g cogle.com&qs=truedsearch=querybth=13esc4cbelf57383 1/5
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Miranda, Larry <lamy_miranda@nps.gov> Fri, Jun7, 2013 at 4:37 PM

To: Veranica Bell <veronican@google.com>
oo (b) (4) @google.com>, "Kasierski, Stephen” <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Vamhagen

<liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmasaon.org>

Hi Veronica,

FYI, I'e uploaded the pemit application to PEPC. | just reviewed your PEPC updates, but did not find any
responses to the questions and recommendations from the pdf project reMew minutes that Steve K sent you and
Rich Hills. I'm also attaching here a Word version, which you may prefer to the pdf. If you haven't already, please
contact recommended park staff in the attached minutes to mowe planning forward. If you already hawe, please
prepare a memo with the results of the consultations, as well as your responses to the other questions and
recommendations and email to Steve K and cc me. Let me know if you are lacking staff tel, #s and/or email
addresses, or if you, Rich, or [(JJE have any questions. Also as noted below, Steve K should be back in
the office Monday.

Thank you,

Larry-

On Tue, Jun 4, 2013 at 8:36 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Greetings! | hope you are all well,

| just wanted to check in to see where we are in the process. Please let me know if you need additional
information from me.

Thanks,

Veronica

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 2:00 PM, [DXES @google.com> wrote:
Hi all,

| just wanted to send along the permit application as a pdf...not sure where faxes go )

Please note that we submitted the permit under the LLC set up to operate the studio: By and Large, LLC. |
didn't want there to be any confusion when you see a different name on the application,

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out to Veronica or me.
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 10:44 AM, VVeronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Good Moming!

hitps:/fmail g oogle.com/maill/wD/?ui=28ik=1b7119ca4 98 ew=pifq=veron can%40g cogle.coméns=true&search=querydth=13121002443b2e03 /6
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On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 2:00 PM, [(QXE!
Hi all,
| just wanted to send along the permit application as a pdf...not sure where faxes go :)

Please note that we submitted the permit under the LLC set up to operate the studio: By and Large, LLC.

| didn't want there to be any confusion when you see a different name on the application.

If you hawve any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out to Veronica or me.
(b) (4)

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 10:44 AM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> wrote:

Good Moming!

is the Google Real

| hope you all had a nice long weekend. |am adding [(BXE) to this email, [GS
Estate point person.

We hawe updated our project information in the PEPC system and faxed in the application for the
special event permit. We believe we have submitted everything, but certainly let us know if we hawe
overlooked anything. Once you have time to review the permit application, please let us know next
steps.

| cant overstate how much we appreciate your help. Please don't hesitate to reach out if you need
anything from us. My contact information is below.

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Govemment Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

On Thu, May 23, 2013 at 12:01 PM, Miranda, Lamy <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks for the update, Steve.

Rich and Veronica,
Let me know when you'd like me to review any updates or if you have questions.

Thanks,

Lamy-

On Wed, May 22, 2013 at 5:53 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Lamry, Liz, and Stewe O. -

Following up on Google's project review presentation from April 3 (PEPC 46674).

| spoke briefly with Veronica Bell this evening. | have asked her to "update" the PEPC project
description and otherwise respond to the questions/comments in the PR minutes, which | have
forwarded to her and Rich Hillis of Fort Mason Center - both copied on this email (| sent both of
them the published PDF of meeting minutes)

This could involve new, additional supporting documents as uploads as well.

With the signing of the Fort Mason amended lease, we will soon know a more detailed FMC
construction schedule for the Pie 2 rehabilitation, around which a potential mooring/access would
be organized. The Google mooring would likely be the 60-day-period August through September - -
- - to be confirmed by Rich and veronica.

hitps:/imail.g oog le.comymail/u0/?ui=2&ik=1b7119cad98view=pt&g=\eronican%40google.coméqgs=truefsearch=querydth="13fcfcd5944 13a16
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The project goal would be to satisfy all project review requirements so that the interrelated "special
event permits" or similar could be negotiated involved FMC, NPS, and the project applicant.

As Larry knows, | am leaving for Germany in 12 hours, retuming 10 June. | will be checking
occasionally to help things progress as needed.

\Veronica may contact you directly, too.

Thanks for your help - Steve

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 12:16 PM, Miranda, Larry <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Glad you didn't have any problems. Unfortunately, | won't be able to attend meeting because will
be out of the park from Wed - Fri. Will be here today and tomorrow, if you have questions or
assistance uploading the PowerPoint presentation to our database. Couple tips on that - if the
ppt is greater than 5MB, try saving as pdf to reduce size. In any case, please bring ppt on
fliashdrive to meeting and we can take it from there. Otherwise, please direct any questions you
may hawe early Wed. moming to my colleague, Liz Vamhagen, cc'ed abowe.

Thanks,
Lamy-

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 8:44 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Larry,

| just wanted to thank you for geiting me access to the PEPC system. It was very easy to
use and worked perfectly. | appreciate your time and looking forward to meeting you
Wednesday.

Veronica

Forwarded message
From: Kasierski, Stephen <stew_kasierski@nps.gov>

Date: Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge
moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674)

To: Larry Miranda <larry_miranda@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>
(o3 (D) (4) @google.com>

Hello Lamry and Liz -

Regarding PEPC privileges for [JYCII. - contact info is as follows:

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-
253-6887

| have also copied her on this email.

hitps:/fmeail g oog le.comimail W0/ ?ui= 2&ik= 167118cad S&view=pt&q =\eronican%40g oogle, comigs=true&search=querykth=13fcfcd504413a16
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Thanks, Steve K. cell (b)(6)

On Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 5:33 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
To: Lary Miranda, NPS Golden Gate (Planning - Environmental)
Hi Lamry -

This moming | created a new placeholder project in the PEPC system ( # 46674 -
"Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason" - title subject to change...).

Coud you please create consultant/contractor edit&upload privileges for Veronica Bell
<veronican@google.com=, who | have copied on this email.

Thanks, Steve cell (b) (6)
*Veronica, | will call tomormow with hints on the PEPC system, how we can both upload

information on this web-based database system. You should be receiving an auto-
generated email with password privileges once Lamry has set things up.

Forwarded message
From: <WASO-NRPC_EQD_PEPC@nps.govw

Date: Tue, Mar 26, 2013 at 4:47 AM

Subject: PEPC: New Project: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort
Mason (46674)

To: Larry_Miranda@nps.gov, steve_kasierski@nps.gov, bob_holloway @nps.gov

AR A A AR AN R AR AR A A A A AR A AT A AN IR AT AR A AR AT A e r Ry

* (Note:This a PEPC System generated message. PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND
TO THIS MESSAGE. *

e Thank you for your cooperation.) ?

B s L e e e D e e e e L S s e T
The following project was created in the Planning, Environment and Public Comment
(PEPC)
system on 03/26/2013:

Park; Golden Gate NRA
Park Code: GOGA
Park Region: Pacific West

Project ID: 46674

Project Title: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason
Project Leader. Steve Kasierski

Target Start Date: 2013-06-01

You can view the project information in your browser at the following URL:
https://pepc.nps.qgoviprojectHome.cim?projectld=46674

Stephen Kasierski
Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager
Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice

hitps://mail.g oog le.commail W0/ ?ui=2&ik= 167 119ca498view=pt&q=\eronican%40g cogle.coméqgs=true&search=query&th=13fcfcd5944 13216



Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>
To: steve_kasierski@nps.gov
Cc: steve_ortega@nps.gov, jessica_carter@nps.gov

Steve K,

| just spoke with Veronica Bell who will be calling you next week re next
steps on the barge review and approval. They are still shooting for August
1 for 60 days. Do we have everything we need? How does this look? They
want our approval before approaching BCDC.

Thanks,

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

Fri, Jun 14,2013 at 4:.06 PM



Re: Google (update June 17)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Mon, Jun 17, 2013 at 3:19 PM
To: Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Cc: steve_ortega@nps.gov, jessica_carter@nps.gov, Larry Miranda <larry_miranda@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth
<aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Hi Frank, | have an email out to VVeronica Bell and will hopefully talk with her later today or tomorrow. Meantime,
based on my conversations Friday and early this morning with Rich Hillis (who like you talked with Veronica late
last week), plus your notes | can update the following..,

NEPA Project Review (PEPC 46674)

Larry and Steve O., thank you for helping the Google team to date with PEPC- NEPA process. | know they have
additional information responding to the project review questions, but it doesn't appear to have been successiully
uploaded - | will work with them on this. Also, this afternoon | will update the PEPC description to account for...

A number of landside reasons have caused FMC and Google to now focus and hopelully settle on a mooring over
at Pier 3 - right where the Jeremiah O'Brien was berthed for many years - rather than Pier 2 as presented in April.
In particular, they're able to work out access without trapsing through an active construction site, plus the
Festival Pavilion is vacant virtually all of September, all events having been scared ofi by AC34. The SPUDS
anchoring system should also work fine in that location

NES ial it
- Steve cell (b) (6)
On Fri, Jun 14, 2013 at 4:06 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
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

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gow Mon, Jun 17, 2013 at 3:19 PM

To: Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Cc: steve_ortega@nps.gov, jessica_carter@nps.gov, Lamy Miranda <lary_miranda@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth
<aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Hi Frank, | have an email out to Veronica Bell and will hopefully talk with her later today or tomomrow. Meantime,
based on my conversations Friday and early this moming with Rich Hillis (who like you talked with Veronica late
last week), plus your notes | can update the following...

NEPA Project Review (PEPC 46674)

Larry and Steve O., thank you for helping the Google team to date with PEPC- NEPA process. | know they have
additional information responding to the project review questions, but it doesn't appear to have been successfully
uploaded - | will work with them on this. Alsa, this afternoon | will update the PEPC description to account for...

Mooring location - now the east side of Pier 3 (Festival Pavilion

A number of landside reasons have caused FMC and Geoogle to now focus and hopefully settle on a mooring over
at Pier 3 - right where the Jeremiah O'Brien was berthed for many years - rather than Pier 2 as presented in April.

In particular, they're able to work out access without trapsing through an active construction site, plus the
Festival Pavlion is vacant virtually all of September, all events having been scared off by AC34. The SPUDS
anchoring system shaould also work fine in that location

NPS special use permit erm

(b) (5)

-Steve cell (b) (6)

On Fri, Jun 14, 2013 at 4:06 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
Stewe K,

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

htips:#imail.g cog le.cormvmail o/ 108/W0f7ui = 2&ik=c79746 1131 &view=pl&as_has=google bargedas_subset=all&as_within=1d&search=adviih=13f5438adc8dact4
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BEON
CONNECT

Re: NPS Fort Mason - Kasierski call

Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> Mon, Jun 17, 2013 at 7:26 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Hi Stewe,

Welcome back! | hope you had a wonderful trip. Sorry for the delay. |was in back to back meetings all day. |
am driving to Sacramento tomorrow morning (around 7) Any chance you can chat sometime between 7:00 - 9:00
or so? [f not, | will also be driving back in the afternoon and can chat then. Let me know what works for you.

Thanks,
Veronica

On Mon, Jun 17, 2013 at 12;49 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierskigdnps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica -

If you have a chance, please give me a call on my cell 510.205.7912. | am back from France, | know you
talked with Frank Dean late last week, we want to make progress on the NEPA project review wrapup and
subsequent pemit, etc.

I'm here until 5:30 pm today - you could also email to suggest time/number for me to call you today or
tomorrow morming

Thanks - Steve

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

htips:/lmail.g cog le.com/mail/Ww0iPui=28ik= 1b7115cad98ievw=pl&q = veronican¥4lg oog le.com&qs=trueBsearch=query&th=13/551b316d2191e
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Re: Google (update June 18)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Tue, Jun 18, 2013 at 1:00 PM
To: Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Cc: steve_ortega@nps.gov, jessica_carter@nps.goy, Larry Miranda <larry_miranda@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth
<aaron_roth@nps.gov>

UPDATE - June 18 -
| just spoke with Veronica moments ago -

- some combination of the two of us will update PEPC description in next 48 hours to correspand with dates
August through September, and Pier 3 as new location

-Veronica will confirm with her marine consultants that new Pier 3 location will also work (based on NPS-provided
marine surveys and their own due diligence), and send updated email/paper for record

- Veronica will contact Steve Q. for advice & coordination about BCDC

- Kasierski to develop draft special use permit early next week. | mentioned Port of San Francisco comparables
already gathered by FMC and NPS

SGK cell (b) (6)

On Mon, Jun 17, 2013 at 3:19 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Frank, | have an email out to Veronica Bell and will hopefully talk with her later today or tomorrow.
Meantime, based on my conversations Friday and early this morning with Rich Hillis (who like you talked with
Veronica late last week), plus your notes | can update the following...

MEPA Project Review (PEPC 46674)

Larry and Steve O., thank you for helping the Google team to date with PEPC- NEPA process. | know they
have additional information responding to the project review questions, but it doesn't appear to have been
successiully uploaded - | will work with them on this. Also, this afternoon | will update the PEPC description to
account for...

A number ol landside reasons have caused FMC and Google to now focus and hopelully settle on a mooring
over at Pier 3 - right where the Jeremiah O'Brien was berthed for many years - rather than Pier 2 as presented
in April. In particular, they're able to work out access without trapsing through an active construction site, plus
the Festival Pavilion is vacant virtually all of September, all events having been scared off by AC34, The
SPUDS anchoring system should also work fine in that location

(b) (5)



- Steve cell (b) (6)

On Fri, Jun 14, 2013 at 4:06 PM, Francis Dean <irank_dean@nps.gov> wiote:
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
(415) 5614720

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
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Google and NPS

Veronica Bell <vweronican@google.com> Wed, Jun 19, 2013 at 1:56 PM

To: Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Hi Steven,

| hope you are well. Steve Kasierski suggested | reach out to you to discuss the Google project and BCDC.
Would you have time tomorrow or early next week for a phone or in person meeting to discuss?

Thanks,
Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 10:50 AM

To: Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>
Hi Steven,
| just thought | would check in to see if you have time for a quick call sometime this week?
Thanks,

Veronica
[Quoted text hidden]

Ortega, Steven <steve ortega@nps.gov> Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 12:56 PM

To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Veronica,

I'm available anytime tomorrow afternoon. Let me know when you would like to call.

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 10:50 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Steven,

| just thought | would check in to see if you have time for a quick call sometime this week?
Thanks,

Veronica

On Wed, Jun 19, 2013 at 1:56 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Stewen,

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bb416eac91&view=pt&as_from=veronican%40google.com%2C&as_subset=all&as_within=1y&search=adv&th=13f5e...
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

Steve Ortega

Planning, Project Management, and Compliance
Golden Gate National Recreation Area

Office (415) 561-4955

Cell (415) 269-9916

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 1:48 PM

To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, [(S)XE)) @google.com>, ((NE)]
X&) @cpdb.com>

Thanks, Steve.
| am adding ()K€ onto this email as they will be joining our call.

(YXCYE- =rc you available for a phone call with NPS re: BCDC tomorrow afternoon sometime? | can clear my
schedule to make it work if it works for both of you.

Veronica
[Quoted text hidden]

Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:35 PM

To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, (X)) @google.com>, (YKE]
OX&@cpdb.com>

Hi Steve,
Would 4:30 work for a phone call? Let me know the best number to call.
Thanks,

Veronica
[Quoted text hidden]

Ortega, Steven <steve ortega@nps.gov> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 9:41 AM

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bb416eac91&view=pt&as_from=veronican%40google.com%2C&as_subset=all&as_within=1y&search=adv&th=13f5e...  2/5
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To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Yes, 4:30 works for me.
[Quoted text hidden]

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 9:52 AM
To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, (XE)) @cpdb.com>, ((JKE))
(XM @google.com>

Thanks, Stewe.

Please use the below dial in. The call will include [(()XE) I from our outside council, [((YKEYIM who is the

internal contact for the project, and me.

Thanks,
Veronica

US Toll Free; [(KE))

Chairperson password: [(JNE)]

Participant password: (X&)

[Quoted text hidden]

Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 11:25 AM
To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Hi Stewe,

| was just thinking it might make sense for me to come and meet you in person. Would you be able to do that
this afternoon or tomorrow morning? Thanks!

On Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 9:41 AM, Ortega, Steven <steve_ortega@nps.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Ortega, Steven <steve_ortega@nps.gov> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 11:36 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Veronica, | have a meeting this afternoon from 3:30 to about 4:15. Tomorrow I'm available in the morning from 8
to 10:30. Let me know what you decide.
[Quoted text hidden]

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 11:48 AM
To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Let's do 9:30 tomorrow morning if that works for you. | will come to you at NPS. Are you in the same building as
Frank Dean?
[Quoted text hidden]

Ortega, Steven <steve_ortega@nps.gov> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 12:13 PM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bb416eac91&view=pt&as_from=veronican%40google.com%2C&as_subset=all&as_within=1y&search=adv&th=13f5e...  3/5
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Ok. I'm at Fort Mason, but a different building. Building 101. Enclosed is a map. See you tomorrow at 9:30.

Steve Ortega
[Quoted text hidden]

Ortega, Steven <steve ortega@nps.gov> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 12:15 PM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

ﬂ Building 101.pdf
139K

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 12:16 PM
To: Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Let's do 9:30 tomorrow morning if that works for you. | will come to you at NPS. Are you in the same building as
Frank Dean?

[Quoted text hidden]

Veronica Bell <vweronican@google.com> Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 4:35 PM
To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Great! | look forward to meeting you. Thanks for the map.

Veronica
[Quoted text hidden]

Ortega, Steven <steve ortega@nps.gov> Thu, Jun 27, 2013 at 10:38 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

((OXEYM hopefully we have a path forward. Enclosed are the documents | promised.
Nice visiting with you.

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

@ Exploratorium Exhibits.docx
18K

ﬂ FC_overview_022009.pdf
195K

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Thu, Jun 27, 2013 at 8:56 PM
To: "Ortega, Steven" <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Hi Steve,

It was nice to see you again. | can't thank you enough for your time. | will review these items with the team and
get back to you with the verbiage shortly.

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bb416eac91&view=pt&as_from=veronican%40google.com%2C&as_subset=all&as_within=1y&search=adv&th=13f5e...  4/5
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Thanks,
Veronica
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bb416eac91&view=pt&as_from=veronican%40google.com%2C&as_subset=all&as_within=1y&search=adv&th=13f5e...  5/5



Re: Google (update June 18)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Fri, Jun 21, 2013 at 1:34 PM
To: Steven Ortega <steve_ortaga@nps.gov>, Larry Miranda <lary _miranda@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Varnhagen
<liz_varnhagen@nps.gov>

Cc: jessica_carter@nps.gov

Hi - | just modified the PEPC description per my message below (I am a PEPC fiend this afternoon on a number of
projects...) and will help Veronica B. with any updated PDF/JPEG attachments to ideally be complete by this
Wednesday. When everything is complete and stable with new info, | will send you all an email so you can review. As
| mentioned to Liz V. earlier this afternoon, it's my personal hope that based on the prior presentation to the full
committee and assuming clear written responses from the project applicant to the PR questions posed following the
presentation (reflected in meeting notes as published), a administrative review rather than another full blown
presentation should be considered to complete the file.

| hope you all have good weekends - Steve K.

On Tue, Jun 18, 2013 at 1:00 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
UPDATE - June 18 -

| just spoke with Veronica moments ago -

- some combination of the two of us will update PEPC description in next 48 hours to correspond with dates August
through September, and Pier 3 as new location

-Veronica will confirm with her marine consultants that new Pier 3 location will also work (based on NPS-provided
marine surveys and their own due diligence), and send updated email/paper for record

- Veronica will contact Steve O. for advice & coordination about BCDC

- Kasierski to develop draft special use permit early next week. | mentioned Port of San Francisco comparables
already gathered by FMC and NPS

SGK cell(b) (6)

On Mon, Jun 17, 2013 at 3:19 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Frank, | have an email out to Veronica Bell and will hopefully talk with her later today or tomorrow. Meantime,
based on my conversations Friday and early this morning with Rich Hillis (who like you talked with Veronica late
last week), plus your notes [ can update the following...

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

Mooring location - now the east side of Pier 3 (Festival Pavilion)

A number of landside reasons have caused FMC and Google to now focus and hopefully settle on a mooring over
at Pier 3 - right where the Jeremiah O'Brien was berthed for many years - rather than Pier 2 as presented in April.
In particular, they're able to work out access without trapsing through an active construction site, plus the Festival
Pavilion is vacant virtually all of September, all events having been scared off by AC34. The SPUDS anchoring
system should also work fine in that location

NPS special use permit

(b) (5)
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L. N

BISOM
CONNECT

FMC - Google vessel (June 21 update)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gow Fri, Jun 21, 2013 at 2:59 PM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortimason.org>

Hi Veronica and Rich -

earlier today i made some modest text updates (see attached PDF) to thet PEPC 46674 project description for
the temporary mooring to bring things up to date:

- location moved to east side of Pier 3 (from proposed w. side of Pier 2)
- date range mid August to mid October

Veronica, I've indicated to our NEPA project review team that in addition to written responses to the questions
posed in the meeting minutes for your presentation, | have also asked you to essentially update your due
diligence representation by having your marine consultants review the depth sounding background documents
NPS previously provided to verify that SPUDs would alse be used and are suitable for this new location.

If possible, it would be preferable and helpful to also have a simple updated digital view of what the barge could
look like in this location, as you did for Pier 2.

| also suggested to the NEPA team that with this updated information to NPS, including the check-in with Steve
Ortega about BCDC, | would think that an "administrative review" to complete and close the NPS file would likely
be sufiicient, rather than compelling both of you to make another presentation at full project review. [l let you
know if i hear anything about that.

1 will try to have some type of first-draft of a special use permit by Wednesiday - we should try to work in concert
with an FMC draft license for use of adjacert Pier 3 space.

Hawe a good weekend - Steve

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

@ NPS_PEPC_46674_TempMooring_update_20June2013.pdf
31K

hitps:/imail.g oog le.com/mail/w/0/7ui=2&ik= 1071 19ca4 98 view=pl&q=veronican%40g oogle.com&q s=trusisearch=query&th= 1368c04 54293916
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BISON
CONNECT

Re: FMC - Google vessel (June 21 update)

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:14 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen” <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>

Thanks so much, Stew,

| am waiting for the updated documents on pier 3 and the rendering. As sioon as | hawe it | will update the
information in your system.

| am meeting with Steve Ortega to discuss BCDC tomorrow. |will let you know how it goes.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me to get the draft completed. | really appreciate your help
on this.

Veronica
On Fri, Jun 21, 2013 at 2.59 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kas erski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica and Rich -

earlier today | made some modest text updates (see attached PDF) to the PEPC 46674 project description for
the temporary mooring to bring things up to date:

- location moved to east side of Pier 3 (from proposed w. side of Pier 2)
- date range mid August to mid October

Veronica, I've indicated to our NEPA project review team that in addition to written responses to the gquestions
posed in the meeting minutes for your presentation, | have also asked you to essentially update your due
diligence representation by having your marine consultants review the depth sounding background documents
NPS previously provided to verify that SPUDs would also be used and are suitable for this new location.

If possible, it would be preferable and helpful to also have a simple updated digital view of what the barge could
look like in this location, as you did for Pier 2.

| also suggested to the NEPA team that with this updated information to NPS, including the check-in with
Steve Ortega about BCDC, | would think that an "administrative review" to complete and close the NPS file

would likely be sufficient, rather than compelling both of you to make another presentation at full project review.
Il let you know if i hear anything about that.

| will try to have some type of first-draft of a special use permit by Wednesday - we should try to work in
concert with an FMC draft license for use of adjacent Fier 3 space.

Hawe a good weekend - Steve

Stephen Kasierski

hitps://mail.g oog le.com/mail W0/ 7ui=28&ik= 1671 19cad9&view= pt&o=veronican®:40g oog le.comBgs=true&search=query&h=13{7d303c3b51774
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RE: Hajduk - Kasierski call

Patrick Hajduk <patrick@fortmason.org> Tue, Jul 2, 2013 at_?:ss AM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Ce: stevekasierski <(b) (6) mac.com>

Hey Steve

Thanks for getting back to me. | was calling to check-up on the status of the permit for the Google barge.
We've come to an agreement with Google, but they are waiting for the permit before signing on. Any insight,
or help nudging this thing along, would be appreciated.

Patrick Hajduk

Events & Operations Director
T: 415.345.7512

M: 510.788.0453

Fort Mason Center
2 Marina Blvd

Landmark Building A
Fort Mason Center
San Francisco, CA 94123

www.fortmason.org

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 7:23 AM

To: Patrick Hajduk

Cc: stevekasierski

Subject: Hajduk - Kasierski call

Hi Patrick - you called my cell apparently late yesterday - unable to pull up message. | am in the park and will call later
today, or you can ext to my cell number, or email to my home <(b) (6) - mac.com> email that follows me
around on my hip - unlike NPS email.

| will be working July 4 at Fort Baker - also here the 5th.



Hope all is well with you - Steve K.

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
Version: 2012.0.2242 / Virus Database: 3204/5954 - Release Date: 07/01/13



Google Birthing Permit

Patrick Hajduk <patrick@fortmason.org> Fri, Jul 5, 2013 at 1:27 PM
To: steve_kasierski@nps.gov

Dear Steve

As you know we have been engaged by Google Inc. and its affiliates to put on an event at Fort Mason Center. We
have negotiated terms for them to use the Festival Pavilion for an event in Seiptember of this year. In order to proceed
with the engagement we ask that the National Park Service grant a permit for Google to berth a barge on pier 3, lower
fort mason. This barge will be an integral part of the event at Festival and they will not be able to proceed without this
permit. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely

Patrick Hajduk

Events & Operations Director
T: 415.345.7512

M: 510.788.0453

Fort Mason Center
2 Marina Blvd

Landmark Building A
Fort Mason Center
San Francisco, CA 94123

www.fortmason.org
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Fwd: Fort Mason

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Tue, Jul 9, 2013 at 1:23 PM
Hi Steve,

Attached are the letters re: spudding at Pier 3.

Thanks!
Veronica

2 attachments

= FortMason7513.pdf
502K

=1 () (4) | 7513.pdf
= gjb':rk

https:/fmail.g oog le.com/mail/w0/ 7ui=2&ik= 1067 119ca4 9% ew=pt&q = veronican%40g cogle.comég s=truedsearch=query&th=13fc 51aadTbBcbb2



FOSS

July 5, 2013

Google Inc.
Mountain View, CA

Ref: Fort Mason
To Whom It May Concern,

Foss Maritime has overseen the enginesring and installation of the spud system presently being
installed on the Barge BALOOO1. Foss Maritime has also reviewed the prioposed lacations at Fort Mason
for positioning the Barge BALOO1, and consider the planned use of spuds at the three locations on the
western most pier adequate to assure the safety of the barge and protect the pier from damage.

Foss Maritime will be directly involved in moving the barges into position and will oversee the spud
deployment.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact me directly.

Sincerely,

M 2L

Marc R. Villa

Vice President

Foss Atlantic Division
marcvilla@foss.com

617.840.5612
Foss Maritime Company T g7R.526.4477 www.foss.com
40 Beach Street, Suite 202 7T g78.526,4455

waje PO Box B2y
Manchestar, M4 01944



FOSS

July 5, 2013

Google Inc.
Mountain View, CA

Ref: Fort Mason

Foss Maritime has overseen the engineering and installation of the spud system presently being
installed on the Barge BALODOL. Foss Maritime has also reviewed the proposed locations at Fort Mason
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

Moo S

Marc R. Villa

Vice President

Foss Atlantic Division
marcvilla@foss.com
617.840.5612

Foss Maritime Company T 978.525.4477 www.foss.com
40 Beach Streel, Sufle 202 7. 978526 4405

wa L PO Box 625

Marichester, ma 01944
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BCDC

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Tue, Jul 8, 2013 at 2;16 PM

To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Good Aftermoon!

I hope you both had a restful holiday weekend. | want to thank both of you for your time on our project. |also
wanted to give you a heads-up that we are meeting with BCDC tomorrow regarding our plans with the Port.

We will maintain the strategy with BCDC as it relates to NPS/Fort Mason that | discussed with Steve O. two
weeks ago. We should have the letter for Frank Dean to sign shortly.

Please let me know if there is anything else | need to do at this point. | will keep you up to date on the
discussions with BCDC.

Thanks again,
Veronica

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 850-253-6887

hitps://mail.goog le.comymall/w0/7ui=2&ik=1b7 119cad 9&view=pt&a=veronican%40g cogle.comBq s=trussearch=query&ith= 13fc54aea4859572
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11/20/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Fort Mason
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Re: Fort Mason

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Tue, Jul 8, 2013 at 2:25 PM

To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Very timely - 1 am trying to assemble everything in draft form this afternoon and evening - will hopefully be able to
distribute everything draft permit for simultaneous review tomorrow aftemooin via email.

- Steve

On Tue, Jul 9, 2013 at 1:23 PM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com= wrote:
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

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339.9370

hitps://mail.g cogle.com/mail AW0/?ul =28ik= 1b7119cad4 98Mew=pl&g=veronican%40g oog le.com&qs=trueisearch=query&th=13fc553675524767
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1120013 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lowar Fort Mason (46674)
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Re: NPS Golden Gate - PEPC: Technology demonstration barge moored at
Lower Fort Mason (46674)

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Jul 11, 2013 3t 3:15 PM
To: "Miranda, Larry" <lamy_miranda@nps.gov>, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>, Steven Ortega
<steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Cc: Elizabeth Vamhagen <liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, Patrick Hajduk
<patrick@fortmason.org>

Hello Veronica, Lamry, Steve and Team FMC -

For environmental compliance purposes, | have uploaded new attachments showing the barge/vessel adjacent to
Pier 3, plus updated/modified the project description from the previous version (circa June 21). A PDF of the new
description as of today is attached to this email for review by one and all...

Veronica, | had to down-sample your original 18 MB JPEGS to get them beneath the 5 MB maximum attachment
size in our vaunted PEPC system - kept the same filenames. More to follow.

SGK

On Fri, Jun 7, 2013 at 4:37 PM, Miranda, Lany <larmy_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica,

FYI, I've uploaded the pemit application to PEPC. | just reviewed your PEPC updates, but did not find any
responses fo the guestions and recommendations from the pdf project review minutes that Steve K sent you
and Rich Hills. I'm also attaching here a Word version, which you may prefer to the pdf. If you haven't already,
please contact recommended park staff in the attached minutes to mowve planning forward. If you already
have, please prepare a memo with the results of the consultations, as well as your responses to the other
questions and recommendations and email to Steve K and cc me. Let me know if you are lacking staff tel. #s
and/or email addresses, or if you, Rich, o3I have any questions. Also as noted below, Steve K
should be back in the office Monday.

Thank you,

Larry-

On Tue, Jun 4, 2013 at 8:36 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Greetings! | hope you are all well.

| just wanted to check in to see where we are in the process. Please let me know if you need additional
information from me.

Thanks,
Veronica

hitps://mail.g cog le.convmall/W0/?ui=28&lle 1b7119ca498view=pl&g=\eronican%40g cogle.comég s=truelsearch=query&th=13fcfcd594413a16
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111813 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Google - FMC draft special use parmit update (11 July)

Re: Google - FMC draft special use permit update (11 July)

Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 7:39 AM
To: steve_kasierski@nps.gov, jessica_carter@nps.gov, Aaron_Roth@nps.gov
Cc: mleflert@parksconsenancy.org, Michele_Gee@nps.gov

Steve,
Thanks for keeping this maoving. Just FYl, (b) (5)

Hope to hear
soon,

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From; Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 05:53 AM

To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>; Jessica Carter <Jessica Carter@nps.gov>; Aaron Roth
<aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Subject: Google - FMC draft special use permit update (11 July)

Predecisional

Attached for review/comment is my latest draft special use permit, version 2 dated 11 July, for the proposed
Google barge adjacent to Pier 3 for the two month-period August 15 to October 15. This draft is being sent for
"simultaneous review" to the FMC/Google reps. | am providing this as an editable MS Word doc as well as a PDF
for the record.

| based it largely on the March 2013, Solicitor-reviewed custom draft special use permit we created for AC34, in
that we are permitting use of our waters for anchoring a barge. There is special language recognizing the
relationship with a landslide licenses event by FMC, the NEPA process recognized through project review and
the PEPC tracking system, insurance provisions for marine vessels a la AC34, and my suggestions on how to
deal in writing with concerns about not being a corporate billboard.

On continued NEPA issues...[C)XCIII has provided updated, computer generated views of the barge
alongside Pier 3 - | have attached one of these to this email. Also, after consulting with Steve Ortega, she was to
meet with BCDC yesterday. We expect to hear how that went later today. The draft permit has placeholder
exhibits to record final project review conditions and related.

(b

112



1118/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Google - FMC draft special use permit update (11 July)

Steve K. cell®)©)

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

hitips /imail g oog le.com/mail //108/0/ 2ui=2&ilec 797451191 Sview=pt&as_has=google barge&as_subset=alldas_within=1d&search=adv&th=13/d35266822b57  2/2.



Predecisional DRAFT v2.0, Kasierski 11July 2013 - GGNRA to Google

Form 10-114 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THEE INTERIOR
Rev. Dec. 04 National Park Service
Golden Gate National Recreation Area
and

San Francisco Maritime National Historical Park

Special Use Permit
Name of Use: Permit #: GOGA-8142-13-0532
Temporary Berthing of Marine Vessel

Permit Issued: August 15,2013
Permit Expiration:  October 15, 2013

Pemit# GOGA-8142-13-0532
Page1of 15
















































Re: Google - FMC draft special use permit update (11 July)

Dean, Frank <frank_dean@nps.gov> Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 12:44 Pr;'l
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Cc: "Roth, Aaron" <aaron_roth@nps.gov>, Jessica Carter <Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>

Any reason to charge for mooring then? Is there a different approach?

On Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 12:41 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote;
I will call you in a few moments when | get back from a quick lap to my car (| am at Fort Baker). (b) (5)

Steve

On Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 12:35 PM, Roth, Aaron <aaron_roth@nps.gov> wrote:
Sleve,

Lets touch base on this. If you haven't aiready sent the agreement to Google and Fort Mason, please do not do
so. I've got a couple of things I'd like to discuss looking at your email and | haven't had time to digest this
arrangement -

(b) (5)

Thank you,
Aaron

On Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 5:53 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <sleve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Predecisional

Attached for review/comment is my latest draft special use permit, version 2 dated 11 July, for the proposed
Google barge adjacent to Pier 3 for the two month-period August 15 to October 15. This draft is being sent for
"simultaneous review" to the FMC/Google reps. | am providing this as an editable MS Word doc as well as a
PDF for the record.

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

On continued NEPA issues...Veronica Bell has provided updated, computer generated views of the barge



alongside Pier 3 - | have attached one of these to this email. Also, after consulting with Steve Ortega, she was

to meet with BCDC yesterday. We expect to hear how that went later today. The draft permit has placeholder
exhibits to record final project review conditions and related.

(b) (5)

Steve K. cell(b) (6)

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation: Area - National Park Service
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110 Fax. (415)339-9370

Aaron Roth

Deputy Superintendent
Golden Gate National Recreation Area
aaron_roth@nps.gov
(415) 561-4720

Stephen Kasjerski

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
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Re: Fort Mason Center - Google update (July 15)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Mon, Jul 15, 2013 at 3:21 PM
To: Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Cc: jessica_carter@nps.gov, Aaron_Roth@nps.gov, mleffert@parksconservancy.org, Michele_Gee@nps.gov

I know she was out of the office quite a bit last week. She was actually at her desk today - 650.253.6887. | will likely
next talk to her Thursday and will remind her to set up a conversation with you.

On Mon, Jul 15, 2013 at 3:12 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
Steve,

Thanks for the update. | haven't heard back from Veronica re web site assistance.

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From: Kasierski, Stephen [mailto:steve_kasierski@nps.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 03:08 PM

To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>; Jessica Carter <Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>; Aaron Roth
<aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Subject: Fort Mason Center - Google update (July 15)

| just spoke briefly with Veronica Bell - they are [(JG)

now are looking at pushing everything back to the October 1 - November 30 period. They will be discussing these
new dates with FMC, as they know this is more complicated from an FMC campus schedule perspective compared
to the September slot. They want to work around this and are committed to being here first,etc., she said.

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
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PEPC 46674 Google - UPDATE 17 July 2013 (PEPC: Technology
demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674))

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Jul 17, 2013 at 10:13 AM
To: "Miranda, Larmy” <larmy_miranda@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov=, Elizabeth Vamhagen
<liz_vamhagen@nps.gov

Hi Lamy, Stewe, and Liz -

FYI- from a brief conversation with Veronica Bell of Google yesterday, [DIE)]

I h=s been slower than anticipated, which will push all of the dates back substantially - probably
October to November. This has significant effects/complications on FMC which need to be reconciled as well. |
am not going to update anything in PEPC, nor ask Veronica and her colleagues to update anything, until next
Tuesday, so we all can hawe the latest conformed results from FMC/Google schedule discussions on Monday -
that's the plan.

- Steve K,

Steve O., | intend to call you directly on a related matter.

On Thu, Jul 11, 2013 at 3:15 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Veronica, Lary, Steve and Team FMC -

For environmental compliance purposes, | have uploaded new attachments showing the barge/vessel adjacent
to Pier 3, plus updated/modified the project description from the previous version (circa June 21). A PDF of the
new description as of today is attached to this email for review by one and all...

Veronica, | had to down-sample your original 18 MB JPEGS to get them beneath the § MB maximum
attachment size in our vaunted PEPC system - kept the same filenames. More to follow.

SGK

On Fn, Jun 7, 2013 at 4:37 PM, Miranda, Lamry <larmy_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica,

FYI, I've uploaded the permit application to PEPC. I just reviewed your PEPC updates, but did not find any
responses to the questions and recommendations from the pdf project review minutes that Steve K sent you
and Rich Hills. I'm also attaching here a Word version, which you may prefer to the pdf. If you haven't
already, please contact recommended park staff in the attached minutes to move planning forward. f you
already hawe, please prepare a memo with the results of the consultations, as well as your responses to the
other questions and recommendations and email to Steve K and cc me. Let me know if you are lacking staff
tel. #s and/or email addresses, or if you, Rich, or [JYCI ha\e any questions. Also as noted below,
Stewve K should be back in the office Monday.

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

@google.com> wrote:

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 2:00 PM,
Hi all,
I just wanted to send along the permit application as a pdf...not sure where faxes go :)

Please note that we submitted the permit under the LLC set up to operate the studio: By and Large,
LLC. Ididn't want there to be any confusion when you see a different name on the application.

If you have any guestions, please don't hesitate to reach out to Veronica or me.
(b) (4)

On Tue, May 28, 2013 at 10:44 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Good Morning!

| hope you all had a nice long weekend. | am adding [DXEN to this email. [(
Real Estate point person.

)]s the Google

We hawe updated our project information in the PEPC system and faxed in the application for the
special event permit. We believe we have submitted everything, but certainly let us know if we havwe
overlooked anything. Once you have time to review the permit application, please let us know next

steps. :

| can't overstate how much we appreciate your help. Please don't hesitate to reach out if vou need
anything from us. My contact information is below.

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Govemment Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887
On Thu, May 23, 2013 at 12:01 PM, Miranda, Larry <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:

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



Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Tue, Jul 23, 2013 at 9:57 AM
To: Patrick Hajduk <patrick@fortmason.org>

Patrick, can we talk by phone briefly today if at all possible on the latest re: Google schedule from your perspective (if
you were able to meet with them yesterday).

I'm around 11 am - 2:00 pm, at celi(b) (6) if you have a moment.

Thanks. SGK

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



Google barge update (ZZJuIy)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Jul 24, 2013 at 6:21 AM
To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>, Jessica Carter
<Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>, Howard Levitt <Howard_Levitt@nps.gov>

The latest from Fort Mason Center, from their conversation with Google Monday afternoon...

EARLIEST date barge [{JXG3] now pushed back to early
October, and could be later, This throws monkey wrench in available FMC landside space, so they are now looking at

a discontinuous schedule at the Old Firehouse. They still want to be at FMC. | will iry talking with Veronica directly
late this week.

(b) (5)

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Naticnal Park Service
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110 Fax. (415)339-8370



Re: G barge

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Jul 31, 2013 at 2:55 PM
To; Patrick Hajduk <patrick@forimason.org>

Pier 1 is not available for many safety and real estate reasons. Fort Baker has other problems - will call you, and then
speak with G later in the week. i just sat down here at FB moments ago. Thianks - Steve K.

On Wed, Jul 31, 2013 at 10:35 AM, Patrick Hajduk <patrick@forimason.org> wrote:
Hey Steve

A couple of items on the G-barge.

We are looking at a target of October at this paint. They will be renting facilities during this time although exact days
and spaces are TBD,

What do you think about them mooring at pier 1?7 Is this worth exploring? I'm not 100% clear on the use restrictions
of pier 1 but | was thinking that Google could install a handrail on pier 1 to make the outside accessible to the public
on a permanent basis. If this is not in the cards can they use it temporarily? They would be interested in using it as
a secondary event location and/or as a location for training purposes(so they can practice moving the barge).

Also they are interested in engaging with someone about potentially mooring the barge over in your neck of the
woods in horse shoe bay, on the pler off Moore rd. Would you be interested in that?

Thanks

Patrick Hajduk

Events & Operations Director
T: 415.345.7512

M: 510.788.0453

Fort Mason Center
2 Marina Bivd

Landmark Building A
Fort Mason Center
San Francisco, CA 94123



RE: G ba_rgé

Patrick Hajduk <pathaj@fortmason.org> Thu, Aug 1, 2013 at 9:51 AM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Hey Steve

I'm around most of the day.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Patrick Hajduk

Subject: Re: G barge

Pier 1 is not available for many safety and real estate reasons. Fort Baker has other problems - will call you, and then
speak with G later in the week. ijust sat down here at FB moments ago. Thanks - Steve K.

On Wed, Jul 31, 2013 at 10:35 AM, Patrick Hejduk <patrick@fortmason.org> wrote:

Hey Steve

A couple of items on the G-barge.



We are looking at a target of October at this point. They will be renting facilities during this time although exact days
and spaces are TBD.

What do you think about them mooring at pier 1? Is this worth exploring? I'm not 100% clear on the use restrictions
of pier 1 but | was thinking that Google could install a handrail on pier 1 to make the outside accessible to the public
on a permanent basis. If this is not in the cards can they use it temporarily? They would be interested in using it as a
secondary event location and/or as a location for training purposes(so they can practice moving the barge).

"

Also they are interested in engaging with someone about potentially mooring the barge over in your neck of the woods
in horse shoe bay, on the pier off Moore rd. Would you be interested in that?

Thanks

Patrick Hajduk

Events & Operations Director
T: 415.345,.7512

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



Re: Tour of Google Barge at Treasure Island

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
To: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>
Cc: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Tue, Aug 20, 2013 at 5:36 AM

| am also talking with Veronica at Google this afternoon by phone - will report back to you.

Steve

On Mon, Aug 19, 2013 at 4:28 PM, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote:

Hi Frank and Steve:

The good folks at Google want to give us a tour of the barge that is currently under construction (jit's almost
done) at Treasure Island. They can pick us up in a special Google speed boat on the fuel dock pier next to
FMC. Think of the Bay Bridge traffic we will awid. If you are interested, | can arrange with Lori. Let me know.

Thanks, Rich

Stephen Kasierski
Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Nalional Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA
Tel. (415)289-3110 Fax. (415)339-9370
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Re: NPS - Kasierski call

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Wed, Aug 21, 2013 at 10:59 AM
To: Stephen Kasierski (b) (6) i@mac.com>
Cc: Stephen Kasierski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>

Hi Stewe,

Sorry we missed each other yesterday. | just tried your cell and left a message but thought | would try you via
email since we seem to be having a hard time on the phone. If you have time to talk today, 1 can be reached on

my cell phone.( (b) 4)

| wanted to check in with you on a few details for the permit. | know a couple of things have changed since we
applied for the permit and | want to make sure you have the latest and greatest information. First, we went to
make sure the permit is issued in the name of By and Large as that is the company signing the pemit with Fort
Mason. |also wanted to make sure that the pier location was updated to the slip East of Pier 3.

Finally, | wanted to confirm dates for the permit. As you likely heard, we are hoping to have an agreement with
Fort Mason that allows us to come and go for a period of 6 months or so. Would it be possible to hawe the NPS
permit align with those dates knowing that we won't be there the entire time?

Thanks so much for your help and | look forward to catching up.

Veronica

On Tue, Aug 20, 2013 at 2:22 PM, Stephen Kasierski <(b) (6) mac.com> wrote:
Hi Veronica - | am now over at Fort Mason HQ for the afternoon. May 1call you on your cell ? | am at cell

) (6)
Steve

Sent from my iPhone

Veronica Bell | Manager, Community and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 6560-253-6887



Google barge - draft special use permit update (v3, 2_1 August_)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Aug 21, 2013 at 6:15 PM
To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Jessica Carter <Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <aaron_roth@nps.gov>

Predecisonal DRAFT - for internal park review...
Hi Aaron, jessica, and Frank -

After getting updated information from FMC and phone tag with Veronica Bell of Google (trying to talk again
tomorrow)...attached for review is an updated version 3 of a special use permit with Google. My edits from the last
version should display in Word's track changes.

(b) (5)

Comments welcome - Veronica and Team Google would like an updated draft permit next week if possible, as the
yare tryign to get paperwork together,

- Steve K.

On Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 5:53 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.¢jov> wrote;
Predecisional

Attached for review/comment is my latest draft special use permit, version 2 dated 11 July, for the proposed Google
barge adjacent to Pier 3 for the two month-period August 15 to October 15. This draft is being sent for
“simultaneous review" to the FMC/Google reps. | am providing this as an e:ditable MS Word doc as well as a PDF
for the record.

| based it largely on the March 2013, Solicitor-reviewed custom draft special use permit we created for AC34, in that
we are permitting use of our waters for anchoring a barge. There is special language recognizing the relationship
with a landslide licenses event by FMC, the NEPA process recognized thriough project review and the PEPC
tracking system, insurance provisions for marine vessels a la AC34, and my suggestions on how to deal in writing
with concerns about not being a corporate billboard.

On continued NEPA issues...\Veronica Bell has provided updated, computer generated views of the barge alongside
Pier 3 - | have attached one of these to this email, Also, after consulting with Steve Oriega, she was to meet with



BCDC yesterday. We expect to hear how that went later today. The draft permit has placeholder exhibits to record
final project review conditions and related.

(b) (5)

Steve K. cell (b) (6)

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

San Francisco, CA 941223 USA

Tel. (4156)289-3110 Fax. (415)339-9370

@ GGNRA_Google_SUP_v3draft_21Aug2013.doc
944K




Predecisional DRAFT v32.0, Kasierski 1:July-21 Aug 2013 - GGNRA to Google

Form 10-114 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Rev. Dec. 04 National Park Seryice
Golden Gate National Recreation Area
and
San Francisco Maritime National Historical Park

Special Use Permit

Name of Use: Permit #: GOGA-8142-13-0532

Temporary Berthing of Marine Vessel














































11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - RE: Tour of Googli Barge at Treasure Island

RE: Tour of Google Barge at Treasure Island

Rich Hillis <richil@fortmason.org>
To: "Dean, Frank" <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Cc: Stephen Kasierski <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>, Matt Leffert <mleffet@parksconservancy.org>

Ok. | will coordinate some times that work with Lori. We’d leave from the fuel dock adjacent to our
offices. It would take about 90 mins.

From: Dean, Frank [mailto:frank_dean@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 2:40 PM

To: Rich Hillis

Cc: Stephen Kasierski; Matt Leffert

Subject: Re: Tour of Google Barge at Treasure Island

Hi Rich,
| might be up for that. Matt Leffert of Conservancy would like to join as well.
Thanks,

Frank

On Man, Aug 19, 2013 at 4:28 PM, Rich Hilis <rich@fortmason.org> wrate:

Hi Frank and Steve:

The good folks at Google want to give us a tour of the barge that is currently under construction (it's almost done)
at Treasure Island. They can pick us up in a special Google speed boat on the fuel dock pier next to FMC.
Think of the Bay Bridge traffic we will awoid. If you are interested, | can arrange with Lori. Let me know.

Thanks, Rich

hitps:/imail. g cogle.comymail/b/108/w0/ 7ui=2Rilk=cT3746 1191 8view=ptlas_has=google barge&as_subsei=all&as_within=1d&search=ad&th=140a80a5/1911aa

Thu, Aug 22, 2013 at 3:00 PM
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NPS Letter to BCDC

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Sun, Aug 25, 2013 at 2:26 PM
To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Hi Steve and Stew,

| hope you are both well! Attached is our initial draft of a letter to BCDC from NPS. Would you mind reviewing
and letting me know your thoughts?

Thanks so much!
Veronica

@ NPS Letter to BCDC ~- Consistency.DOC
66K



Larry Goldzband

Executive Director

San Francisco Bay Conservation Development Commission
50 California Street, Suite 2600

San Francisco, California 94111

RE: No Reasonably Foreseeable Coastal Effects: Temporary Berth of Marine Vessel and
Exhibit Studio

Dear Mr. Goldzband:

On , 2013 Golden Gate National Recreation Area ("GGNRA"), a unit within the
National Park Service ("NPS"), authorized By and Large, LLC ("BAL"), a non-federal entity, to
temporarily berth its Studio, an approximately 3,120 square-foot barge with exhibit space to
showcase technology, adjacent to Pier 3 at Fort Mason. BAL's use of the area has been
developed in conjunction with the Fort Mason Center, which is also a non-federal entity. Prior to
authorizing, we considered whether the project was consistent with applicable federal laws. For
Coastal Zone Management Act (CZMA) consistency, the NPS considered whether the project, an
"unlisted activity" for federal consistency review purposes, was anticipated to have reasonably
foreseeable effects on the State of California's coastal uses or resources (see analysis below), as
required under CZMA (16 U.S.C. § 1456; 15 C.F.R § 930.54). The NPS concluded that the
Studio would not impact public access or coastal resources within the coastal zone, and
therefore, the authorization was not subject to federal consistency review. Federal lands are
exempt from the definition of "coastal zone" under the CZMA (16 U.S.C. § 1453(1)).

If the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission ("BCDC") wishes to
review this activity then a request for approval to review may be made within thirty (30) days to
the Director of Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management with notice also given to the
NPS, and BAL. 15 C.F.R. §930.54. The NPS would like to reiterate that "[t]he unlisted activity
procedures in [section 930.54] are provided to ensure that State agencies are afforded an
opportunity to review federal license or permit activities with reasonably foreseeable coastal
effects." 1d. (emphasis added). As the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
("NOAA") guidance explains, consistency review must be based on coastal effects and
"[clonsistency does not apply to every action or authorization of a Federal agency, or a non-
federal applicant for federal authorizat ions."! The NPS does not believe that federal consistency
review is triggered by this project.

No Reasonably Foreseeable Coastal Effects

In accordance with the BCDC Bay Plan (Reprinted March 2012), the NPS has determined that
the Studio adjacent to Pier 3 at Fort Mason will not impact public access or coastal resources and
therefore, does not require a consistency determination.

' CZMA Federal Consistency Overview, p. 9 (Feb. 9, 2009) (available at
http://coastalmanagement.noaa.gov/consistency/media/FC overview 022009.pdf),

12255.005 2483467v]



Fort Mason is located in the center of San Francisco's northern waterfront. BAL has developed
the Studio program in partnership with the GGNRA under Special Use Permit [ |
("GGNRA SUP"). The Studio exhibit has been designed to showcase digital technology in a
manner that draws the public to the waterfront, is educational of the current and past maritime
history of Fort Mason, and uniquely evokes public interest in the juxtaposition of modern and
historic technology, architecture, art and maritime use at Fort Mason.

Public Access — The Studio does not affect public access at Fort Mason. The location of the
Studio at Pier 3 does not prevent the public from accessing areas normally open to the public.
BAL worked closely with the GGNRA and Fort Mason Center to be sure that users of the Studio
will arrive and depart in a manner that is consistent with existing circulation patterns so as not to
impact visitor flow, The Studio has been reviewed and approved by the GGNRA and Fort
Mason Center for accessibility and impact on the cultural and natural resources of Fort Mason,
and found to pose minimal impacts to such resources.

Coastal Resources — The Studio is a temporary use of the permitted area at Fort Mason, It will
float at all stages of the tide, is not expected to emit levels of noise or light greater than exists
currently, and is otherwise not expected to result in adverse environmental effects. The term of
the GGNRA SUP is 60 days, after which time the Studio would leave Fort Mason.

The National Park Service has determined that the Studio does not affect public access and
coastal resources at Fort Mason, San Francisco. If you need additional information or if you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Steve Ortega of my staff at 415-561-2841.

Sincerely,

Frank Dean
General Superintendent
Golden Gate National Recreation Area

gLt Brad McCrea — BCDC
Robert Batha — BCDC
Adrienne Klein — BCDC

12255.005 2483467 vl
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Re: NPS - Kasierski call

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 8:47 AM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
Cc: Stephen Kasierski <(b) (6) ‘mac.com>

Hi Veronica - want to try to talk today? |am over at Fort Baker through 2:00 pm. cell §10.205.7912. Stewe

On Wed, Aug 21, 2013 at 10:59 AM, Veronica Bell <weronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Steve,

Sony we missed each other yesterday. |just tried your cell and left a message but thought | would try you via
email since we seem to be having a hard time on the phone. If you have time to talk today, | can be reached
on my cell phone.( (b) (4)

| wanted to check in with you on a few details for the permit, | know a couple of things have changed since we
applied for the permit and | want to make sure you hawe the latest and greatest information. First, we want to
make sure the permit is issued in the name of By and Large as that is the company signing the pemmnit with
Fort Mason. |also wanted to make sure that the pier location was updated to the slip East of Pier 3.

Finally, | wanted to confirn dates for the permit. As you likely heard, we are hoping to have an agreement with
Fort Mason that allows us to come and go for a period of 8 months or so. Would it be possible to hawe the
NPS permit align with those dates knowing that we won't be there the entire time?

Thanks so much for your help and | look forward to catching up.

Veronica

On Tue, Aug 20, 2013 at 2:22 PM, Stephen Kasierski <stevekasierski@mac.com> wrote:
Hi Veronica - | am now over at Fort Mason HQ for the aftemoon. May | call you on your cell ? | am at cell

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



JEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: PEPG 46674 Google - UPDATE 17 July 2013 (PEPC: Technology demonstration barge moored al Lower ...

Re: PEPC 46674 Google - UPDATE 17 July 2013 (PEPC: Technology
demonstration barge moored at Lower Fort Mason (46674))

Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> Wed, Sep 4, 2013 at 9:06 AM
To: "Miranda, Larry" <larry_miranda@nps.gov>, Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>, Elizabeth Vamhagen
<liz_vamhagen@nps.gov>

UPDATE - as of yesterday afternoon

Production of barge with USCG certification taking much, much no longer than anticipated. Rather than stringing
everyone along in tiny increments for the remaining time this year, everything is now being pushed back to

(®) @)

So | am going to go into temporary hibernation, so to speak, an updating PEPC on this project. Meantime,
though, veronica and Stewe O, and | should refine approach to BCDC communication, although there is no longer
imminent time pressure.

Thanks for your help with ewverything. Steve K,

On Wed, Jul 17, 2013 at 10:13 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Larry, Stewe, and Liz -

FY| - from a brief conversation with Veronica Bell of Google yesterday, [(sJEE3]

I = been slower than anticipated, which will push all of the dates back substantially - probably
October to November. This has significant effects/complications on FMC which need to be reconciled as well.
| am not going to update anything in PEPC, nor ask Veronica and her colleagues to update anything, until
next Tuesday, so we all can have the latest conformed results from FMC/Google schedule discussions on
Monday - that's the plan.

- Steve K.

Steve O,, | intend to call you directly on a related matter,

On Thu, Jul 11, 2013 at 3:15 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Veronica, Larry, Steve and Team FMC -
For environmental compliance purposes, | have uploaded new attachments showing the barge/essel
adjacent to Pier 3, plus updated/modified the project description from the previous version (circa June 21). A

PDF of the new description as of today is attached to this email for review by one and all...

Veronica, | had to down-sample your original 18 MB JPEGS to get them beneath the 5 MB maximum
attachment size in our vaunted PEPC system - kept the same filenames. More to follow.

SGK

On Fri, Jun 7, 2013 at 4:37 PM, Miranda, Larry <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:

hitps:/fmail.g oogle,comymail/w0/?ui=28ik=1b7119cad9%view= pt&q=1eronican%40g vogle.comég s=truedsearch=queryith=140e9L0{9d4f7d22 "



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: PEPC 46674 Google - UPDATE 17 July 2013 [IPEPC: Technology demonstration barge moored at Lower .,

On Thu, May 23, 2013 at 12:01 PM, Miranda, Larry <larry_rmiranda@nps.gov> wrote;
Thanks for the update, Stewe.

Rich and Veranica,
Let me know when you'd like me to review any updates or if you have questions.
Thanks,

Lamry-

On Wed, May 22, 2013 at 5:53 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <stewe kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Lamy, Liz, and Stewe O. -

Following up on Google's project review presentation from April 3 (PEPC 46674).

| spoke briefly with Veronica Bell this evening. | have asked her to "update" the PEPC project
description and otherwise respond to the questions/cornments in the PR minutes, which |
have forwarded to her and Rich Hillis of Fort Mason Center - both copied on this email (| sent
both of them the published PDF of meeting minutes)

This could involve new, additional supporting documentss as uploads as well,

With the signing of the Fort Mason amended lease, we will soon know a more detailed FMC
construction schedule for the Pie 2 rehabilitation, around which a potential mooring/access
would be organized. The Google mooring would likely be the 60-day-period August through
September - - - - to be confirmed by Rich and veronica.

The project goal would be to satisfy all project review requirements so that the interrelated
"special event permits” or similar could be negotiated inwlved FMC, NPS, and the project
applicant.

As Lamy knows, | am leaving for Germany in 12 hours, retuming 10 June. | will be checking
occasionally to help things progress as needed.

Veronica may contact you directly, too.

Thanks for your help - Steve

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 12:16 PM, Miranda, Larry <larry_miranda@nps.gov> wrote:
Glad you didn't have any problems, Unfortunately, | won't be able to attend meeting because
will be out of the park from Wed - Fri. Will be here today and tomorrow, if you have
questions or assistance uploading the PowerPoint presentation to our database. Couple
tips on that - if the ppt is greater than 5MB, try saving as pdf to reduce size. In any case,
please bring ppt on flashdrive to meeting and we can take it from there. Otherwise, please
direct any questions you may have early Wed. morning to my colleague, Liz Varnhagen,
cc'ed abowe,

Thanks,

Larry-
htips://mail.g oog le.comymail/w0/7ui=2&ik= 1b7 1 19cad9&view= pl&g=veronican%40g cogle.comé&q s=true&search=query&th= 140eSbSOd4f7d22 ar
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Re: NPS Letter to BCDC

Kasierski, Stephen <stewve_kasierski@nps.gov>
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
Cc: Steven Ortega <steve_ortega@nps.gov>

Wed, Sep 4, 2013 at 9:20 AM

Predecisional

Hi Veronica and Steve -

On Sun, Aug 25, 2013 at 2:26 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Steve and Stewe,

| hope you are both welll Attached is our initial draft of a letter to BCDC from NPS. Would you mind reviewing
and letting me know your thoughts?

Thanks so much!
Veronica

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Colden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)288-3110  Fax. (415)339-9370

hittps:/imail g oog le.comymail w0/ 7ui=2&ik=1b7119cad 0&view=pt&q=1eronican%40g oogle.comé&q s=irue&search=queryéth=140e9c688ccbBba1 11
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Re: NPS Letter to BCDC

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Wed, Sep 4, 2013 at 12:28 PM

To: "Kasierski, Stephen" <steve_kasierski@nps.gov>
Cc: Stewven Ortega <stewe_ortega@nps.gov>

Absolutely agree. Thanks to both of you for your continued help and patience!

Veronica

On Wed, Sep 4, 2013 at 9:20 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Predecisional

Hi Veronica and Stewe -

(b) (4), (b) (5)

Stewe K.

On Sun, Aug 25, 2013 at 2:26 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Stewe and Stee, '

| hope you are both welll Attached is ourinitial draft of a letter to BCD)C from NPS. Would you mind
reviewing and letting me know your thoughts?

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

hitps://meil g oogle.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2&ik=1b7 118ca498Mew= pt&q=veronican%40g oogle.comé&g s=true&search=query&th="140ea72ceb2ceabl
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Re: Google barge - draft special use permit update (v3, 21 August)

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Thu, Sep 5, 2013 at 2:26 PM
To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Jessica Carter <Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth
<aaron_roth@nps.gov>

UPDATE 5 September 2013

From the conversation and site visit yesterday on Treasure Island in which Frank, Rich Hillis and | were
participants, plus me closing the loop this morning again with separate phone calls with Rich H. and Veronica
Bell...

Meantime, on the draft vessel mooring permit circulated by me on 21 August - there will be lots of time for your

review and comment given the delayed schedule. The draft has not been shared with either FMC or event
applicant.

- Steve

(b) (5)

On Wed, Aug 21, 2013 at 6:15 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Predecisonal DRAFT - for internal park review...

Hi Aaron, jessica, and Frank -

After getting updated information from FMC and phone tag with [(JKG)] ol Google (trying to talk again
tomorrow)...attached for review is an updated version 3 of a special use permit with Google. My edits from the
fast version should display in Word's track changes.

While the barge is still being constructed, latest info and working understanding through FMC staff is the base
period of the Google event license on FMC premises will be October 15 - November 30. Pier 3 is already
booked, so Google will reserve and use a variety of smaller spaces, most prominently the Firehouse. There is
no guaranty that the barge will be complete and certified by USCG by the currently understood start date.

() 5)



(b) (5)

| discussed the NEPA cost recovery with Steve Ortega earlier today. Frank and Rich H. and others may seee
the barge next week.

Comments welcome - Veronica and Team Google would like an updated draft permit next week il possible, as
the yare tryign to get paperwork together,

- Steve K.

On Fri, Jul 12, 2013 at 5:53 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Predecisional

Attached for review/comment is my latest draft special use permit, version 2 dated 11 July, for the proposed
Google barge adjacent to Pier 3 for the two month-period August 15 to October 15. This draft is being sent
for "simultaneous review" to the FMC/Google reps. | am providing this as an editable MS Word doc as well
as a PDF for the record.

| based it largely on the March 2013, Solicitor-reviewed custom draft special use permit we created for
AC34, in that we are permitting use of our waters for anchoring a barge. There is special language
recognizing the relationship with a landslide licenses event by FMC, the NEPA process recognized through
project review and the PEPC tracking system, insurance provisions for marine vessels a la AC34, and my
suggestions on how to deal in writing with concems about not being a corporate billboard.

On continued NEPA issues...Veronica Bell has provided updated, computer generated views of the barge
alongside Pier 3 - | have attached one of these to this email. Also, after consulting with Steve Ortega, she

was to meet with BCDC yesterday. We expect to hear how that went |ater today. The draft permit has
placeholder exhibits to record final project review conditions and related.

(b) ()

Steve K. cell (b) (6)

-, ]

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Nalional Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA



Predecisional DRAFT v32.0, Kasierski +3uy-21 Aug 2013 - GGNRA to Google

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

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 1:29 PM
To: "Levitt, Howard" <howard_|levitt@nps.gov>

Cc: Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org>, "Dean, Frank" <frank_dean@nps.gov>, "Alexandra_Picavet@nps.gov"
<Alexandra_Picavet@nps.gov>, stevekasierski (b) (6) " i@mac.com>, Jessica Carter
<Jessica_Carter@nps.gov>

PreDECISIONAL DRAFT
Attached is a simple statement, in MS Word form.

Although not detailed in the draft statement, | believe our first introduction to concept was a meeting with Google
reps on March 22, 2013 at FM201 - that's when they were also introduced to the notion of a later, scheduled
project review session, which occurred on April 3, 2013. Information was subsequently uploaded and gradually
updated in PEPC through July 10, 2013. The official PEPC file also contains the project review minutes from the
presentation - | have attached the updated screen from the description, accurate as of July 10. . | have been
responsible for keeping the project review NEPA group (Steve Ortega and others) up-to-date on continued delay
and postponement until spring 2014 at the earliest, which | did at various times via email and phone, July 10 and
Sept 3. They also consulted with Steve re: NPS and BCDC.

Frank, you, Rich, Matt Leffert and | viewed and toured the barge at Tl on September 3.
My cell is (b) (6) if you want to talk - will be leaving approx 4:15 this afternoon. SGK

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 11:14 AM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
It would be great if you could draft a statement, Steve. | know (b) (5)

Rich, Il chat with Frank, Aaron, and Jessica about this later this moming, We may want to call you.

HL

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 11:05 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <stewe_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Howard, Alex, Frank - il you want me to help you with a simple statement, please let me know. |am at Fort
Baker B507 but my desktop phone is out of commission - my cell is 510.205.7912. Rich just called me on
my cell about this.

Stewve K.

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 10:56 AM, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote:

Hi Frank, Howard and Alexandra:

We received an inguiry fromn KPIX this morning regarding the Google Barge. Steve and | just spoke about



it. KPIX did a story last week and the link is below. We do not typically comment on the use of our
space by clients or potential clients unless they authorize us to do so, which will be our response to this
inquiry. Let me know if you want to discuss further. Rich

http://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2013/10/25/secret-google-facility-lound-floating-on-san-francisco-bay/

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

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

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

@ NPS_GoogleStatement_Draft v1_280ct2013.docx
14K

-@ NPS_PEPC_46674_TempMooring_update_10July2013.pdf
31K
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Re: Barge

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.govw Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 1:43 PM
To: "Lenitt, Howard" <howard_lewtt@nps.gov>

Sorry about that email goof

And contact info for Veronica Bell (govemment affairs), who has been my principal contact throughout this time
and who led the PEPC presentation and subsequent info gathering, is:

Veronica Bell,

Manager - Community and Govemment Affairs
Google Inc.

Cell. (415)694-8507
<veronican@google.com>

| would suggest calling her
SGK cell (b) (6)

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 1:23 PM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
Nothing attached!

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 1:18 PM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov=> wrote:
PreDECISIONAL DRAFT .

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 11:14 AM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
It would be great if you could draft a statement, Steve. 1know (B)(5)

Rich, Il chat with Frank, Aaron, and Jessica about this later this moming. We may want to call you.

HL

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 11:05 AM, Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gov> wrote:
Howard, Alex, Frank - if you want me to help you with a simple statement, please let me know. | am at
Fort Baker B507 but my desktop phone is out of commission - my cell is 510.205.7912. Rich just

called me on my cell about this.

Steve K.

On Mon, Oct 28, 2013 at 10:56 AM, Rich Hillis <rich@fortmason.org> wrote:

Hi Frank, Howard and Alexandra:

https:/fimail g oog le. com/mail (w/0/ 7ui=28&ik= 167 119cad 08view= pt&g=reronican¥%40google comiqs=truefsearch=querydth=14200cedc 19cbbfb
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We received an inquiry from KPIX this moming regarding the Google Barge. Steve and | just spoke
about it. KPIXdid a story last week and the link is below, We do not typically comment on the use
of our space by clients or potential clients unless they authorize us to do so, which will be our
response to this inquiry. Let me know if you want to discuss further, Rich

http://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2013/10/25/secret-google-facility-found-fioating-on-san-francisco-
bay/

Stephen Kasierski

Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - National Park Senice
Fort Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123 USA

Tel. (415)289-3110  Fax. (415)339-3370

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_leviti@nps.gov

415-5614730

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
howard_|evitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

Stephen Kasierski
Fort Baker Real Estate Project Manager

hitps:/imail.g oog le.comVmail/W/0/7ui=28ik=1b7119ca498view=pl&g=veronican%40g oog le.com&qg s=iruedsearch=query&th= 14200cedc 19cbbfb
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Re: Bullets on Google Barge

Kasierski, Stephen <steve_kasierski@nps.gow Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 12:10 PM
To: "Levitt, Howard" <howard_levitt@nps.gov>
Cc: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Aaron Roth <Aaron_Roth@nps.gov>

Predecisional DRAFT
Howard and | just talked on the phone...

Slight change to facts surounding #1 - my understanding was there was a joint introduction by a friend of the
park of Google to FMC and NPS. That led to the meeting on March 22 (in Fort Mason Bldg 201 - Supt's office)
with FMC and Google, and the subsequent project review presentation on April 4. Both Google and FMC
eventually had to formalize an approach to the NPS because NPS has unigue control over on-water areas at
lower Fort Mason (the FMC lease is only for the buildings and aprons). Se anything on water down there would
require both some type of supplemental permit from NPS, as well as some type of event license or similar from
FMC -in parallel.

#3 - per the phone call Howard and | just had...between project review and the site visit to the barge on Sept 4, at
least some NPS staff have a pretty good understanding of the barge itself. However, there are no specific
dates/durations known at all, (b) (5) _

FMC doesn't have anything on claendar, either, for next year.

#4 yes, we have not yet approved anything, haven't closed out our NEPA process - we were not plannign to close
anythign out absent specific dates/duration, for example. We also helepd ref Google to BCDC (you can contact
Steve Ortega for more info on this).

SGK

On Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 11:41 AM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
Here are some points | have deweloped to help me communicate to media and others about the Google barge.
| believe (b) (5)

Edits/addition?

Howard

Howard Leuvitt:

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_levitt@nps.gov



11/18M13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Google barge

Leatherman, Thomas <tom_leatherman@nps.gov> Tue, Nov12, 2013 at 1:08 PM

To: Howard Levitt <howard_levitt@nps.gov>
Cc: Sue Fritzke <Sue_Fritzke@nps.gov>, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

We have not been contacted, but | did get a call from a San Jose Mercury News reporter today asking if we had.

| am looking into where they are talking about. Since we don't own anything we will have to rely on our partners
to keep us in the loop. | will share what | uncover.

Tom

s droede i dedded e dede e ol el i e de kb e e ek

Tom Leatherman, Superintendent

Eugene O'Neill NHS, John Muir NHS,

Port Chicago Naval Magazine NMem,

Rosie the Riveter/World War Il Home Front NHP
PO Box 280, 1000 Kuss Road

Danville, California 94526

(510) 7784171

tom_leatherman@nps.gov

On Fri, Nov 8, 2013 at 5:09 PM, Howard Levtt <howard levtt@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Tom and Sue: Saw in today's SF Chron (Matier and Ross) that RORI is
a possible destination for the stealth Google barge being built at
Treasure Island. Have you guys had a discussions with Google? If so,
let's compare notes. HL
Sent from my iPhone

hitps:/fmail.g oogle.com/meil /b1 08/W/0/ 2ui=28ik=c7974611918view=pt&as_has=google bargeRas_subset=all&as_within=1d&search=adwith=1424e248963ed3%e
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11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: statement

(P

Bison
CONNECT

Re: statement

Dean, Frank <frank_dean@nps.gov> Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 3:28 PM
To: "Lee, Martha" <martha_lee@nps.gov>

That was all they sent. Free publicity to keep it mysterious | suppose. Culture clash...

On Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 1:34 PM, Lee, Martha <martha_lee@nps.gov> wrote:
Kind of a mystery without the attachment. | had heard rumors of the Google barge, of course....

MarthaJ. Lee

Deputy Regional Director

PadficWest Region, National Park Serviaz

333 Bush Street, Suite 500

San Frandsm, CA 94104-2828

work: 415.623.2106

cell: 415.652.7142 (note new number, effective 6.7.13)

On Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 1:23 PM, Francis Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov> wrote:
FYl

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

From: Veronica Bell [mailto:veronican@google.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 02:18 PM

To: Levitt, Howard <howard_|evitt@nps.gov>; Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>
Subject: statement

Thanks for your time earlier. Below is a copy of the statement.
Google Barge ... A floating data center? A wild party boat? A barge housing the last remaining dinosaur?

Sadly, none of the abowe. Although it's still early days and things may change, we're exploring using the
barge as an interactive space where people can learn about new technology.

Veronica Bell | Senior Manager, Public Policy and Government Affairs | veranican@google.com | 650-253-
6887

https://mail .google.corm/meail i1 08/L/0/?ui=28ik=c79746 119 18View=pt&as_has=google bargeBas_subsel=allBas_within=1d&search=advith=1422ibe7a13a83b2
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11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: statement

Re: statement

1

Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 1:22 PM
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com=>
Cc: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Thanks, Veronica - this will help! What phone number is provided with the statement; will help me refer the calls.
On another front, our team believes the WiFi issue is in your court...any update? HL

On Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 1:18 PM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Thanks for your time earlier. Below is a copy of the statement.

Google Barge ... A fioating data center? A wild party boat? A barge housing the last remaining dinosaur?
Sadly, none of the above. Although it's still early days and things may change, we're exploring using the barge
as an interactive space where people can leam about new technology.

Veronica Bell | Senior Manager, Public Palicy and Government Affairs | veranican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_[evitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

hitps://mail .g oogle.com/mail /b1 08/W0 Pui=28ik=c797461f1&Mew=pt&as_has=google barge&as_subsel=all&as_within=1d&search=advith=1422{4bccci1e708 11



11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: From NP!5.gov. Google Barge

Re: From NPS.gov: Google Barge

Tue, Nov5, 2013 at 11:46 AM

Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gow
To: "Levitt, Howard" <howard_levitt@nps.gov>

| know Paul

On Nov 5, 2013, at 11:43 AM, "Levitt, Howard" <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:

FYI

Forwarded message
From: <paulkayfetz@yahoo.com=>
Date: Tue, Nov 5, 2013 at 11:39 AM
Subject: From NPS.gov. Google Barge
To: howard_levtt@nps.gov

Email submitted from: paulkayfetz@yahoo.com at /goga/parkmgmt/staffandofices.htm

Sir

It would be a travesty to allow this ugly monolith to be moored at or off Fort Mason. Please do not
even contemplate it.

If underwater oyster racks in Point Reyes wamrant the NPS' going to federal appeals court, this
scheme ments outright rejection.

The mere mention of yoour having had less-than-open discussions with not-to-be-disclosed subject
matter with Google attomeys is demeaning to the NPS.
cc: Senater Feinstein

Howard Lewtt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks

howard |levtt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

hitps://rail .g oogle.com/mail 1 08/W/0/7ul=28ik=c7974611918view=pt8as_has=google barge&as subset=all 8as_within=1d&search=advw&ih=14228cd3ceScabBh 111



11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: CNET reporter would like to be on your list when news of Google barge is released

(P

BISON
CONNECT

Re: CNET reporter would like to be on your list when news of Google barge is

released

Howard Levitt <howard_levitt@nps.gov>
To: Daniel Terdiman <daniel.terdiman@cbs.com>
Bec: frank_dean@nps.gov

Daniel: We will let you know if and when we approve any request to moor the barge. HL

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2013, at 10:12 AM, Daniel Terdiman <daniel.terdiman@cbs.com> wrote:

Hi, Howard,

Daniel Terdiman here, from CNET. How are you? We spoke on the jphone yesterday about the
Google barge project.

Though it seems that the news has come out (KPIX reported it last night), I'd still very much like to
receive any news you put out about the project.

Thanks very much,
Daniel

Daniel Terdiman

Seniar Writer

CNET News
daniel.terdiman@cbs.com
415.344.2634 (office)
415.531.5863 (cell)
@GreeterDan

hitps:/imail g oog le.com/mail i1 0B/WD Pui=28ik=c 797461 18&View=pl&as_has=google bargelas subset=all&as_within=1d&search=advaih=14214a9d98b16633

Fri, Nov1, 2013 at 10:15 AM

in



11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mall - Re: Contactin PR

Re: Contact in PR

Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov=>
To: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>
Cc: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Comection: Reporter was a woman - Justine. HL

On Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 4:33 PM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
Veronica: Reporter for KRON-4 TV news asked for the division in Goagle we have been dealing with. | gave

him the name of your division, but not your name. Again, please have someone from PR call me ASAP - this

is getting to be untenable, HL

On Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 4:08 PM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica: Can you ask someane in your PR dept who is connected to the barge to give me a call?
CNET called and has run a story, as did Verge. Thanks. HL

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks

howard levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

Howard Lewtt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

Howard Lewitt

. Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate Naticnal Parks
howard_lavtt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

https://imail.goog le.com/mail b/ 108/W/0/ 7ui=2&ik=c79746 11218&view=pléas_has=google barge&as_subsel=all&as_wilhin=1d&search=adv&th=14210e1522a58cd4

Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 4:37 PM
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11/18/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Contactin PR

Re: Contact"in PR

Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 4:24 PM

To: "Levitt, Howard" <howard_|evitt@nps.gov>
Cc: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov=

Hi Howard,

| have forwarded your request onto folks in PR and will let you know as soon as | hear back. ['e let them know
the urgency.

Veronica

On Thu, Oct 31, 2013 at 4:08 PM, Levitt, Howard <howard_|evitt@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica: Can you ask someone in your PR dept who is connected to the barge to give me a call? CNET
called and has run a story, as did Verge. Thanks. HL

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730

Veranica Bell | Senior Manager, Public Policy and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

nttps:/imail .google.com/mail/b/108/w/0/7ui=2&ik=c797461f1 &viewspléas_has=google barge&kas_subset=all&as_within=1d&search=adv&ih=14210d51b7c1fbdE

n



From: Levitt, Howard

To: Charis Wilson
Subject: Fwd: Phone call today
Date: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:19:07 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 1, 2013 at 12:51 PM

Subject: Re: Phone call today

To: Howard Levitt <howard levitt@nps.gov>

Cc: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Leslie Miller <|fmiller@google.com>

Thanks for the call, Howard. We are on for 3:00 using the dial in information you sent. Speak
with you then.

Veronica
On Nov 1, 2013 12:34 PM, "Veronica Bell" <veronican@google.com> wrote:

Hi Howard. | just heard from Leslie and she just landed. Can we do 3:00? Well have a
little more time then and Leslie will be in a quieter spot. If that doesn't work we can find a
time on Monday. Thanks.

On Nov 1, 2013 11:56 AM, "Veronica Bell" <veronican@google.com> wrote:

Hi Howard. My manager, who heads up the public affairs team, is on a flight right now.
Depending on flight timing we can likely chat at 12:30. Would that work? Number?

Thanks,
Veronica

On Nov 1, 2013 11:19 AM, "Levitt, Howard" <howard levitt@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Veronica: Frank and | would like to chat with you and someone in authority in your
Public Affairs office. We're not available from 12:45-3:00 PM. What works for you?

Thanks. Howard

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
Subject: Fwd: statement
Date: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:19:28 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com>

Date: Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 1:18 PM

Subject: statement

To: "Levitt, Howard" <howard_levitt@nps.gov>, Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>

Thanks for your time earlier. Below is a copy of the statement.

Google Barge ... A floating data center? A wild party boat? A barge housing the last remaining
dinosaur? Sadly, none of the above. Although it's still early days and things may change, we're
exploring using the barge as an interactive space where people can learn about new technology.

Veronica Bell | Senior Manager, Public Policy and Government Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-
253-6887

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks
howard_levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730



From: Levitt, Howard

To: Charis Wilson
Subject: Fwd: confirming our call at 9:00
Date: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:19:13 PM

Yes, samedia in#

On Tue, Nov 5, 2013 at 8:44 AM, Veronica Bell <veronican@google.com> wrote:
Hi Howard,

Arewe still meeting at 9:00? Should we use the same dial in as before?

Veronica Bell | Senior Manager, Public Policy and Government

Affairs | veronican@google.com | 650-253-6887

Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks

howard levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730



11/19/13

PEPC

PEPC - Basic Information

MNational Park Sarvice
LS. Departrmant of tha Inferor

Planning, Environment and Public Comment

Project Home
Project Setup
Basic Information
View | Edit
Milestones

Justification
View | Edit

Project Development

Questions
View | Edit

Cooperating Agencies
View | Edit

Joint Lead Agencies
View | Edit

Print Forms

Funding

Internal Scoping / IDT
Tasks

Natural/Cultural
Compliance

Internal Documents /
Comments

Public Communication

Public Documents &
Comment Analysis

Close Project

Edit & || Print i

Project ID:
Title:
Secondary Title:

46674 Other Project ID:
Temporary Special Event Marine Vessel Moored at Lower Fort Mason
Google Art and Exhibition Hall marine vessel at Pier 3

Project Status: Proposed Target Compliance Completion: 05/01/2013
Compliance Status: Proposed Actual Compliance Completion:

PMIS ID: Project Creation Date: 03/26/2013
Funding Status: Unfunded Project Target Start: 08/15/2013

Funded Date:
Funding Source:

Project Close Date:
Other - Non-NPS Fund Sources

Sensitive Project: No

Project Leader: Steve Kasierski
NEPA Specialists:

NHPA Specialists:

Larry Miranda, Steve Ortega
Bob Holloway

Description:

UPDATE - new info as of July 10, 2013. Mooring location now east side of Pier 3 (moved from w. side of
Pier 2). New PEPC attachments as JPEGS and PDF - description below has been modified from original...
A San Francisco Bay Area-based technology company proposes to temporarily moor a custom-
manufactured vessel on the east side of Pier 3 at lower Fort Mason, for a period up to 3 months in
cooperation with NPS and Fort Mason Center (FMC), August through October 15, 2013 (may not be
moored continuously for entire period).

The barge will be used to host a variety of public and private sessions and events demonstrating emerging
technologies applicable to government, nonprofit, and commercial use and activating public recreational
use of waterfront mooring adjacent to the historic Pier 3 shed for its traditional intended purpose. Also, the
Liberty Ship SS Jeremiah O'Brien was temporarily moored here 10 years ago.

The vessel on which the exhibit space will be constructed is a 4-year old, 260'L x 72'W x 16'H steel deck
barge in very good condition. The expected draft will be 6' with the deck at 10" above the waterline when
normally loaded.The exhibit space atop the vessel will be built using repurposed shipping containers to
construct a 13,726 sqg-ft exhibit space. External dimensions of the exhibit space are 160'4" long, 40' wide
and 50' high. The maximum anticipated number of guests on board at any one time will be 150. Including
staff, the number will not go above 215.

The barge requires temporary mooring facilities and at least two "gangway" style connections to the
pedestrian apron at Pier 3. [(QXE) . Proposer
to work with FMC to prepare appropriate emergency plan for all public safety providers. Proposer to review
universal accessibility standards for vessels and report to FMC and NPS.

Vessel will be moored using large metal pipes, known as spuds, anchored to the ground to immobilize the
barge, approximately 10 feet off the pier. The primary benefit of spudding rather than mooring the barge to
the pier and pilings is that it avoids structural loading of the historic piers. Applicant's research has

indicated that this is a common practice in the bay and doesn't require BCDC permits for temporary use.
Spuds were used in the construction project during the upgrade of Pier 2 and will have no long term impact
on the structural integrity or historic features of Pier 3. Applicant may transport some guests via water taxi
and offload them on the water side of the barge. This allows \isitors to appreciate the pier and historic
waterfront from a different perspective.

While the fundamental purpose of the barge exhibit space is to showcase technology, there are substantial
public benefits: This project will:

+ Activate public use of waterfront pier zone for traditional intended purpose

+ Ewoke interest in technology, architecture, art, and nautical history

+ Integrate and expand existing cultural and recreational uses for Fort Mason and NPS

https://pepc.nps.govibasicinformation.cfm?projectiD=46674 1/3
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PEPC - Basic Information

+ Spa;k interest in the maritime history that exists within Fort Mason
+ Integrate nonprofit and educational initiatives into the space by partnering with local orgs
+ Showcase an innovative example of sustainable building construction and reuse

The space will be used for public access and education one x per week at a minimum, but likely more
often. The proposer is open to conversations regarding additional uses and public benefits.

Anticipated \isitor numbers are about 150 per hour or 1200 per day. Crowd control, logistics, signage and
security can be managed by proposer in conjunction with FMC as oeprator of site.Provider is willing to have
appointment times to mitigate crowd and enourage use of public transit. Proposer will inform all applicable
groups, including elected officials, about the project.

External Agency/ Division/Office:
Applicant:

Designer: Conceptual Design Date:
RPRS ID:

Project Type: Permit - Special Use

Project Categories:  Dock/Pier
Historic Asset
Marina/Waterfront System

Freeze The Footprint: [l No

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
FMC and marine vessel (aerial) (3.1 MB, Image file)

Full barge (2.2 MB, Image file)

NPS Presentation 4.3 (2.4 MB, PDF file)

New - FMC Pier 3 and vessel (view 1) (3.6 MB, Image file)
New - FMC Pier 3 and vessel (view 2) (3.7 MB, Image file)
New - Pier 3 SPUDs confirmation (501.3 KB, PDF file)

Last Updated Date: 07/10/2013
Last Updated By: steve_kasierski
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https://pepc.nps.govibasicinformation.cfm?projectiD=46674
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Google  National Parks and Fort Mason

Special Use Request
Project Review



Google
Agenda

Project Overview
Project Details

The Vessel

The Studio

Mooring Options
Public Benefit
Operations & Logistics
Questions
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Google

Project Detalls

Mobile event and exploratory lab space built from
repurposed shipping containers (13,726 sf)

A compelling studio experience and learning center for
guests to interact with groundbreaking technology
Space that is flexible and can be repurposed for public
benefit

As a waterborne vessel, the studio will be able to tour a
variety of sites

The docking at sites will be temporary ~60+/- days
The barge is designed to be independently operated
and can function without support from the pier



Google

The Vessel

® 260Lx72'W x 16'H
® Draw of the barge will be no more than
6’ with the deck 10’ above the waterline




Google  The Studio

160'4” L x40° W x50’ H
Sails can be furled
13,726 square feet
Repurposed shipping
containers

™ - i ™ &5 ol -~ a1 | armd D " Sl=18-1a
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Google
MOORING OPTIONS

Moor to pier
® Bring in Yokohama Style Rubber fenders to protect pilings
Leave the fenders for future use by other tenants (~$40k)

Spud the barge

® Immobilize barge with metal pipes
driven into the sea bottom

Google Confidential and Proprietary



Google

Public Benefit

(b) (4)
IR crc are substantial public benefits:

® Activate public use of waterfront consistent with historic maritime purpose

® Evoke interest in the juxtaposition of technology, architecture, art and Fort Mason’s
maritime history

® Integrate and expand existing cultural and recreational uses for Fort Mason and
National Parks

® Spark interest in the maritime history that exists within Fort Mason and integrate new
technology into teaching this history

® Integrate nonprofit and educational initiatives into the space by partnering with local
organizations

® An innovative example of sustainable building



Google

Operations

Captain
Barge Staff (Barge Master) !
Staffing and occupancy |
Queue and customer management
Security

Auxiliary services

Pier Space

i nisoN rENTER
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Google Confidential and Proprietary



Google

QUESTIONS

Google Confidential and Proprietary
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